Value Added Statement

The walue added siaterment provddes a detalled
accownt of twotal value sddition and the distrioution of
the walue crested by the organization. UCBL
contrioutes [tg best to soclo econdmic develogment by
empowering employees through the payment of
salaries and allowances; by peying atiractive and
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consigtent dividend to the providers of capltel, by
conributing 1o national exchegur through paying taxes
and of courss keaping In mind company's continuows
expanalon and businass growtn.

uﬂ

(BOT in millian}
a2
WVals sdded Amount Percentage Amount Porcentags
Hel inlses mcomes 707850 T 6.813.71 103
Ciomvenigeion, sachange & brokansge 188831 2l 1.4739.42 2
Investmrend incomes & 6h5.44 20 1.418.51 23
Other imcome TE4.33 B Ti&.01 11
Maragement sxpentes exoluding ssianes (1, 88020 21 {1, TOALZE ]
& aliowances, depraciation
Prowision for dou bl losses [1,238.05) -13 (2,023.16) -31
Totsl value added by the company 8,180.52 100 B,451.27 100
{EDT in millon}
3013
Valee added contribated i Amousl  Percamlags Amousl  Perceniags
Emnplayeas:
Ap galarias and alowance 2,802,486 32 237413 3T
Provider of capital:
Orsidend to shanshoiders LETIZ2 i3 3561 3
Govermnmmesnt:
Corporats tAx 282181 a1 2, 162.04 &3
To axpansken and growth:
Retained income 1392.19 15 T48.51 12
Depreciation 401.04 4 33808 5
Total dssributian by the company 9,190.52 im0 645127 100
3E.B0% Ermphiyees:
Provider of capital:
2012 s
B Govermment:
B To exparsion and growth;

1297%
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Economic Value Added (EVA) Statement

Economic value added (EVA} ks the financial performance
meagure that attempts to mesgune the true asonomic
prafit of an ceganization. It provides a measeement of a
company's economic success {or fallure) over & period of
time, Such a metric & wseful for irvestors who wish to
determire how well B company has added walwe for is
irvestors and it can be compared agsnst company's
peers for 8 guick analysis of how well the company s
cperating i s industry, Economic valee added is
celculsted by ieking B compeny's net profit after tax,
adding with It, the amount of provision charged against
profit o abscrh the losses inharent in the Investmants.
EVA is calculated as under:

EVA = [NPAT = Cost of average oquity)

NPAT

MPAT is the Met Profit After Tax plus the provision for
doubtful losses charged againet prof

Equity
Shareholder’ equity ts the total amount of equity &t the

vear end ples accumulated prosision charged against
prafit for doubtful losses.

Cost of equity

It s the opporiundty cost Le. the expacted risk free return
on rvestmerts, plus @ risk premivme Inferest on
Bangladesh Gowvemment Senchaya Patra plus risk
premiem has been assumed to be the cost of equty.

BT I el
Far the year anded 2013 2092 2011 2010
Shanehociders’ soity at year end 0505 18,171 155986 TELT
Arcumulaied provision againsl lcans & advances and imestment 3533 3,531 2177 1437
Avarage shareholdan’ eguly 22915 19,822 136588 B33
Coat of ey (%) 11.20% 11.30% 13.46% 12.265%
Economic value added 0T I il
Met profit aftes 1as [befoos peovision) & 304 3,608 3,748 3283
Less: Cogt of equity 2,568 2,X81 1844 aa7
Totai 1,738 1478 1 B 3206
Ky ratios
EVA Cperating revere (%) 14.01% 13.84% HAE% 29.10%
EVi/Avernge sharcholders” equity [%) T.58% [ 9 13 88% 0%
Nt pront afer g Openading  mvenue %) F4TIN 15,555 F1 558 27.79%
Ecomomilo value added
sl J— EVA/Oparating revenua (%)
20,10
oia 738

1278 20,45

I I i i
2040 011 Nz 203 200 201 20z 2013

EVA/Average sharchalders' equity (%)

6,92

2012

)
2013

2010 2011
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Mwt profit aftes tax, Dparating revanea (%)
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Market Value Added Statement

Unlike EVA, which measures nternal performance,
market value added (MVA] s a measure of edermal
performance  that indicate how the market has
evaluated the compary’s perfformance in terms of
market value of shares compared to book vablue of
shares, MVA is the difference between the market

Markat valus of shares outsianding
Bzl valuw of sharas cutsianding
Market value added

i
l

B Book vabue B Market value
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B Value added

vl of equity of a company and the book value of
equity invested in the company. & posithee  NVA
indicates that the company could add value o
shareholders wealth, The follpwing statement indicates
the MVA at the yvear ended on 31 December of 2013
and 2012

[BOT in milign}
2023 2012
20,958.55 15,4403
20,504,855 1BATL03
A453.09 18.870.33
Year - 2013

g 3

g g
Book walue Market walus Value added
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Report on Green Banking

The environment and climate change effect on biman
exisierss ag well as the plansl are now & gobal concem
because the changes have direct Impact on biodiveraity,
agricutture, forestry, doy land. water rescurces and buman
heziilth, Thie Bey preas ol emdanmental degradation cover
gir pallifion, water polution and scarcity, encragchment of
rivers, imgroper dsposed of Industial medical ard
hrausa-heold weste, deforestation, loss of open space and
less of biediversity, The state of emironment of
Bangiadesh is rapidly deteriorating, Moreaver, Ban gladesh
Ia one of the most olimate chenging vainerable countras.

The globs &= encompassing immense environmental
effects due fo the activities of business, ndustres and
fnancial kauses, Morapyer, the effecis of climaie changs
gisn create specific enviranmented ssues far the
enterprises and living beings at larga. On the other hand,
Irchouse consumplion and use of papes, eleciricity, waber,
fuel sislionefes, equipmems, technolbgies, ele af the
busimess  end  finencial  Institutiors  palluzes  the
enviroramant in diffarant ways and capacities. As such, tha
society demands that the Banks and firancial st utions
should take responsibiity for keeping the svirnmentd
gre=n and sefeguarding the plenet.

Gresn banking in geneml refers to the efforis of the
Banking sedor 10 keep the environment green and Lo
minémize gresnhouse effess theough raflonalizing their
strategles, policies, decisons and activites partaining to
banking services, businesses and n-house operational
pctivities, Gresn banking is seen as a componen! of the
glabal initialive Mram bank &nd Io S&ve environment

Initating n-bouase Eavirenment Management
Initiatives have bean taken io appty ecofont o printing to

Unifed Commarnciol Bonk L ed

reducs g2 of ink, use scrap paper as nolepads and avoid
diEposable cups/gadses aad o rstall eneagy efficent
glactronic aguipments that will halp the bank to reduce
elactriclty consumption. Enesgy  seving bulbs  have
replaces by normad bulhs in offices of the bank, The below
more Mitiaiives hawe been elready [ken N order 1o
facilitate Green Banking:

LED/LED Screens: UCH has raplaced sémost all the old
PCs with CRT monitors with PCs with LCO/LED monitoes
with the help af T Divislon, This ensures T0% power usags
cut by tha parsoral compufers ensueing & hUuge power
saning eftogather.

Emall; The: electranic mail system for UCE decrenses use
of pepesr and chemical ink Tor printing Using ihe
riatiarwide computer netwark the amall cormrespondences
giso decresss communication time for sendng scanned
cocuments,

Intranet Porial: The introduction al Iniranel Portal
increased the dimension of Paperess communication.
Girculars, poficies, lettars and other documents are stored
and distributed through the portal, mamed as (LCE,
reducing the need of prinled hardoopes, Also it provides
workfiow prooess minimizing cperstional tims to malniesn
and marags access |0 and password for differest banking
soflwarne,

¥ideo Confersnclng: Video Conferencing has been
introdcad n Comporete Head Office, Chittagong Zone ard
Syihet Zone. The Yideo Conferarcing System allows face to
face communication betwesn the locatiors. This saves
periinent travel time and fuel far 8 fece 1o Tace mesting.
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P Talophomy: Al the branches and Head Office of UCE is
interoonnected with each other through natiorwide B
Telephory network. This ensures that a1l the branches can
communication through IP Phone system with each other on
bersingss matior, This ensures UCH not 1o use sy land phona
carger which reduces the cependency of public ielephony
aryl porwer Syslem Lsage,

Green Office Guide: LCH nas initiated to introducs & Grean
Offica Guide for the empioyoaes of the bank for affickant wsa of
electricity, water, paper and reuse of equipments. in place of
rehing on priited documents, ordme communication i@
extensiely 1Sad (whana poassible) for office marapemsant to
save papers. o reduce coreumgtion of pagar an instruction
circudar wis s by General Serdoes Division guiding the
use of papers at ime of printing. Finanoa srd Accourrls
Division hes alsn tBken Initiatives to make the division paper
less. Initially, the Division has discontinued of prirting Irier
Branch Transacliors (IBT) exiract by fhe bronches and
divisicons whens appeoximately seven Be pages were prinled
in & yBar,

Imtrodscing Graen Finance

Prefprences Rave bean given i foncing ecodriendly
business  activiies and emengy  efficient  industries,
Investment 5 ancouraped n buldng  amironmantal
infrastructune such a5 ronewabie ancagy project, clean water
supply  project, wastewster treatmeni planl, solid &
hamsdaus weate dapesad plant, bio gas plant, bio-ferilizes
plert ate. Some green finarce customers of the bank ans 8s
folicres:

Hama of BOT
the customer Aln milBon)
Mutra Knitting & Cyang Milis Lid 264,40
Fakir Apparsis Lid 8,00
Jamrs Appansls pit. Lin. 33.00
Farina Fashion Lbd. [Cyeing Unit) 23130
Four H dhyaing & printing Ltd, 1592.10
Massa Taips Toxties Milks Lid, 102.10
APS Dying Unit 198.00
Knit &sia Lid 228900
J.M Fabrics Lbd, 1594.80
Falzon Int. Knit Composite 116.50
Antim Knitting Dyaing & Fnishing L098,70
Hushiara Composita Knit Ind. Lid. 122,80
Sikoer Classic Dyoing & Kritting Lid 354,60
Adury Knit Composite Lid, 100.60
Cottan Club (Bd) LTd, 358.00
Surma Garmens Lid, 426,10

imcorporation of Enviranmart Risk im CRM

LCE has formulsded an Environmentsl Risk Manogemend
Palicy #n December 2011 to urdersiand and marags fshs
arising fram emwironmentsl cancerns. This will oring & focus
ori planning, and implameTting policies and procedurss to
miligate ernironmendal risks associoled with financing
decigions. With @ view of iIncorperating emvrerameniad risk s
part of exsting credi nsk mansgament metnodoiogy in
assesment of a prospective borrower, Bank's ERM Policy has
besin designed in Inme with Banglacesh Bark guidefines. in
thia cornection, spacllic chechklist has been fomuleted ard
introduced which will help review possile sources o
erivironmentad risk.

Croation of Climate Risk Fund

LCE hea taken initiatives 1o orésle 4 Chimate Change Hisk
Fund for finencang in different sreas efter Bssessing the rishs
invoived. The furd will be used in case of emergoncy. Repular
firancing Mcas will also be ensured In these vulpersble dreas
ard sectors such as fiood, cyclone and crought prons areas,
The abowe Climate Cnange Risk Fund will b2 a par of the
Bark's C5R axpenses. Bank will also provide financing to the
ecoramic activities of the foad, opclne and drowghl prone
aread & the regular inberest rabe withoul changing additicnal
risk; presmiuem.

imtroducing Groen Marlcating

Green masketing Is the macketing of products thad are
preguened 15 be epviranenendally safe. Green maroeting mey
Incorpovate @ oroad renga of activitles, Inclucing product
medification, changes to the production propess. pacsaging
charpes, ms well ps modihing advestising. It refers 1o the
process of saling products and/or asnvicss based an thei
erwviranmental benafits. Such & product or service may D8
srivironment friendiy n &setf or produced and/or packaged in
an enyironment (rendly way, UCB has tken infiothes to use
erironmentsl  Gauses Tor markeling thel senices o
consumer and Lo Creats SWBFENESS among the mass peopie.

Employna Training, Consumaer Awarenasa and Grean Evant
Training and camgmign on emplopee awareness reganding
erviranental and aocial fdsk and the releyan BosS A
taken cortinually 85 part of the Benks Humen Recowse
Oewnlopment. Tha Public Relations Departmestt under
Comaorabe Affairs Divigion of the Bank is continuaBy aranging
CAMpRIErS Bnd pOErEME 10 CrEBlS AWANSNBSS AMONE
consLmers and clenls.

mited Commiarciol Bonk Limited
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Report on Going Concern

Listed Companies are required oy Bangladesh Securitices &
Exchange Commission (BSEC) to report on its abiy to
contEue 85 a foing concem. The Board of Directors of Unfied
Commerzal Bank Limited has made anrual assessment
about whither there exists a material uncertainty which may
cast significant dou bk upon the Company's ability to continwe
a5 going concesn. The director's assessmant of whether the
company & @ gomE concern eniity Involves making
appropriate inquiries including review of budget and fubura
outcome of inbenent uncertanties In existence, The Hreciors
are corinced from the following Indications, which g
reasoneble assurance as b0 company's continuance as a
#0ing conceam for the foresseable future,

Fimamcial indications

Pastthve ey financdal ratles

The Company has a wery positive financial ratic as evident
from financial highlights and graphical presentation of
financial position gven on pages from 12 to 13 of this Annual
Report. Such postive financial ratios ndicate Company's
sound firancial strength and good prospects.

Conslstent payment of dhvidends:

The: Compary has besn paying dividerd consistenily ower
many years, which reflects company’s longterm commitmant
o (5 sharehoiders.

Cradiblifty In payment of obligations:

The Compary has strong credibisty in terms of payment of is
obligations to the lenders. The Company |5 very particular in
fusfiling the tesms of repayment agreement.

Performanca growth:

U8 has excellent growth n s opeating pesformanca.
Company’s tofal assets has increased from Th, 207 448
million 1o T 226,333 million, indicating a growth of 9.10
parcant gver last year, Operating revenue has mcreased by
21.82 parcent in 2013 over last year. Al these indicators
support Company's continuance in foreseaabie periods.

Cash flows analysls:

Company’s cash fliow analysis represents its strength about
its ability to repay s obligaton, ability to adapt in changing
crcumsiances and gencreie sufficlert cash and cash
equivalent which will fake away the company to the
foreseeable future, Banks" net intenest recedpt increased by
7.04 parcent to T, 7,079 million from T &, 514 milion of
Previous year.

Unihed Commaeciol Bonk Limithed

{iperating cash fiow before adjustment of increasey decrease
in operating assets and lisblities is Tk, 5,568.54 milkon as
agairst Th 362584 million represanting 53.52 percent
frowtin ower previous year, However net operating cash flow
after adjustment of Increase/decrease in operating assets
and liabilittes shows net outflow of TK. 242244 milion
which i mainly due io steiegic mansgament of fund,
discouraging high cost deposits and mcreased irvestmesnt in
treasury bils and bond. Total of Tk, 3,404 milion has been
mpended for mvesting activities which also indicates to
contimuous growth and diversification of eaming streams of
tha bank.

Operating Revenue B
(BT in rilben) = a
2 ]
g
| I
i
: s : a0 Ptk I:Kd.'! iUkl
Shareholders' Equity
80T i millioe) 5 g
g 8
; E I I
2508 I i -] Fihk *nd I ikl



Report on Going Concern

Expansion of businesa:

The Compary has expanded its sapment geographically by
opaning new beanches in differant places corsideding the
econpmic signdficance. During the year 2013 the bank
operad 09 (nira| no. of new branches at different places in
Bangladesh, 20 new ATM has alzo been launched im 2013,
Total bramches a5 on 31 Decembar 2013 iz 138 {2002: 130)
and ATM 101 (2012 B1). Comgpary has alkso expanded ik
product/service line by infroducing new  produst line
cortiruously 1o ita product busket like UCS Impearial Savings

Dividend E
2
ﬁ =
g
E
BB | A0 | A1 | JA7 A0
Loans and Advances B g
(BT I, i g i
2008 M4S  mai 203 3D

Depeail, UCE Women's Savings Plus Deposd, UCE NRE
Savings, AMG DPS Plus, NRE DP3 plus. In addition to that
bank has twe subsiiares nemely UCE Securities Limited
and UCE bwvestment Limitsd, Theae represent Compsny's

irtention for perpeiulty.

Corporate environment and employees’ satisfaction:
There exsls & wery good corporate ersironmend in the
Comparry. Unibed Cammereial Bank ia an excallent week place
with friendly enveonmenl Communication amang the
employees is vesy cacellend. The company endeavans to be
honest and practices fair treatmant o &l employees which
ensures good corporele erndronment. The Company pays 8
wery competilive compensation packapge ard there asigls 8
good number of employee benefits lke provident fund,
gratuity fund, employess welfare fund, Incentive bonus,
tranapeet Tacility o the eligible employees which considared
to b= instrumantal for employee setisfaction,

Maintenamce of sufficieat capital:

Az on 31 Desceambear 2013, the Company’s iotal eguily stancs
&l The 20,504.97 milion e= against Tk 18,1710 million of
31 December 2012, On the cther hend, s on tha dabe of the
reporting the paid up capital of the bank is Th B366.12
milkon 2 agairst Bangladesh Bank requirement of The
2,000 enilaan.

Maoreower, a3 par BASEL, & bank should measnlesn boted
capitel at leesi @ 10 porcent of RWH, whereas B3 on 31
Decamber 2013 barks CAR iz 11.653 percant which siso
imndicates to ils ability and intention io conlinue for the
foresasable fubure. This level of capilal sipe B one of the
highest im the industry and all of these reflects (o bank's long
e visean.

—8— Roquired %
——denal (%)
2 18
5/
m 4 — - - -
e 20 am ne P
Mher ladications
Strong CAMEL rating:

CAMEL rating is used by Banpladesh Bark as a tool Tor
ewalualing the atvengih and parformance of 8 bark. The
compesile rating adjudged by Bangladesh Bank signifes
satisfactory performance of  United Commercial Bark. In
thed report, there was o adverse material cbesrvation of
Bengladesh Bank on the activities of the bank.

Satisfactory cradit rating:

UCH has besn raded a3 A+ in the long term which means
sdequate safety for Umely repayment. of Fnancial
chligations. This bevel of rating indicates & comporate entlty
with an adequate credit profile. Rk faclors ane more
variabie and greater in parods of econamic stress than those

rated in the higher catagories.

Unifled Commancial Bank LUimfed
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Report on Going Concern

Farticdars Long Teem Short Tem
Entity Rating LT gra
Diate of Aating Jung 34, 2043

Based on Finsncial SEtament Decemter 31, 2012

The shoet tanm rating 5T-2 Indicates high certainty of timely
peyment. Liquidiy factors ane strong and supported by good
fundamental protection factors. Risk factors are very small.
However cradit rating of the bank besed on the financial
statements of Decamber 2013 ia under process,

Changes In Governmest polley:
Management antidpates no significant change in leglslation

Unihed Cormmarciol Bank LirmHad

of government policy, which may materaly affect the
business of the bank.

Based on the sbove Incications, direcioes feel &
aporopriate to edopt going contam assumption and thare g
no materisl uncersinty exists in prapering the financlal
statements. Adequate disclosures have been made In the
financial stetements and different sectiona of the ennual
repert to Lndesgtand the appeoprietenass of going concam
basia In preparing financlal statements,



Financial Statements
of United Commercial
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Independent Auditor's Report
to the Shareholders of United Commercial Bank Limited

We have asudited the accompanying consclidated
financial statements of Unfed Commercial Bank
Limitad (UCEL) and ite subsidiaries (togethar refarred
to a5 the "Group®) as well a5 the separate financial
statements of United Commerclal Bank Limited {the
“Bank"] which comprise the consolidated and separate
balance sheats as at 31 December 2013, consobdated
and saparate profit and loss accounts, statements of
changes i equity and cash flow statements for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policias and other explanatory informeation.

Managameni's Responsibliiiy for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and
fair presertation of these consolidated financial
statements of the Group and alse separate financial
statements of the Bank that give a tree and fasr view in
accordance with Bangladesh Financlal Repoting
Standards (BFRS) as explained i Kote 2 and for such
intarnad cortrd 85 management datermines s
nacessary to enable the preparation of corsolidated
financial statements of the Group and also separate
financial statemants of the Bank that are frea from
material misstateEment, whether due to fraud or ermor.
The Bank Company Act 1881 and the local cantral
bank (Bangladesh Bank] Regulations reguire the
Management to ensure affactive intemal @oedt,
internad contro!d and risk manageament functions of the
Bark. The Management is adso required to make a
soif-assessment on the effectiveness of antlfrawd
internal controls and report to Bangladesh Bank on
instances of fraud and forgerias.

Apditor's Responsiblity

Our responsibilty |5 to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements of the Group and the
separate financial statamants of the Bank based on
our audit. We conducted cur audit in accordanca with
Bargladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). Those
standards require that we comply with ethical
raquiremenis and plan and parfonm the audit te obtain

Unihad Cormmarciol Baonk LirmHad

reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statemants of the Group and the separate
financial statamants of the Bank are free from material
misstatemant.

An audit Involes pesforming procadures to cbtain
audit evidence about the amounts and desclosures in
the consolidated financial statements of the Group and
separate financiad statements of the Bank. The
procedures  salected depend on our  udgment,
incipding the assessment of the risks of materal
misstatemant of tha consolidated financial statements
of the Group and the separate financial statements of
tha Bank, whether due to fraud or emmor. In making
those risk assessments, we conssdar internal control
relevant to the entity's preparation of corscldated
financial statements of the Group and separate
financial statemants of the Bank that ghve a true and
falr view in order 10 design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumsiances. An audit akso
inclpdes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements of the Group and the separata financial
statements of the Bank.

‘We balieve that the audit evidence we have cbtained is
sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basis for owr
audit opinkan.

Oplnion

In gur openion, the consolidated financial statements of
the Group and also separate financial statemerts of
the Bank gve & true and fair view of the consoldated
palance shaet of the Group and the separate balance
shaat of the Bank as at 31 December 2013, and of its
consolidated and separate profit & loss account and
cash fiows for the year then enced in accordance with
Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standarcs (BFRS) as
axplained in Mote 2.



Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiremeants

In accordance with the Companies Aot 1004,

Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, the Bank

Company Axt 1991 and the rules and regulations

issued by Bangladesh Bank, we also repart that:

[} we have obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief werg necessary for the purpase af aur
awdil and mada due verification thereof,

(i} o the extent nobed dusng the courge of our audit

work performed on the basis stated under the

Audtors Responsibility section in forming the

abpne opinion on the oonsolideted financial
staterments of the Group and the separate
financzal slatemants of the Bank and congiderding
the repons of the Maragement (o Bangladesh
Bank on ani-fraud intemal contrals  and
ingstances of frawd and forgeries as stated wnder
the Management's Responsibilty for  the
Financial Statements and Intérnal Contral:
miarrgl  aedE,  inbernal  conbrol  and  rigk
manggament arangements of the Group and the
Bank as desolosed in Mate 2 1o the financial
statements appeared 10 be materially adegquate,
nothing has come 0 our attention reganding
matesial ingtances of forgery ar irregularity or
adminigtrative enar and exseption ar anything
dedrirnental comrmitied by employees of the Bank
and its related entities,

finanoal satements of all subsidiaries of the Bank

hizeg bean audited by us and hawe bean properly
reflecied  in  the oonsolidated financial
slatemants,

in our gpinion, proper books of acopunt &%
risguired by law have bean kept by the Groug and
the Bank so far &% it appeared from  aur
exarnination of those books and proper returng
adequate for the purpese of o Audt have bean
riseved from Branches not visited by us;

@)

&)

i)

)

the corgolidatied balanoe sheet and consalidated
profit and loss acoount of the Group and the
saparabe bakance sheet and separate profd and
lefs accourt of the Bank together with the
anngxid notes dealt with by the report are in
agremiEnt with the boaks of actount and returms;
the expenditures incurred was for the purpase of
the Bank's business;

the consoldated fnancial statements of the
Group and the separate finandial staterments of
the Bank hive been drawn up in conformity with
prevailing  rules, regulations and  accounting
standards a5 well &5 related guidanoe Sswed by
Bangadesh Bank;
[wiii) adequate provisiors kave been made for advanca
and olher assets which are in our oginian,
doubtful of recovery;

the records and statements submitted by the
branmghes have been properdy r@intained and
cargolidated in thie inancial stabements;

the infoermation and explanations requiresd by us
i Biar respesed and found satisfactorny:
we iy revigwed aver BO% of the righ weighted
agsets of the Bank and we have Spent argund
3,750 person hours during the audit; and

Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR) as required by the
Bangiadesh  Bank  has  been  maintaaned
afequately during the year

(v}

[vi)

[vii)

(i)

(x}

(=)

{x%)

o ikl

Hioda Vasi Chaowdhury & Co,
Chartered Acoountanis

Diheakea,
27 Fabruary 2014

United Commmerciol Bonk Limibed
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

As al 31 December 2013

PFROFERTIES & ASSETS
Cash

Cash in hand {Including foreign currencies)
Balance with Bangackesh Bank & it agant barkis)

{Includirg foreign ourrenoes)

Balance with other banks & Maanclal Instheilons
In Banglackash
Oriside Bangladesh

Maney af Call on ahari notles

Investments
Goverenert
Onhess

Loans and Advances
Leana, Cash Cradins, Dverdrals ale
Bills purchased and discounied

Flzed assets Incleding premilses, famiture & fixtars

Oritiar pasRks
Won-banking assots
Total Assets

LAAILITIES AND CAPITAL

LiobEtthos:

Borrowlngs from other banks, Ananclal Institutions
and apents

Dy peclts and othr sccounts
GarTenk accounts & other accounts
Bills Payable

Savings Bank DeposRs

Fieed Daposis

Orihar Liablilties
Total Liablitles

Caphial / Shareholdens' Equlty
Paid up Capital

Shane Fremium

Staluiony Reserves

Ganespl Resare

(rthiex Heserve

Retairsd Esrings

Total Shareholdars' Equity
Man cortraling imerest

Total Shareholders' Equity with non-controlling interest

Tatal Linbilities and Sharsholders Equity

Unifed Commancial Bonk LimSed

Aa)

&a)

104a)
1xm)

1]

ahiby

aTn)

Amount in BDT
31 Dec. 2013 31 Dec. 2012
15275,160,387 18,211 455178

3,080,003, 563 2,515,454,270
12,295,107,624  13,505,000,008
7.027,504,504 4,713,327 408
6,108,061, 745 3,478,867 338
16,832,789 1,234,459 570
1,570,000,000 7,160,000,000
26,081 444,545  26,504,814,872
21,153,851,816  21,653,408,247
4,037 ,592,730 4,951,048,725
148,677 348,884  138,071,649,404
144,281,800,081 132,767 835,674
4,395 536,803 3,304,013,730
7.958,214,038 5,222, 762,018
9,020,275,818  11,260,836,381
228,620,208,172  207,244,368,330
3.617,132,258 1,200,031, 0040
183,996,529.851  170,330,592,450
21,140,318,348 18,135.077 416
2,461,558,620 2,562,360,026
10,064 694,300  16,224,242,769
141,329,460,193  133,408,912,249
17801 840,871 17,546,868,781
208,118,502,880 188,077 482,243
B,366,116,310 8,365,116,310
1454 G576, TED 1,454 976, THD
B,510,554,610 4,342,000,164
26,577,961 26,577,961
2,294,699, 260 2,129,840, 468
1,802,562, B04 B4T, 281,319
20,504,781,695  18,106852,990
437 oy
20,804,782,102  18,106,853,008
225,620,285,172  207,244,365,339



Off Balance Sheet ltems
As at 31 December 2013

ANNL
REPORT

— A —
31 Dec. 2013 | 31 Dec. 2012

Contingent Llablittles :

is 6, 888170, F10
Aotaglences & Endorements i8.1 24,124.242.245
Lattirs of Guaranios 18.2 15, 723680323
irevomable Letters of Gredit 18.3 25,895,030.394
Bills for Colection i8.4 245 21T.T4E
Orther Commitmiasta: 1n& 88E.82E
Documentarny orecit and ativer shart 1erm trade
related transactions -
Forwand assats purchased and forsard ceposis paced 105 886,826
Undrawn note ssumnoe and revelving undersrting facilities -
Undrawn formal standiy faclites, cradit lines and other commitmeants
Total Of-Balance sheet bems Including contingent lablittles 67,094,057, 538

Thee anremed notes 01 1o 46 form an integral pan of these financial ststements.

50.510,070,654
18,342,688, 122
15,185 4], 5T
1¥,171,5481,088

08 E88,5T9

1.243,190,000

1,243, 150,000

Managing Director Dirsctor Director Directar

Sigread as per arnensd raport of evan date

Dhaka, 37 February 2014

Unitgd Cormmearciol Somk Lmihes

Chartensd Aocountants.
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Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended 31 December 2013,

Nobes |
|nberest |nGoims 18a)
Intorost pald on depos®s and bomowings ofo 2a)
Nt bt rast |msame
Invasimeant Micome =1
Cammizsian, exchangs and Brokarsgs 2Xn)
Otner Operating inoome 23n)
Totnl Gporoting Imcome (&)

OPERATING EXPENSES

Sakary and alwardis 24a)
Rent, texes, insurance, clectric®y etn. 25{a)
Legal expanges 2iEa)
Postagn, Staem ps, Telecommunicaticns e, T
Exptionery, printi advertisaments ebs 28(n)
Cnief Expcuthe's salary and fees 3
CHrastoes fesss 30
Aditors fees 3La)
Depreciation ard repair of banks assets A3a)
Oner expaanees A3a)
Total Dparating Expansss ()

Profit{Loss) befare provislon [ C ) = [A&-B)

Provision lor Loars & Advances 34
Prosision for dirdutad in value oF neistinats s
Orther proision 38
Total Provision (D)

Total Profit before Income taxess (C-D )

Proviskon for Taxotlon ATn)
Cunrer Tax

Daferrad Tan

MNet Proflt abter Taxatlon

Appropriations

Cantiilaey Resene

Relmined Surplus

Earnings Per Shara (EPS 3B{a)

) -

The pnnexed notes D1 o 4% form an inlegral paet of these firancial statements.

Amount In BOT
31 Dec. 2013 31 Dec. 2012
23,006,187 159 21 318 920,28
18,903 B23 N6 14,708 310,208
7,082,363 593 6,613,710,010
2,668,440,052 1 416513308
1,596,642, T18 1 420 418 460
764,545, 562 T16.014,306
12412081823  10,177,656.171
2,890,213 B58 2,386,377.581
A5 051 538 #37.018881
67,308,827 11548582
91,531,838 BES9L01E
180,285,253 215,427,778
11,320,000 7. 753,987
4,510,614 £.920,406
£32,500 632500
404,150,643 43607626
PA6,0T8,BES TA55THE21
5, 280,084,054 4,416,331,679
7,132,007 569 5,761,324,492
1,083,150,510 1.552.311,000
- 351 803,480
155,897,000 118,951,000
1,238,047 510 2,023,155.489
5,002,060, 288 2,738,160,003
2,823,802,797 2,152 936,623
2,813,602, 797 2,162 936,823
10,000,000 !
3,089,357 562 1,565,233,380
1,177,454 445 T4T.812.228
1,591,593, 116 837421152
3,086,357 562 1,585,233, 380
387 189

Managing Director

Dirsctor Director

Signed as per anremed regart of even date

Director

Dhaka, 3T Febreary 2014

Unifed Commarcial Bonk Limfed
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended on 31 December 2043,

Amount In BDT
| NOteS ™31 Dec. 2013 | 31 Dec, 2012

A, Cash Rows from opsrating scthilies

Irlerest Fhaceipts i Gash 24 681,132 BOE 22,641,224 BE1
Filereal Payments 115923.823.566) {14, 705,210,208}
Covidend Recelpts 144, 106,654 131,634,548
Foes & Commission Aeoeipts in cash 10388, 280,339 QED an] BET
Aecoveries of loars Previously written off 156,643,652 OE 468,832
Caah PEyniants 1o emploesss (2902233858 12,374,131, 5688)
Cash Payments in supniers @57 268.627] (839,434,676}
Income taxes: paid (1885053811 {2406, 358 537T)
Feceipt from alber operating sctivites A8{a) 2,315 a1 =38 1,038 538 353
Payment Tor cther operating activities A0{a) (1.085.316.681) (B32.B81.678)
Dporoting profit before chonges in operating assets.
and liobilities. EET2 38 548 3,524 848 423
increass Decreass in operating assets and [iaibilities:
Stanuanry Deposis (A2 1LA20.821) 16,582,650, 0259
Purchase;Sales of trading Securtties TEES20,047 (172,006, Tag)y
Loans and advances 1o Custamens (13802 963, 185) 121,118,558 8700
Jahes aasals: &1[a) TT1468,087 (311,133,802}
Deposait from banks {55 810,750 12,056,467 000}
Daposit from customers 13,721,748, 141 33,100 258 907
Caher Liabliides A58, 7a8 a0 1,873,008 a8l
(7,968,320, 581} 4,B36,3684,1%8
Mot Cash from aperating activities (A) (2397 110,81 5) B,481.33T &30
B. Cawh Nows from Investing acthvithes
Procssds from Sale of Sscurities (324,418,708 (343,231, 700
Acquision of Fizsd Assets (070,606,908 12,204, 578,596)
Proceeds from sale of oed Assats - -
Met Cash From bnvesting scthithes (B) (3,395 118, 707) (2,547,810, 206)
€. Caih Bows from Neancing acthitles
Feceipts from borrowings 2417111288 1,200,021, 000
Dwvidends paid (836,611, 831) (BT 2,885,050
Caah recahsesd Trom Bauing of Right Shades - -
Met cash from firancing sotivities (C) 1 880 499 627 327,034,980
B, Net increase, (Decreass] In cash (A=B4C) 4,211 727 .605) 6240862 274
E  Cash and Cash equivalents at beginning of the year 28 084 TaD FE . 844 230,312
F. Cash and cash equbmlents af the end of the year 23 873,084, 801 28,084 TED BBE
Consolidated Cash and cash Eguivalests at end of the year
Cash In and {Including forelgn curnencies) 34 3,080,052 583 2,615 464,270
Balanon with Bangladesh bank and its sgant ank iz 12 23R 10T B34 13, BSE oo o0l
Balanoe with ater banks & fnancial insbituton 4.[a) TA27T Eo4, 504 4 T13 327 408
Mionesy at call on Shan nodics 5 1.570,000,000 T, 150, o0, 0D
23 8T3,064 F01 28,084 THD BBE

The srnexed noteg 01 w0 45 farm an imegeal pa of these firancial stabamels.

i -

Managing Dracios

NCR ST e
Ddresctar Dilrectar

Lot sidd

DHracior

Unifled Commancial Bank Limflod

]
1
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Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2013

PROPERTIES & ASSETS

‘Cash

Cash in kand {including foreign cu rmencies)
Balanss with Bangiadesh Bank & i3 agent bankiz)
Uinghuding foresgn curenciea)

Balangs with other banks & Anancial institutlons

In Bangladesh
Chaside Bangadesh

Money at Call on short notics

Investmonts
Gorwgrnenant
Jrhers

Loans and Advances
Lizans, Caah Credils, Deardrafts el
Bills purchasad ard distouniad

Fived nssets including premises, furnfure & fixture

Cther assets
Nor-hanking asaety

Total Assots

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Bosrowings Trom other banks, inanclal instfetians
Ardl AgRtA

Daposits and other aooounts.
Currant sooounis & other soccounts
Bil= Payahis
Sevings Bank Deposits

Fixed Depasts

Grther Liablities
Total LiabliFbes

Cagltal /7 Sharsholdars” Equity
Paid up Caphal

Share Pramium

Sistubory Resanm

Ganeral Resane

Other Resanm

Retaingd Earmings

Total Sharshokdars” Equity

Totni Liabiitties and Sharoheiders Equity

| tous

B

=

sppe by

REPORT
Amount In BDT

31 Dec. 2013 31 Dec. 2012
18 275180387 18,211 4EB.1TH
3,050,052.863 2815484 2T0
12,225107 524 13505990908
8,333,508,041 4,713,327 408
6,073,673,262 3 ATEAGT B3E
019,852,750 1234 458570
1, 570,000,000 T 180,000,000
A8, BT 24T 402 26,000,217 820
F1,153,851,815 21553 406247
4,433 385587 4436821582
148 554 BE1 DEL 136,071 840 404
144,268, 324,261 133, TET 635674
4,305 536803 3304043730
T.857 D6, 18T 5222 TR D16
10,285,051 100 11 978 848,392
226,333132200  207,448,381227
3,617,132,258 1,200,002 1.000
184,806,854, 257  170,530,537.810
22,040,842 TEY A8 AR5 022 TEE
2461 AEE 920 2562 360026
19,0054, 504 300 16224 242 TED
141,325 460,103 133 A08 912 240
47 314 178 880 AT 546 808 283
205,828 1685 474 188 277 385083
8.366116310 8366116310
1,454 978 FiD Laba BTE TR0
5519 554 510 4,343 090 154
MEETTOEL 26577961
3,234,993 260 2125 840 4515
1,902, 74T 838 a51 414 454
20,504 958 TIE AR ATI 016134

AMNN Ul

226333132200 207448381237

Unifled Commancial Bank Limlled
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Off Balance Sheet Items

As at 31 December 2043
Amount In BDT
31Dec. 2043 | 31 Dec 2012

Contingasl Liabilities :

ia B8, 988, 170,710 50,91.0,070,853
Accaplances & Endorsamenis i8.1 24,124, 3432 345 18,343 688, 132
Letiers of Guarantss 182 18, 723 880,323 16, 185 491 857
Inesncable Lesters of Credit 18.3 Z5,885,030,3594 17,171, 5%],055
Bl fer Coliestion 184 245217, T4E 209,839,579
Other Cornmétmerrts: 105,866 826 1.243,190,000
Documentary cradit and ofher shor temm trede reladed fransactions
Foremem assets purchased and forwand deposits placed 105, 866,826 1,243, 190,000
Uncmwn nofe =suance pnd nevolving undersTiing faciities
Undrawn formal standby taciities, credit Bnes and other commitments
Tokal OM-Balanca sheat tares Incloding Costingant. Llakl|IElas. 67,004,087 538 B2, 183 280, 553

The an neeed mobes 00 w45 form & intagred pan of theas fnancial sistersanis.

p— N BT S

Maraging Dinsctor Direcior Dirpcios Densctor

SIgned as per annexsd report of even daie

Dhaka, 27 Febraary 2014 Charened Accosntams

Unihed Cormmarciol Bank LirmHed




Profit and Loss Account

For the year ended 31 December 20413,

Inbarest income

Intanest paid on deposis and DOPGWnEs el
Net Imtorost Incoms

Investment oame

Commission, exchange and Drosemgs
Otver Operating noome

Total Oparating Incomss (&)
OPERATING EXPENSES

Salary and alowances

Rent, taxes, msurance, eleciricsty eto
Lagal axpangas

Fostage, stamps, telecommeunications ein.
Srationery, prining. advenisaments s
Cnief Expcutive's salary and feas

Diractors fees

Avdlilors Teeg

Depreciation and repair of banks assets
P e peiiis

Total Oporating Expenses (B)
ProfitsLoss) before provision [ € } = (&-8)

Frovision for Loars & Advances

Provisicn Tor dirimutios 0 vake of Fresimesls
Crtreeer pincedRkan

Total Provislon (D)

Total Profit before Income taxes (C-D )

Raotained Surplus

Earnings Per Share (EPS )

g8

EREBEEENERE BEE

EE R

The anremed notes O 1o 45 form an integral pan of these finarcial statements.

iy BT,

ANN Ll
REPORT §
L |

Amount in BOT
31 Dec. 2013 31 Dec. 2012
73809366831 31318830218
15919,861506  14,705,210,208

7,079,495,423 6,613, 710,010
2,666,440,052 1,418,513,356
1,868,312, 687 1,429,418,460
764,331 048 716,014,305
12,398,579.211  10,177,856,171
2,850,838 916 2,366,377 561
BE1A18,128 £37,015,881
65,500,902 11,548,563
§1,931 838 86,991,016
178,510,018 215,427,779
11,320,000 7,753,967
4,510,614 6,629,406
575,000 575,000
401,038,395 338,078,326
545,376,854 744,744,884
5,272,208,471 4,415,439 542
7,126,368,740 B, 762,216,620
1,083,150,510 1,582, 311,000
2 351,693,480

155,857,000 118,951,000
1,239,047 810 2,023, 158,489
5,867,322.230 3,739,061,140
2,821 813 773 3,152 538,623
2,811,912.772 2,152,835,623
10,000,300 -
2,065,400,458 1,588 128,817
1,177,464, 446 747,812,228
1,867,945,012 B38,313 265
3,065,409,458 1,5686,125,517
.56 180

Maraging Directar

Dhaka, 27 February 2014

ﬁt‘ -LH horle ol et g

Sigred as per arnexsd raport of even dale

Chartsred Accountnrts

Unifeg Commeeiciol Sonk Lm e
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Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended an 31 December 2013

31 Dec. 200

A

c.

Canh Mowa from operating sctivillas
Irerast Racsipls in cash

Interest Payments

Dividerd Recaipls

Fees & Commission Receipts in cash
Recova e of laars Previously wiitten off
Cash Payments to employess

Cash Paymanis o suppliers

Ircome taves pand

Receipl frofm olhes oparating actiities
Fayment for other operating acthtios
Operating profit bedore changes In aperating asests and |lablifles.

Incroase, Decreass In operating asscts and labllities:
Statutary Deposits

Purchass/Sales of trading Securities

Loans and advances o Custamars

Other asssts

Daposit from Danks

Depasit from ousiomeans

Ochar Liatiities

Mot Cash from cporoting octivitios [A)

Casd Mhorws From Investing activithes
Pricesads from Sale of Seciusities
Acouisition of Fxed Assets

Proceeds from sale of Musd Assals
Mot Cash from imvesting sotivities (B)

Cash Morws from financing sctivithes
Recsipis fram borowings

Dividamds Paid

Cash recefeed from issuanos of Rights Shares
Met cash fram fAnancing activithes (C)

Mt Increass,/ (Decrease] In cash (A+B+E)
Cash and Cash eqgurmlents at beginnirg of the year
Caah and cash sguivalonts ot tha and of tha year

Cash and cash Equivalents 8t end of the year

Cash In Fand {inchiding foreign curmendies)
Balanos with Bangiadesh bank and its agent bank
Balanos with albar Banks & fmancial instibuticn
Maniey at call on shark notice

£8

F1

32
4
5

24,674, 302 5810
118,519,861 508
144,106,854
4,007 &20,310
155,643,652
(2,902 158,916
952,950,986]
(L.885,053,811)
2318467 323
(L081861218)
5. 566,545 280

(9,421.429.821)
258,620,047
{13,590.478,365)
24,558,826
{55,810,750]
14,422 127 197
172,827,134

(T 9B8.867.733)
(2,422,442.453)

(334,418,800
(3068, TELE32)

(3,404,172,332)

2417.811.258
(836.611,631)

3,050,052 BE3
12,708,107 B34
5,593,508 ,041
1,570,000,000
23,838 868 428

The annexed notes 01 to 48 farm an imegral part of these financial statements.

i B
Mipnaging Diracior

Unifed Commmancial Bomk LimSed

22 641,724,651
{14,708, 210,208
121,634,948
882,901 847
06,466,832
(2,374,131, 868
{838, 434.676)
(2,406,258 837)
1.036,638.363
{831,985, 441)
3,625 841,550

(6,563, GR1L.07H
[1T7Z, 028 TES)
(21,118 558,870
[ 702, B, 1.35)
(2,054, 457,000
3102 2608,507
LATETET.081
4,440 446.061

#,070,287,620

AT B1E 300
(2,204,578,506)

(2,156,760,296)

1.300,021,000
(872,086,050

27034, 050
6240882374

21844 200,312
28,084,782 588
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Notes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2013

1. The Bank & s activities

1.1 Status of the Bank

Unied Commercial Bank Lmied (“UCBL® or the
“Bank"} was incorporaled in Bangladesh as a public
liméted company with Emited liabiiy on 26 June 1883
under Companies Act 1913 ta cary on banking
business in Bangladesh. it obtained permission from
Bangiadesh Bank an 13 Novesniber 1983 1o coomimiencs
its business. The Bank has 135 branches as on 31
Desermbar 2013, Al the branches of the Bank rum on
Commarcial Comentioral basis. The Bank offers
sarvices for all cormemercial benking nesds of the
custiomers, which includes depostt banking, loans &
advances, esporl import  finencing, inland  and
internaticnal remittance facility etc. The Bank is listed
with Dheka Siock Exchange Limited and Chitlagong
Stock Exchange Limited &5 a publicly traded Company.

The principal place of business and the registered office
ware |ocated sl B0, Matijheal Commercial Area,
Fedaration Bhaban, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh,
Principal place of busingss has been changad 1o Plat ¥
CWS (A) 1, Gulshan Avenue, Dhaks - 1212 with effect
fream January 2010,

1.2 OH-shore Banking Unit

Off-zhore Bank s a Bank located outside the cowniry of
residence of depositors, typically in the low tax
jurisdiction [or tax haven) that provides financial and
legal advantage. Offshore Banking Unit {the Und) a
saparate business unit af United Commercial Bank
Limited, governed under the Rules and guideline of
Bangladesh Bank. The Bank oblained the Of-shore
Banking Unit perméssion vide letter no. BRPD (P-3) T44
(117 2010-2577 deted Sth June 20100, The Bank
commaenced tha operation of its Off-shore Banking Link
froen Movember 10, 2010, Presently the Bank has 1
(Cna) unit in Dhaka oparating under the Rules and
guideline of Bangadesh Bank.

1.3 Mobile Financlal Services; UCash

With the view to bring the unbanked people to the
banking facikties UCE started Mobile Banking Services
undar the tithe al UCash in 2013, Tha bank obdainad the
license from Bangladesh Bank for mabile banking
business vide |gfter no. DCMPE/PS0 3T(TH2012-217
datad 19 April 20123,

1.4 Subsidiary Company

14.1 UCB Sacurithes Limited

LICH Securilies Limitesd was incorparated in Bangladeah
@5 a private limited company with limited liabikty as on
the 28 day of January of 2010 under the Companies At
1584, The principal objective of the company is to
provide brokerage services bath under the Dhaka Stock
Exchange (DSE) and the Chittagong Stock Exchange
[CSE)L The Bank has two licernses under the title of “UCE
Capital Management Limited® . a membar of Dhaka
Siock Exchange (DSE) and “Anam Capital Lid®, a
mamber of Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSEL The
principal place of business and the registerad alfice of
the Company Is located at Sara Towar (S5h Floor), 1154
Tayenbee Circulsr Road, Molijnesd /A, Dhake- 1000,
UCB Capital Management Liméted has started full
Medged operation in Dhaka bul business of Anam
Capital Limited under the licerse of Chittagong Siock
Exchange i yel lo be starbed.

LCBL halds 4,909 995 nos, af sharag ol UCE sesurilag
Limited with face wvalue of Th 100 each which
eguvalent to 99.995% of total shanes of the comgary.

1.4.2 UCH Investmant Limited

UCH  Investment Lmited was  incorporated  in
Bangadesh g & private [imited company with limited
liabiltty as on 3 August of 2011 under Companies Act
1994, The principal objective af the company is o cammy
out full-fledfed merchant banking activities In
Bangiadesh [, portfalio management, share tranaler
agent, fund management to Eswe in the capsal and
security merkel, underwrite, menage and distribule the
issue of stock shares, bonds and other securities. The
principal place of business and the registered alfioe of
the company Is located at Sara Tower (8th Fioor), 1154
Tayenbee Circular Road, Molijhesl G/, Dhaka - 1000

UCEL holgs 24975000 nos. of shames of UCE

Investment Limited with face value of Tk, 10 each which
eguivalent 1o 99.90% of total shkares ol the campany.

Urihed Commaecial Bank Umillod
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MNotes to the Financlal Statements

2.  Summary of significant sccounting pollcles and
basls of preparation of the financlal statements

21 Basls of preparation of the financlal statements
The financial statements of the Bank are prepared in
accordance with Bargiadesh Financial Reporing
Standards (BFRS) and the requirements of the Bank
Comgary Act 1991, the rules and regulations issued by
Bangledesh Bank, the Companles Act 1894, the
Sacurities and Exchange Rules 10B7. |n case any
requirement of the Bank Company &ct 18991, and
provisions and circulars ssued by Bangiadesh Bank
diffar with those of BFRS, the requirements of the Bank
Compary Act 1091, and provisions and circulars
I=seed by Banglesesh Bank shall prevall. Materal
deparures Trom the reguirements of BFRS are as
follows:

Imvestmant In shares and securitles

BFRS: As per requirements of BAS 38 imesiment i
shares and securities genenally falls esther under “at
fair valee through profit and loss Sccount™ oF URGer
“availabla for saka® whare any change in the fair vales
at the year-end & taken 1o profil and loss account o
revaluation reserve respectively.

Bangiadesh Bankz A5 per BRFD circular no. 14 dated
25 June 2003 imestments in quoled shares and
unquoted shares are revalued at the year end at
mrarkel price and as per book value af last audibed
palance sheat respectively. Provision should e made
for any kas arsing from dirmintion in value of
Investment; otherwise investments are recognésed at
ooal.

Revaluation galns/losses on Government securlties
BFRS: As per requirament of BAS 389 where securias
will Tall under the category of Hald for Trading (HFT],
ary change in the fair value of hedd for trading assets is
recognised through prafit and loss acoount. Securites
des|gnated as Held to Maturity (HTM) are measured at
amartised ooal method and inlerest income g
recopnisad through the profit and koss account,

Unihed Cormmarciol Bonk Limbed

Bangladesh Bank: HFT securites are revalead on the
basia of mark to markel on weekly Basis and any gaing
on revaluation of securities which have not matured as
at the balance sheet date are recognised in obhes
resarves a5 a part of eguity and any losses on
revalugtion al securities which have not matened as a1
the badance sheet date are charged in the profit and
loss account Inierest on HFT Secwities including
amortisation of discount are recognised in the profit
and loss atcownl. HTM securites which have not
matured as at the balance sheet date are amortised at
the year end and any losses are recognized through
profit and koss account and gains on amortisation are
recognigad in atlher resarve 85 a part of aguity.

Provislen on loans and advances/Tnvestments
BFRS: As par BAS 38 an entity should start the
impairment  assessment by considering whether
objectrve evidence of impairment exists for financial
assets thal are individealy significant. For firancsal
aseats that are not individually significant, the
asgasement can be parformed on an individusl o
collective [portfolio) basis.

Bangladesh Bank: As par BRPD carcwlar Nooid (23
Septesmber 2012), BRPD circular Mo, 10 (27 December
2012 and BRPD circular Mo, 05 (28 May 2013} a
general provision &t 0.25% to 5% under different
categories of unclassified loans (good/standard loans)
has 1o ke maintained regardless of objective avidence
af imgalrmeant. Also provision for sub-standard koans,
doubiful kbans and bad losses has 1o be provided a1
20%,. 50% and 100% respectivedy for loans and
advances depending an the duration of overdue, Again
as par BRPD circular no. 10 dated 18 Septemiber 2007
and BRPD circular nd. 14 dated 23 Seplember 20132,
a genaral provision at 1% Is required to be provided for
all alf-balance shest expesunes. Sueh provision palickes
are not specifically in line with those prescribed by BAS
a4,
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Recognltion of Interest In suspense
BFRS: Loans and advances 1o customers are generally
classified &s loans and receivables' & per BAS 39 and
interest income is recognised thiough effestive interest
rate method over the term of the ban, Onoe & lean is
imgaired, nlerest income = recognisad in profic and
loss sccount on the same basis besed on revised
EArTying amauri.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated
23 Seplember 2012, once 8 loan is classiflied, interest
on such loans are not allowed to be recognised as
income, rather the corresponding amount needs 1o be
crediled to an interest in suspense account, which is
presented &% liability in the balance sheet,

Dther comprahenshve Incame
BFRE: As per BAS 1 Diher Comprehensive Income
(DCh & & component of financial siaterments or the
elements of OCI are to be included in & single Othar
Comgprehengive Inooame statemenl

Bangladesh Bankc Bangladesh Bank has issved
templaies for inancial statements which will strictly be
followed by all banks. The templates of Tnancial
slaternents Esued by Bangladesh Bank oo nol indlode
Other Comprehensive Income nor are the elements of
Other Comprehensive Income allowed o be included in
& single Other Comprehensive Income (0CT) Statement.
As such the Bank does nol prepare the ather
comprehensive inoome stalement. However, elements
af DTI, If ary, are shawn in the statements of changes
i eguity.

Financlal Instruments - pressntation and disclosure
In several cases Bangladesh Bank guidelines
categorise, recognise, measure and present financial
instruments ﬂ|leE'|"¢I'|t.|j' fraem those DIHI:HE!H] in BAS
33, As such fTull disclosure and presentalson
reguEnerments of BFRS T and BAS 32 cannol be made in
tha MRancial Slalsments.

Flnanclal guarantess

BFRS: As per BAS 39, financial guarantees ane
contracts that require an entity 1o make specified
payments 1o reimburse the holder for & loss it incurs

ANN

because & specified deblor fails 10 make payment
when due in accordance with the terms of a debt
instrument.  Fnancial guarantee liabilities ana
recognised initialy at their fair value, and the initisl fair
value i amortissd over the life of the fnancial
guarantes, The finantial guarantes liability s
subsequently carmied &t the higher of this amorised
amount and the present value of any expected
payment when & payment under the gusrantee has
become probable. Financial guaraniees are included
within other liabilities,

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD 14, fnancial
guaraniess such as letler of credt, |eter of guarantes
will be treated as ofT-balance sheel lems. No Eability is
recognised for the guarantee exoept the cash margin.

Cash and cash squivalent
BFRS: Cash and cash equivalent items shoukd be
reporied 85 cash ilem as per BAS 7.

Bangladesh Banke Some cash and cash equivalent
items such &% ‘money at call and on short natice’,
treasury bills, Bangladesh Bank bills and peize bond ane
not shown as cash and cash equivalents. Money at call
and on shorl notice presented on the face of the
balance sheet, and treasury bills, prize bonds are
shiown im invesimens,

Mon-banking asset
BFRS: No indication of Nor-banking asset is found in
any BFRS.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD 14, there must exist a
face item nemed Non-banking asset.

Cash fow statement
BFRS: The Cash Now stalement can be prepared using
either the direct method or the indirect method. The
presentation & selested 10 present these cash Nows in
& manner thal & most appropriate Tor the business or
industry. The methed selected s applied consistently.

Unitad Commancial Bank LimBed
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Bangladesh Bank: 45 per BRFD 14, cash fiow s the
mixture of direct and indirect methods.

Balance with Bangladesh Bank: (Cash Reserve
Regqulrement)

BFRS: Balance with Bangladash Bank should be
treated as other asset &s it is not avallable for wse in
day to day operations as per BAS T,

Bangladesh Bank: Balance with Bangladesh Bank Is
treated as cash and cash equivalents.

Presentatlon of intanglbie asset

BFRS: An infangible esset must be (dentified and
recognisad, and the disciosure musst be geen as per
BAS 38,

Bangladesh Bank: There & no regulation for intangibée
assats in BRPD 14,

Off-balance shaat hams

BFRS: Thene is no concapt of off-balance sheet items
in any BFRS; hence there B no requirement for
disckosure of off-balance sheet tems on the face of the
balance sheat.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRFD 14, off balance sheet
items (e.f. Letter of credst, Letter of guarantes edc.}
must be disclosed separately on the face of the
balance sheat.

Loans and sdvances investmants net of provislon
BFRS: Loans and advances/Investiments should be
presentad net of provision.

Bangladesh Bank: A5 per BRPD 14, provision on loans
and advances/investments are presanted separatedy
as liabikty and can nat be netted off against loans and
advances.

2.2 Basls of consolldation

The consolidated financial statements inclede the
financial statements of United Commerclal Bank
Limited and its subsidaries "LUCE Securities Limited'
and 'UCB Imvestment Lid'. The consolidated financial
siatements have been prepared In accordance with
Bangladesh  Accounting  Standard  BAS 2T

Unihed Commascial Bonk Lirmied

Consolidated and Separate Financial SEtements. The
consolidated financial staterments are prepared to a
common financial vear ended 31 December 2013,

2.3 Subsldlary

A subsidiary is an entity in which the bank has control
as per as shareholding and voting right is concerned,
Controd  emists when the bank has substantial
sharehalding (more than S0 percent) in the company or
the power, directly or Indirectly, to govern the financial
and operating policies of an enterprise as on the date
of the reporting, Consodated Financlal Statements (s
being prepared for subsidiary investment as per
Bangladesn  Accounting  Standard  (BASF 2T,
‘Consolidated and Saparate Fimancial Statements’,
Interest of the minority is shown as the minority
interest which includes shane capital of the minority
portion as well as profit earmed that goes to the
noncontrolling  interest.  Howaewer,  imtergroup
transactions, balances and the resultng wnreallzed
profitss{loss) is elfminated on conscldation.

.4 Usa of estimates and |udgments

The preparation of the financlal statements reguines
managamant 10 maka jedgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting
policles and the reported amounts of assats, Babilities,
income and axpensas. Actual results may differ from
these estimates. Estimates and  underlying
assumpiions are reviewed on an ongoing basis,
Revisions 10 accounting estimates are recognized n
the paricd in which the estimate is revised and in any
future perids affected.

2.5 Conslstency

In accordanca with BFRS framework for the
presentation of financiad sEtements together with
BA5-1 and BAS-8. United Commercial Bank Limited
discloses its information consistantly from one paricd
to the nest. Where salecting and applying a now
accourting polliches, changes in accountng policies,
corection of emwors, the amourt imvolved are
accounted for and disclosed retrospectively  In
accordance with the requirement of BAS-8. Howawer,
for changes in the acoounting estimates the releted
amount is recognized prospectivaly in the current
peried and in the nest pericd or periods,



ANNL
REPORT

MNotes to the Financial Statements

2.8 Forelgn curtency transactions
Foreign currenty Iransactions are converied inlo
equivalent Taka curency using the ruling exchange
rales on the dates of respective lransaclions 8s per
BAS 21, Agsets and Rabilities as ol 31 December 2013
in foreign ourrency are transiated into Taka currency at
the prevailing mid rate and notional retes of the
concemed foreign currencies of that day. Difference
arging through transactions of foreign currencies
bisying and selling on different dates of the period has
been adjusted by debiting / crediting to exchange gain
o loss account.

2.7 Cash flow statament

Cash MNow stalement has been prepared in acoondance
with the Bangladesh Acoounting Standard-T * Cash
iow statement” under direct method for the period
Classified by operating aclivities, imvesting and
fnancing aclivilies as recommended in the BRPD
Circular ko, 14 gated June 35, 2003 issued by Banking
Regulation & Policy Department of Bangladesh Bank,

2.8 Statement of Changes In Equity
The Statement of Changes in Equity reflects
information aboutl the increase or decrease in net
assels or wealth,

2.9 Statement of liquidity

The lguidity stalement of assets and liabilities & an

the repoeting date has been prepared on residual

maturity term as per following basis:

& Balance with other banks and firancial nstilutions,
money at call and on shom nalice ete. are on the
basis of their rmalurity berm.

b, Invesiments are on the basis of their residual
matLrity.

€. Loans and advances are on the basis of their
repayment/maturity schedule.

. Fixed afsels are on the basis of their usaful lives,

& Other assels are on the bass of their realization
amortization.

1. Bormowings from ather banks, fmancial insiutions
and agents are per their maturily/ repayment
Terrrs,

£ Deposits and other sccounts are on the basis of
their maturity tesm and behavioral pagt trend.

b, Other long term liabilities are on the basis of their
maturity term.

i. Provigions and olher liabilities are on the basis af
Thair Saftlement.

2.10 Assets and basls of thelr valuation

2.10.1 Cagh and cash aquivalants

Cash and cash equivalent inglude notes and ooing on
hand, unrestricted balance held with Bangladesh Bank
and highly liquid financial assets which are subjest 1o
insignificant risk of changes in their fair value, and are
used by the Bank mansgement for its short-term
commitrmants,

2.10.2 Investmants
Allinvesiment securities are inilsally recognized at cost,
intluding acquisition charges associsted with the
imvestment. Premiums are amoized and discournts
are aoorediled. Acoounting treatment Tar government
tregsury securities (HFT and HTM) is made as per
Barngladesh Bank Circular Ref. BRPD Circular na. 5
dated 28 May 2008 and subsequent clarification DOS
circular letber no, 5 dated 28 Januany 2009,

2.10.3 Held To Maturity (HTW)}
Irvestment which have “fixed o determinable
payments” and are intended 1o be held to maturity are
classified as “Held 1o Maturity”™. These investrments are
subsequently measwed al amortized cost, less any
provision for impairment in walue, Ary ingreass or
decrease in the value of such investment is recognized
in shareholders' equity and profit and loss acoount
respectively.

2.10.4 Held For Trading (HFT)
Investment classified in this category are acquired
principally Tor the purpose af salling o repurchasing in
short trading or i desigraled as such by the
mansgemeant. AREr initial fﬁﬂmmﬂﬁ. FREesiments ane
revalued 8t Marked to Markel (MTM) on weekly basis
and any increase on such valustion i recognized as
revaluation gain under the shareholders' equity and
any loas is recognized in the profit and l08s SoooUNL

United Cormmercial Bank Limiked
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Initial Subsequent

investment Class e T Recording of Changes

Giovt, T-bills,/ bonds (HFT) Cost Fair value Loss to profit and Loss Account,

Gowt. T-hills/bonds (HTM)  Cast Amortized Cost | Gadn to Revaluation Resarve

Debenture/Bond Face Value NiA N/A

Shares Cost Cost Lass ta Profit and Loss SAccount
but no unrealized gain booking.

Prize Bond " Cost Cost N

2.10.5 Investment In llsted, guoted securlties

These securities ane bowght and held primarily for the
purpose of selling them in future of hold for gividend
income, These are reported ot cost. Unrealized goins
&re not recognized in the profit and loss account. But
prowision for diminution in value of Imnvestment is

amnd BRPD Circular No.05 deted 29 Mey 2013, The
provisions rates are gven beloe:

Particulars Rates

General Provislon on:
Unclassified general loans and adwances 1%

recognized in the profit and |08s account. Unclassified small and medium enterprise 0.25%
Unclassified loans to BHs/MBs/S0s
2.10.8 Investmant In unguobed securities Agnired shares eto 2%
Investment in wnlisted securities s reportest at cost  Unclassified lcans consumer firancing
under cost method. Adjustment is given for any - ousing finance 2%
shottage of ook value over cost for determining the  U/EHEsTet ars Sorsmer fancing =
carrying amount of investment in unlisted securntias. el BT s e ot
2.10.7 Investment In subsbdlaries ﬁ’"f h‘mﬂ"m“ﬂ ienshen .
Invesstment in subsidiaries s accounted for under the Unclassdied shartterm Agricultural and
cost method of accounting In benk's financlal Micra-Credits 5%
statements in accondance  with the Bangladesh  Special Menlion Accounl 0.25%-5%
Accounting Stendards no-27. Accondingly, invastmerts Off-balance shest exposues 1%
n

Eﬂlrﬁ;:ﬂ?ﬂ i rrb:::‘a balance shest at Soecific Proviskens ox:

- Substandard kbans and advances other

2.10.8 Loans, Advances and provisions
a) Loans and advances are stated in the balance shest

than short term agrl credit and micm credit 20%
Doubtfid loans and advanoes ather than

short term agn credit and micno oedit 5%
) rﬂmﬁh o daily oroduct basis b Bad/Loss loars and advances 100
b Interest is calculated on a daily product " Substandard short term agi credit and
charged end accourted for quarterly on BCCTUBl  micrg eredit 5%

basis, Interest on clessified loans and advances is
kapt In suspense sccouwnt as per Bangladesh Bank
instrisctions and such interest is not accounted for
&5 Income until realizad from borrowears,

¢) Commission and discounts on bills purchased and
discounted are recognized at the time of
resliFmtion.

dy Proviglon for loans and advances & magde on the
basis of periodical review by the management s
per the Instructions contalned in Bangladesh Bank
BRPD Circular no, 14 dated 23 September 2002,
BRPD Circular Mo. 19 deted 27 December 2012

uUnfed Commancial Bonk LimiSed

Doubtiid shart term agr credit and micro credit 5%

&) Loans and sdvences am written off 1o the axtent
that (i} there is no realistic prospect of recovesy and
[} spminst which legal cages ara panding for maors
than OF (frve] years as per guidelnes of
Bangladesh Bank. However, the write off will not
reciuce the caim against the borrower, Detailed
memorandum records for &l swch write of
acounts ane maniained carefully and followed up,
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A5 per BAPD cincular no. 14 Seplember 2012 and BRPD

Circular fio 05 dated 28 May 2013 a penersl provision at
1% 1o 5% under different Cabeparies of unclassiried inars
igooc/stancard |oans) has to be mamamnes. Howaver
gueh penersl provision carnat astisly the eonditians af
prondsion as per 1AS 37, At the year end the company has
recognized &n accumulated gemaral provision of T
117681 millicn in the balance shaet under liabilties as
per Bangladesh Bark's requirement.

2. 10.9 Property, Plant and Equipment and depreciation

a. Assets ane stabed at cost or revalued amount less
accimutated depracation

0. Mo depreciation has been charged on land. Depreciation
on ficed asaets sequived dusing the urrent yeer ta be
charged from the month of acquistion (Ful month
depreciation & changed iwespastive of the cate af
purchase curng the manth

. Rale and method of changing depreciation; smertization of

fieed assets are mantioned below;

Rate of Meathod of
Mame of the assets depreclation mu::' i
Land Fil kot applicable
Building 25% Straight Line Method
Furniture & Fixturas 10 Reducing Balance Method
Office Equiprmart 205 Redusing Belancs Method
Computer Eguiprents 20% Straight Line Method
Computer Software ans Straigtht Line Mathod
Vahicle 0% Stralght Line Method

2.10.11 Revaleation of Property, Plast and Equipmant

A at 27 Decamber 2012, Bank's land propey and Building
wara revaluad by Padma Techro Corsult & Survey Lid
Aocordingly, revalustion surplus is induded in finsd assets
and 8ssets reweduation resenve B recopnized  under
shargholdans equily,

2.10.12 Disposal of Proparty, Plant and Equipment

On dispesal of fined assets, 1he oofl and accumulabed
depreciation are elimnated from the fised essets schedule
and gain or 085 on Such dsposal is reflacted in the inoome
statamertt, which i5 determired with reference to the nat
Book valus of the ases and ned sale proceeds.

2.10.13 Subsequént axpendibane

The bank recognizes any subsequent aspandiere in the
carrying amount of an em of praperty, plant and equiament
as part of the cost only when it s probable that future
economic benefits embodied with the Rem will Poe o the
bank dus o the subsequent expendiwre. Howaver,
expeniiturg ingurred afer the assels héve been put ino
ciperation, such as, repalrs and mestenancs is recognized s
reverue expenditung in the pariod in which it is ingurned.

2.10.14 Intangible st
An intangible asset B recognieed anly i il i probabie ikt
future aconomic banefits attributatle to the assats will fiow

to the bank and the cost of the asset can be measured
refiably. Intangible Astets ana recogniced following the
Euidelines of Banglacesh Accounting Stendard (BASH3E;
Triangile Asged’. nangibhe sesets sy Slosed o8 oosd lees
accumulated amortimation.

2.10.15 impairment of assets

Thi carrying amounts of bank's assels are rndewed ot each
balance sheet date to determina whathar thera & any
irelication of impaiment. Any irpairment loss i recogrized
Ini ther profit and loss account if the camying amount of an
gt pnoobds s recovenable ameunt.

2.10.16 Othor Assets

Oaher agsets include all olblr Fnancial assets, foes and s
unrealized Income receivabla, advenca for operating and
capital expenditure and siocks of Sationery and stamps.

2.10.17 Recaivables

Recerabiles ane repagnized when there is a contractual fght
ko rapahve cash ar enother financial assat from anather ankity
af PHSa,

21018 MNon banking assets
Thara are no assets acquired in exchanga for loan during the
period of financia | siatements,
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2.10.19 Capital / Shareholder's equity

(m) Awthorized capltal

Authorized capital is the maximum amount of shane
capital that the bank is autharized by its Memorandum
and Article of Association to issue to sharaholkdars.

() Pald-up capital

Paid-up Capital represents total amaunt of shansholser
capltal that hes been pald In full by the ordinary
shareholders, Holders of ordinary shares are entited to
receive dividends &5 declared from time 10 tirme and
arg entithed 1o wale at shareholders mestings. In the
avart of a windingup of the company, ordinary
shareholders rank after all other shareholders and
eraditors and are fully ertilled to any residual procesds
of liguigation.

2.10.20 Statutory reserve
Statutory reserad has been maintained & 20% of profi
before tax in accordance wilh provisons of seclon 24
of tha Bank Company Act 1981 until such resendes
equal to s paid up capital,

2.10.21 Othar Resarna

ther resene comprises balance of reserves for
unforesean ksses, Investment revaluation resere and
fimes  @s50ts revaluation reserve. When  carrying
amaunt of &n ibem of progery, plant and equipment is
incremsed as a result of revaluaton, the Incressed
amaunt is credited directly to equity under the beading
al assals revaluation resene as per BAS 16: propeny,
Flant end equipmart.

2.10.22 Genaral Resarva

The serplus armaunt aRer appropriation af yearly profie,
gurplug of Tax and bonus provision of different years
kept in Ganeral resarvad fund.

2.10.23 Deposlts and other accounts

Deposils and other sccownls nelude non interssl
baanng currant deposit redeamable &t call, interest
bearing demand & shoet term deposits, savings deposit
and fieed deposit. These lems ang brought to financial
siatements al the gross value of cutstanding balance.

2.10.24 Retirement Benefit Schemes
The: retirement benefits accreed for the employees of

Unifed Commancial Bank Limteo

the Bank as on reporting date kas been accounted for
in Bccordance with the prowision of Bangledesh
Acoounting  Standard-19, “Emplovess Benefis®,
Various types retirement benedit operated by the bank
i enurmarated as fallows:

2.10.25 Providant fund

Provident fund benefits are given to the emplovess of
the Bank i sccordance with the registered pravident
fund rules. The Commissioner of Income Tax, Dhaka
iMorth) has approwed the provident fund as a
recognized provident fund within the meaning of
saciion 2 (52) read with the provision of par - B of the
First Schedule of Income Tax Ordinance 1884, The
recognition took effect from Movember 30, 1988, The
Furs iz opereted by a Bosrd of Trustess corsisting 03
(threa) mambers of the Bans. AN confirmed emplovess
of the Bank are contributng 10% of their basic salary
a5 subseription to the fund. The bank also contributes
agual amaunl af the empdoyees’ contribution. Interest
eamed from the investments is credited to the
rmermibers” accownt on half yearly basis,

2.10.28 Gratulty
Gretwty benefits are givan to the employess of the
bank in accordance with the approved gratwsty fund
rulés. Wational Boand of Revenes has approved the
grafuity Tund 8= & recognized gretuity fund on
Dacember 27, 1958, The furd is operated by a Board
of Trustess consisting 3 (Three) members of the bank,
Employess are entitled to gratuity benefit after
camglation of minimum 5 {five) years of sarvice in the
bank. Tha pratulty s calculated on the basis of last
basic pay. Dbligation for Gratuity Fund IS detesmined
or the kass of actuary valuation,

2.10.27 Taxation
Income: tax represented the sum of the cument Tax and
deferrad tax payabie fof the year under reporting,

a) Current Tax

Frovision for current income tax has been made as par
prescribed rate in the Income Tax Ordirance 1984 on
the accounting peofit made by Lhe bank after
considering some of the add backs to income and
disallowances of experdilure as per noome tax aws
wilh BAS-12 *Inoormse Tanes”™,
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b) Defarred Tax

Deferred tax Eabilities ame the amount of noome taxes
payable in future perisds in respect of tasable
temporary differances. Defarred tex assete are the
amount of Income tax recoveratde in future peniads in
respect of dedwotible tem porary differences. Defesrad
lax gsgets and liabilities are recognized for the future
tax consequences of tming diferences arisng
between the corying walues of assets, liabilities,
income and expendilure and heir respeciive lax
bases. Defarred 1ax gssets & liabilities are measurad
using tax rate & iax laws enacted or substantially
enacied at the bakancod sheet &aba. Tax impadt on the
eccount of changes in deferred tax essels and
liabilities has alkse been recognized In the profit and
loss account a5 per BAS-12 “Income taaes”,

2.10.28 Provisions and sccrued expeanses

In compliance with BAS- 37, provisions and acorued
Epandes and recognined in the fmancial statements
whien thie bank has a begal or congtructive ooligation s
a result of past event, it Is certain that an outfiow of
copnomic benef® will be required to settle the
oixigaton and & reliable estimate can be made of 1the
amownt of the cbligation.

2.10.28 Contingent asset and contingent liability

A contingent asset o posaible agsel thet erises from
past events and whose exestance will be confirmed only
by the cocurrence or non-cocmence of aone ar maore
urcenain future events and on the other hand &
contingent |abllity Is a possible obligation that arises
from past events and whose existence will also ba
confirmed anly be the oocurrEnes oF NOrFoooUrmEnoe of
one of mone uncemaln future events. Contingant agsst
and liabllity s not racognized rather disclosed In the
financial statements,

2.10.30 0 balance sheet ibems & provision
{Hf-balance sheet tems have been disciosed wnder
contngent liabilities and other commitments as per
Bangiadesh Bank puidelines. As per BRPD Circular #
14, dated September 23, 2012 Banks are required o
maintain provision & 1L.0O0% against O Balenoe Sheet
expaaure, (LG, Guaranies and Bills for collection).

2.10.31 Provislon for Mostro accounts

Scconfing 1o guideline of Foreign Exchange Policy
Department af Bangadesh Bank, Circular Mo, FEOD
[FEMO)/01,/2005-677 dated 13 September, 2005
Prowision has been made for debd entries which
remigingd  wn-rgconciled for mone than 03 (thres)
months.

2.,10.32 Revanue recognliion

The mevense durlng the year are recognized &
following which satisfy all conditlors of revenue
recognition as prescribed by BAS 18 ° Revenue
Recagnition”.

a. Interest Is caloulated on  daily product on
unclessified loan and advances but charged on
guanerly basis,

b. Interest is cherged on classified leans and advances
by crediting =Interest Suspense Acoount” Instead of
irberast incama.

€. Dividend income is recagnized al the time when it =

realized,

Income on Investments B recognized on accrual

biasis,

€. Commission and discount on bills purchesed and
discourted are recognized at the tme of
realisation.

a

2.10.33 Interest pald on Deposits

&, Interest expenses are generslly recognized an
accrual basis taking Into sccount of daily balance
outstanding Bt the rate applicable for respective
deposits and credited to depositors  Bccount half
yearly bagls. No Intereat & applicable on balance
lying in current deposit sccount. Intesest on FOR
acerued but not due to cllents A/c wes credited to
“Other Lisbility A/c - Interest Payable®.

b. Other expanses ane also recognized and reconded
on accrual basie.

Unifled Commancial Bank Limided
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2.10.34 Fess and commission incoma

Fess and commission mcome arses on senvices
provided by the Bank are recopnized on a cash recelpt
basss, Commission charged to customers on ketters of
credit and lethers of fuarantes & creditad to Income at
the tima of effecting the transactions.

2.10.35 Events after balance sheat date

Where necessary. all the materlal averts after the
balance sheet date have been considered and
approprate adjustment, disclosures have besn made
in the financial statements. The only material avant
after the balance sheat date is; the Board of Directors
recommended 20% cash dividend for the year 2013 in
its meeting no. 361 held on 27 February, 2014,

2.10.36 Earnings per share (EPS)

The company calculates samings per shame |[EFS] in
acoordance with BAS 33 “Eamings Per Share® which
has been shown on the face of Profit and Loss Account.
This has been calcuated by dividing the net profit afier
tax by the total numibar of ordinary shares outstanding
at the end of the year, Detalls are shown in note 38,

Baslc Eamings par Share

This reprasants eamings for the year atinbatable to
ordinary shareholgars. Net profit after tax has baan
consicered as fully attributabde to the ordinary
shaneholders.

Dimted Earnings per Share
Mo diluted eamings per share arg required io be
calculated for the pericd, as there was no alemant

or scopa for dilution during the pericd wunder meviesw,

Unihed Commasciol Bank LirnHad

2.10.37 Croddit rating

CRISL has rated the Bank based on December 31,
2012 with “A+* {pronounced as Single A Flus) in the
long Term and 5T-2 for the Short Term. The date of
rating was June 30,2013

Year Long berm rating
012 A

Short term rating
&T-2

UCHL has been rated as "&+° which means Adeguate
Safaty for tmely repayment of financial obligations.
This level of rating indicates a corporate entity with an
adequate credit profile. Risk factors are more variable
and greater in periogs of economic siress than those
rated in higher categomes. The short term rating *57-2°
indicates high certainty of timely payment. Liquidity
factors as strong and supported by gocd fundamental
protection factors, Risk faciors are very small,

21038 Compllance report on  Bangladesh
Accounting Standards (BAS) and Bangladosh
Fimancial Reporting Standards (BFRS)

The instiute of Charberad Accountants of Bangadesh
{MCAB) is the soée authority for adoption of Intermational
Accounting Standards (IAS) and Imtemational Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS). While preparing the
financial statements. United Commarcial Bank applied
most of 1AS and IFRS as adopted by ICAS. Details are
fiven below:
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Name of the BAS / BFRS ﬁ Status of complianes
Presartation of Finandal Sietemants BAS-1 Applied
| vk ias BAS-2 MAA
Cash Flow Statement BAS-T Applied
Aptounting Polides, Changes in Aocounting Estimetes snd Emars BAS-A Applied
Evenits affer the balanoe sheet dabe BAS-10 Applied
Corstruction Contraots BAs-11 T
Inooeme Toxes BAS-17 Applied
Property, Plant and Equipmant BAZ-18 Applind
Leases BAS-AT Applind
Revmnun BAS-1E Applingd
“Emrpinyes Beredhs BAG-18 Applind
Apcoiyrting for Gowamimeed Grants and Discireung of Govamanan] Assistancs BAS-20 NS
The Effects of Changes i Foreign Eschange Aates BAS21 Applind
Bamowing Coats BAS-2D Appliad
Pedated Party Discioay s BAS. 24 Applled
Apcourting and Reponting by RAetirenant Bensfit Mans BAS DG Applied
Corsnlidated and Separaie Financial Siatemnants BASOT Applisd
Imvesiments In Assodates BAS DR My, UCH does not have amy
asccigng
Intereests in Joint Vandures HAS-31 WA,
Finangdal Instnaments Disclosuse and Preseniation 8a5 32  Applad tothe exdent of complisnce wih
BRPD Circular ro. 14 dated June 2003
» DS Cincular no, 5dated 25 May 2008
and DOS Circolar ro. & dated 28
Jaragsry 2000, S nobe fo . 2902
Earnings par shang Bas5-33 Applind
Interien Finarcial Raporiing BAS-34 Appliad
Irrpai il Of Assals BAS3E Appliad
Provigions, Conlingant Lisbiilies arsd Contingant Asssts BAS-3T #znbed to the extent of complance with
BRPD Circular ro. B dated & June 2008
and BRPD Cirgidar no. 14 Septomises
202 See nobe 2108
Intangible Asain BAS-38 Appliad
Finangial Instramants: Retognilion and Megouremsnl BAS-3D Aopled 1o the exdent of compliaese wilth
BRPD Circular re, 14 dated Jung: 2003
. DS Cincular no. 5 dated 25 ey 2008
and DOS Circslar no. 5 dated 28
Jarasary 2005, See note no . 2102
Investment Progerty BAS 40 Appiied
Agnoutiure BNE-41 WA
Erarn Based Paymers BFRS2 WA
Business Combrations HFFS-3 Applied
Hon-curment Amsets Held for Sale and Dscontinued Opemtons BFFRSE A
Explcration for ard Evaluation of Minersl Rescurces ) BFRSE NA
Financial Instnaments: Disclosures BFRS-T #opbad fo the edent of compliancs wih
core risk managemenl puideline of
Bangladesh Bank .
Operatng Segreras AFREE Anpled
Cormolidaned Francial SEbements BFRE-10 Applied
Jowl arangaments BFRS-11 N7
Discloaura of msaneg] in ather eptiies BFFS-12 MW
Fair valug magaunsmsn] BFFS-13 Bppleg

i

F
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2.10.39 Risk Managemant

In banking organization, sk is the possibility that
outcome of an action or event could bring up adverse
impact. Such outcome could aither result in a direct
loms of eamings/capital or may result in imposition of
conglrainis on banks' ability 10 mes] (heir business
objectives. Risk & the outcome of losses due o
suddan downium in economy o falling interest rates.
Banks have 1o rely on their copital as a buffer to absorb
such losges The iypes and degree of nsks an
organization may be exposed depend upon a number
of factors such Bs 8 size, complexity business
activities, volume etc, Inftially Bangladesh Bank has
issLied guidelines on i sore fisk areas and accandngly
scheduled banks operating In  Bangladesh has
implemented  the guidelines for  better  risk
maragement practice, Implementation of core risk
maragement guidelines by United Commercial Bank
Lirmdted and its sietus &ane discussed below.

2.10.39.1 Crodi risk Managemant

Credin rigk anses while the bonrowears of countemparty 1o
a finencial ransaction feils to discharge an obligation
as per agreed covenants, resulting in financéal ioss o
the Bank, Credit esposures may arise from both the
banking and trading books as well a5 OM-Balance sheat
exposures. Credit risk 18 menaged in the UCBL through
a framework that spell out policies and procadures
cowvering the measurement and management of credit
fisk. These s a chear sagregation of dulies belween
transaction originetors  In the businesses and
approvers i the Risk function. Al credit exposure limits
are approved within a defined credit approval authaority
Tramework. Credil policies and standards  are
considered and approved by the Board of Directors.

Credit risk measaremant

Risk measurement plays a cenfral role, along with
judgment and experienca, In informing risk taking and
paortfollo management declsions. it s a primarny ares for
sustained  investment  and  senior management
atiention. The standard credit risk grading [CRG)
gystern |8 used In both Corporate and SME Banking.
The grading s used to aseass the client along with a
range of quantitative and qualtative factors, Qur credit
grades againsl Corporate & Medium clients are
supported by exterral credi grades, and ratings
assigned by edernal ratings agencies,

Unihed Cormmarciol Bank LirmHad

Cradit approval

Major credil expasures to individual borrowers, groups
of connected counterpartes and portfolios of retsdl
exposunes are raviewed by the risk review units and
recommend the loan to the approval suthority. All
credit approval authorilies are delegated by the Board
of Directors 1o exgcutives based on their capability,
experience & business acwmen. Cradit origination and
approvad rodes ane segregoted in all cases.

Credit Monitoring
We ragularty monftor credit exposures, portfolio
performance, and external trends through relationship
and credil admmistration (eam 81 Branch and Head
Office. Intarnal risk management reports containing
irformation on  key environmental, political and
coonomic trerdds across majes partfolios; portfolio
delinquency and loan impairment perormance; &5 well
as credit grede migration are presented to risk
committes PAME . The PAMC mests regularly to
assess the impact of external events and trends on the
credit fisk portfolio and o define and imglemeant our
respanse In tarms of sppropriste changes to portiollo
shape, underwriting stancards, risk poScy  and
procedures. Acoounts or portfolios are pleced on Early
et [EA) when they display signs of weakness or
financial deterioration, for example, whena there 2 8
deckna in the customer's position within the industry, a
breach of coverants, nonpedformance of an
onligation, or there are Ssues relating o awnership of
management. Such accounts end portfolics are
subjected to B oedicated process overseen by the
Specal Assel Management Division, Account plans are
re-evalualed and remedial actions are agresd and
mondtored. Remedisl actions Include, but ere not
limited to, exposure reduction, security enhancement,
exiting the account or immediate movernent of the
acppunt  inlo the conlrol of Recoversy unil, In
Retall/Consumer Banking, portiollo delinguency trends
are monftored comtinuously at a detailed  level.
Individml customer behasior is alse tracked and
infarmed in l=nding decsions. ADcounts which are past
due Bre subject to 8 collections procesa, monitored in
collaboration with the Relationship manager by the
Risk function, Charged-off sccounts of the Bank are
maraged by specialist recovery leams of Spacial Asset
Menagement Division.
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Concentration risk

Credit  concentration is  managed within
congentration caps set for countarpaty or groups of
connected counterparty, for industry sectos; and for
product, Additional targets anme set and monitored for
conpentrations by  credit | commites  Credit
congentrations ame manitored by the responsible risk
commitiess in each of the busimesses and
congentration limits that ane material to the Bank am
revigwad and approved at least annualy by the Board
of Dénaciors,

sk

Crodit risk mitigation

Potertial credit losses from amy  given  accourt,
customer or portfolio are mitigated using a range of
tools such as collateral, neding agreements,
insurance, and other guarantess. The reliance that can
be placed on these mitigants s carefully assessed in
light of Bsues such as Mgal cerainty and
enforceability, masket valuation comalation and
counterparty risk of the guarentor, Risk mitigation
policies determing the eligibility of collateral types,
Collateral types which am aligible for sk mitigation
include: cash; residential, commercial and ndustrial
property; fined assets such s motor wehicles, plant
and machinery; marketable secwities; commodities;
bank guarantees; and letters of credit. Collateral is
valued in accordance with our risk mitigation policy,
which prescribes the frequency of valuation for
different collateral types, based on the level of price
volatiiy of each type of collatersd, Collateral held
afainst Impalred loans B maintaingd at fair vales.

2.10.39.2 Forelgn Exchange Risk Managemant
Foreign exchange rsk that the Bank may suffer losses
&5 a result of adverse exchangs rate movements
during a pericd in which & has an opan position in an
individual foreign currency. The foreign exchange
positions arse from,

&  Trading in forgign currencies through
spot, forward and positions ansing from
customer-driven foreign exchange transactons;

®  Holding foresgn currency positions in the
banking book;

&  Engaging in derivative transactions that
are denominated in foreign currency for
trading aor hedging purposes,

UICE prepares curmency wisa gap report to maeasure and
manage foresgn exchange risk and on the other hand,
to maasure the degres of risk we use Foreign Exchange
WaR and monitor on daily basis.

Treasury front office independently conducts the
transactions and the treasury back office is responsible
far varification of the deals and passing of thelr entries
in the books of accowunt All foreign exchange
transactions are revalued at Mark-to-Market rote as
determined by Bangladesh Bank ot the maonth-and. All
Mostro accounts ane reconciled on a monthly basis and
outstanging ertry bayond 30 days s reviewed by the
management for its settlemant. The position ot the end
of day Is maintained by the bank within the stipulated
limi prescribed by the Bangladesh Bank,

The foreign exchange risk of the Bank ks minimal a5 all
the transactions are carried out on bebalf of the
customers against underlving L/C commitments and
othar remittance requirements.

2.10.39.3 Asset Liablllty Managemant Risk

The Bank has established an Asset  Liability
Management Committes (ALCO) contains 11 (elevan)
members headed by Managing Déector, Tha
commities meats at least once in every month, The
main responsibilities of ALCO are to ook after the
financial market activities, manage ligudty and
imtenast rate rsk, understand the market position and
competition eto

Liguldlity risk is the risk that the Bank will be unable to
meat its financial commitmant to a customer ar market
in any location, in any currency at any point in time
without incurding unacceptable cost or losses, To
manage ligudity risk, UCE maintains diversified and
stable funding base comprising of core retail, corporate
and irstiutionad deposits, Maraging and controliing
liquidity rsk of the bank is one of the major tasks of
Assat Libility Management Committes (ALCO). Asset
Liability Management [ALM) desk of Treaswery division is
primarily responsicke for managing liguidity risk, UCH
propares  strisctural  liquidity  profile, product wise
maturity behavior analysis, dynamé: Bquidity analysis |,
prodecited cash flow analysis on monthly basis. which
arg analyred in ALCD meeting to ensure liguidity ot the
acceptable leved of the bank and to the regulatens,
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Interast rate rlak s the potentisl Impact on a bank's
earnings and net assel values due to changes in
manket Interest rates. To manage nterest rete risk
ALCD rapularly mondor vanoUS pPErSMEStars  End
technilgues to measure Interest rate risk, |ts Empact on
MIl and course of action. Such analysis incluces Rate
senaltive Gap report end Duration Gap Analysia.

2.10.39.4 Internal Control and Compllance Risk:
Internal control In the process ig sMected by the Bank's
Board of Direciors, Meragement and other personnal,
designad to provide reasoneble essurance regarding
the schievernent of ohiectives in the effectivensss and
efficiency of operations, the reliabiity of financial
repoeting &nd comgliance with apolicable |Ews,
regulations, and Internal policies. Intemnal controls Gre
the policies and procedures established and
Irmparmented aione, or in concert with ather palicies o
procedunas, 1o manage and control a particular nsy or
Diisiness Em. ar comidnation of risks or businass
activities, to which the Bank |s exposad to or in which it

s engaged.

Objective of Internal Contral:

The primary objective of Internal control system In a

banik I8 to halp the bank parfonm batter through the use

of e resources. Through Internal control ayaterm bank

Identfies s weaknesses and takes approprigte

rreasures 1o overcome the sams. The main objectives

of irtemal controd are as follows :

. Efficiency and effectiveness of activities
{perfarmance objectives)

«  Relability, completeness and timelines of financal
and menagement Information  [Information
objectives)

* Complisnce with applicable laws and reguletions
{compliance objectives), Risk Recognition and
AESassmenl

= Internal control system haa been designed in such 8
way to recognize and egssess all of the matesal
risks that could adversaly atfect the achlevement of
the Bank's goals.

*  Effective risk assessments |dentify and consider
both Internal and external factors.

= Fik assessment by interrad Control Syatem differs
fram thie business rigk manqementprmwlm
typically focuses more on the review of business

Unied Commancial Bomk LimSsg

strategles developed 10 mexmize the risk/reward
trade-pif within the different areas of the Bank. The
FiskK agsagsiment Dﬁl' Imternal Control focuses mone
on  compliance with reguletory reguinsmeants,
social, ethical and environmentel riaks those affect
the banking industry.

2.10.39.5 Money Laundering Riskc
Money Laundering Riak is one of the Glsix) core risk
elements In banking business. Money Laundering Fisk
ls defined a3 reputetional and legal rsk under
operational risk and esperses incurred as peralty for
being non-complied in prevention of money lsundaring.
In order to manage the AML risk, the bank has set up
an affactive Anti-Money Laundering programme in ling
with Money Laundering Prevention Act, 2012 and
Bangledesh Bank guidance which has been updated
throwgh Inclusion of AntkTerrorlsm Amendment, 2043,
The Bank has developed manuals for prevention of
rroney laundering and introduced know Your Customer
{K¥C) program and Trensaction Profile (TP Including
unifeen Adc opendng form @t branch level for
rreticulous compliance. The Bank recognizes this risk
a3 & sSeperale classification emghasizing due
Irnpartance for being comaliant on it by way of making
conversant of all Executives,/Officers through lssulng
Carcutars and providing necessany training of AML and
CFT |ssues by AML Wing and Leaming & Development
Canter (LDC) of the Bank

Designation of Antl Money Laundering Compllance
Dfficers (AMLCO):

The Bank hes designated Additional Managing Director
as Chief AntHMoney Laundering Compllance Officer
(CAMLCD} and Senior Vice president as Deputy
CAMLECD at Mz Head OMeze who ang empowersd 'with
sufficlent authority to implement and enforce e
Corporate  wide  ant-money  laundering  policies,
proceduras and measures and who reports directly to
Sanlor Management and the Board of Directors. Bank
also designated heed of Sranch az BAMLOCG. Thiz
provides  evidence of Senipr  Manapgement's
commitment to efforts to combat monay leundering
and terrorst finencing and mare importantly, provides
added assurance thet the officers have sufficiant clowt
o Imvesstigate patentially sussickiug activities.
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2.10.39.8 Informatlon Communication Technology
Risk

ICT Risk Management s an ongping activity,
importance of which never decreassas, rather with the
digitization of Banking Systerma and transaction
channals the importance of ICT Risk Management |s

growing rapidiy.

In the year 2013, overall ICT Risk of the Bank was
reviewed In the light of Implementing the CORE
Banking SoMware. Differant ateps were taken to
minimize the different rlmks and accordingly the
infrastructre  was  planned. Apart from  that,
throughout the year Bank hes inftiated differant
projects  considering  Rigk  Management  Intp
considerstion. As & general practice, Bank has
arranged ewereness rograms and trainings on the
flald of ICT Risk and its mitigation for bath business and
technical human resources. The |dea behind this
practice was to ncreass aversge ICT knowledge of the
Bank through which probahbility of oocurrence of policy
nnnmmpllanm Im the Bank will be minimized.

Fault tolerant hardware slong with high avallability
infragtructire was considered during procurement of
different hardware for commencad Projecta of 2013.
Thia will ensure hardwsare failure risks to minimize, In
order to become & PCI-DSS (Payment Card Industry
Date Security Standard) compliant, UCB has already
taken messurss o Star the Essesament process by
appointing & third party essesament firm. This process
will minimize operstional rieks in Payment Cerd
businegs. The pursult to control ICT risks was repeated
throughout the year. This endeavor will further
continue In the year 204,

Z2.10.-39.7 Internal audit

The Bank has esiablisact an independent niermal
audlt funcilon for conducting rigk based ntermal audft
on warlus business and operation aress of the Bank on
continuous bass.

Z2.10.40 Genaral

Functional and presentation curmency

The financlal stetermernts are presanted in Bangladeshi
Teka, which i the Bank’s functional currency. Financial
information’s have baen rounded 1o the neanaal Taka.

Comparative Information

Comparative information in respect of the previous
year has been prasanted from the financial statements
audited by current year awditors for the year ended 31
December 2013, Figures of previous year have beean
rearranged whenever necessany to confirm the current
year/perod presentation.

Reporling period
Thesa financlal stetements cover the |'.'IIEII'H3I5| from 1

January 2013 o 31 December 2013,

Approval of linanclal statements

The financial statements have been approved by the
Board of Directors of the bank in s mesting held on
February 27, 2014,
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B e L B
31 Dec. 2013 21 Dec, 2012
3  Cash 18,378 160, 38T 16,211 468,178
31  Cashinhand
Liseal cuirmency 2,E71.34E, 138 2475071401
Cash in ATM A9 AR BER 101017 867
Foreign curency 18,851 85 0aT4912
3,050,052, 853 2,615,464 270
3.2 Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent Bankis)
Local ourrercy 11,393,355,325 11,308,210, 254
Forsign currency 31,752,198 2,287,780,614
13335107624 13,598 960,908
Tutal Cash in hand including balance with Bssgladesh Bank & is agenl Bask's 15,275,180, 387 18,211 455,178
321 Balance with Bangladesh Bank
Local ourrency 10,711,521,168 10,192,178,951
Fereign cumrency B31,752,198 2,207,780, 614
11,543 373,388 12,479,950, 575
322  Balance with Sonsll Bank | as agent of Banglssssh Bank |
Local currency 681,834,158 1,116,031 333
Foreign curency : .
B1A34,158 1,116 031,333

33 Cash Resaren Roquiremant [CRR) and Statwtory Liquidity Ratio [SLA)

Cash ressren roguinsmant {CRA| and statutory lguidity salo (SLR) have been caltilated and martained in sciondancs with section 33 of
Bank Companylamendmant) A&cf, 2013 and of instuctions contained in ERPD Gircular Mo, 11 and 12 dated 35 August 2005 and MPD
tircular No. 04 cated st December 2000 issued by Bangladess Bark.

Tra casi resenvg raquirement of thg Bark calcylated @ 63 of tetal T and demand Eabiities and maintpingd with Bargladesh Bark in
curent ancount and 159% statutory liqudity ratio |including CAR) on e same |abibes has aiso been maintained with Bangiadesh 8ank in
the forrm of treesury bills, bonds snd debentores Fchading fomign comency balanoes with Bangladesh Bank in pesr end position of CRA &
LA maintained by UCE claary raflacts that,both the resers ana aansss ower the requinemient, Delaits pre &6 follows

331 Cash Resores Requirement [CRR) (8% of aversgs Demassd & Tirs Lisbilithes )

Required reserve 10,129,057,208 8,798,857 415
Achusl reserve heid (mote - 3.2.1) 10,711,521 168 10,162 178,961
Surplus, [Deflckt 582,463,872 463,521,545
3.32  Statwiory Liguisity Ratio (SLR) [13% of sveragn Demand & Tima Liabilities)
Required reserve 2,544,200, B0 21,0TRLTET, TR
Achusal resanve hald 36,E90,876,300 26,335,083 47T
Surplusy Deflch 14,844,585, 992 T.BAE K25, TS
333  Totsl Required Ansarve [CRT & SLR) 22, (75,348,104 30,807 415, 148
Actunl Fesern Hold (nobe-3.3.4] A7 B3 307 458 26,117 262,438
Tatal Surphs, (Shartfall 15,537,049,384 8,309,847,291
334 Hald tor Starbrtory Ligsidtty Ratle
Cash In hand (note- 3.1) 3,060,052,853 2,615 464,270
Bakance with B.8ank & its sgant Bank (nobe-3.2) 12,225.107,524 13,5065, 5600,908
B Securities (Tressury Bits) jrotest.d) 5,004 823,327 7,245 916,206
Bt Tressury Band (HTM) (note : 6.1) 1B, 227 028, 483 0,456 488, 451
ot Treasury Bond (HET) (nate : 6.4) 2,860,190, 750 3,425 828, 408
Banglusesh Bark Bk [note ; 6-b) 1,163,385,766 1,237 311,013
Rurwnrus Repo with ofher Bass {nobe : 8.1 2,333,100,850 1,457 286,401
Sock of Prize Bond (mota - 6-a) 5,708,300 4,956,800
Deberture | HEEC) (Note ; 64) 10,000,000 15,000,000
47,602,397, 488 36,117,262 438

uUnified Commancial Bamk Lmited



MNotes to the Financlal Statements

4.1

4.2  Muoterity grouping of balance with other banis & financial Instiutions

Balancs with othar banks and financial instihrtisns

In Bargladesh [note - 4.1)
estsich: Eangadesh (Annare-A)

In Eangladesh

A. Curmnt soosunt
Janata Bank Lid.
Agrani Bank Lid.
Aupsali Bank Lid,
Sorall Bars Lodl
Standard Crarimed Bank
Dusteh Bangis Bark Lid

B. STD aezount
Janirta Bank Lid,
fupali Bank Lad.
Sorali Bark BB dwanse
Ezsstenn Bank Lid.

€. Fnd Duposits

industrial and Infrastnactune Develpoment Finance Company Lid.

Peaifibess Lasming & Firanial Serdoes L
Lanka Bangla Financa Lid

Uthara Firance & imestment Lid,

kational Financa Ll

Stondand Bark Lid.

South Enst Bark [8d.

Union Capitsl Led.

Jamuna Bani Lid

&g Bank Lid.

#RAL Bank Lid.
Commencial Bank ol Ceyion

Ha)| Firanos Compary Lbd.

Phesan i Finamce & Imssstments Lid
nfermational Leasing & Fnancial Sarsces Lhd

Total (A=H+C)

O darmard

lipto thres months
Moz Bran threo montns but less than st months

Wone han six months Dut |ess than one yoer

Consslldated Bakimcs with olfer bk & Arinclal bstiitians
In Bangladasih

United Commesinl Bank Lid. {note-3. 1)

UCH Seourties Lid,

UCA investrent Lid.

Laes: Intgr Compaey balanose aiminaied

Dutsido Bangladesh

Unitesd Commesoial Bank Lid.
UCE Securities Lid,

UCHA Investrent Lid.

Unifled Commancial Bank UmBed

Amount in BDT
31 Dec. 2013 31 Dec. 2012
/073,673,282 3,47E,B5T A8
919,833, 753 1,734 456,570
§,993,508,041 4,713,337 408
2213886, BED 163648, TR1
128,534,484 138,012,657
4961318 8,250,198
6,065,084 27 946, 168
10,0065, 858 G 478 A5G
G4L1ET 6,415,621
279,718,233 340,761,701
18,287,546 33167816
4,985,320 16,194,338
112583 110,256
= 1,665, 633,600
23.354,044 1,733.108,047
25,000,000 26,000,000
250,000,000 530,000,000
500,000,000 200,000,000
200,000,000 200,000,000
435 000,000 100,000,000
1,500,000,000
50,000,000
200,000,000
500,000,000
TTT,500,000 3
777,500,000 .
155,500,000 :
: 100,000,000
- 150,000,000
- 100,000,000
5,670,600,000 1,405, 000,000
6073673 282 AATH 66T BIG
1,286,551,592 3,308.317 406
4.718,354,049 980,000,000
1 450,000,000 A58 000,000
26,000,000 :
£,893 508,041 4,713,337 408
8,073,673, 347EB5T 838
G4, 08,744 S, 967,078
245967325 25,8786
7,008,388, 151 1,678,843, 188
900,324,408 109,945,350
56,108,061, 745 3,478,857 B38
919,832,789 1,234 458,570
19,832,758 1,234,450,570
TET 894,504 4,713,337 206
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Amount In BOT

162

Mongy ot call on short notico

Southesst Bank Lid.

Imemational Lessing & Finarcal Services Lid.
Primea Firdeos & |resstmant Lhd

[Deelia Brae Housing Firanos Corporation Lid,
MIDAS. FinangEng Lid,

Framier Lizasing & Flnancs Lid,

Lanka Bangla Fingnee Lid.

DL Fnance Lk,

Phoeriz Finanoe & |mvestments Lid.

Bank Ml Falah

Lesrn Bank Lad.

Prime Bank Lod.

Mercantike Bank Lid,

[k Bani Lid

Mutual Trust Bark Lol

Jamwna Bank Lid.

Emstern Bank Lid.

Basic Bank Lt

Unian Cagital Lid.

Invesimannts

Govgrnmant Sacarties |nobe-B.a)
(Eher Invasiments {note-8.b)

Gevammant Sacurtties

Traasury Bllls

16 days Treasury bils:
%1 days Treasury bills.
1B days Treasury bils
354 days Treasury bils
3 yoars Tressury bils
5 yaars Trassuty bl

Tedn| Treasury Blll

Goenrnmaont Bonds

Frize Bands
Revenss Fleapo wi® other Bank
Governmant Bonds

Tetal Qovarnment Bands
Tetnl Government Sscuritios

Orthar Investmants

Shares in listed companies {note- 8.3}
Ehares in un-lsisd companes fnote- 5.3
Db rrivines

Bangadesh Bank Bills

AL 20% Converlible Zam Coupan Bond
Tknl sthir |rvestmnts

Todnl lrveeybments [o-+H)

Gewsmmant Sacurtties sen Clasaltiod as p2r Bangladeh Bank Clroular

Hadd o Maturity (HTH0

Held for Traging (HFT)
Treasury Bils
Reverss reoo with olher Bank
[eher Securities | Priee Bond |

Unihed Commarciol Bank Lirmbad

500, D0 CHD
G0, D00, 0000
A0, 000,000

150, DaCeD DN

FRLELEEA R

170, D0 ORI

A, DK R

280,000,000
0,000,000

1000, o260 o

LST0, 000,004

ALARRES1IALE
4433350 087
25,687 24T 402

d,-."-l-!l‘,ﬂ:r,ﬂ_".!-
1,021,636956
4 410,669,001

9504, 833322
8,594,233, 322

B, 108 300
2,333 100,950
18,820, 319,243
Z1.158,028,403

2,176, 70 899
1,044, 272,427
0, D00, DD
1163385266
35,540,185

385,587,247,402

16,237.008,483
2.563,190, 160
9,954 B3 320
2.333,300,950
B, 708,300

L, GO0 0000
1F0000,000

BOOL000,000

LACDLOD000
pLERRE Sh Y
EROLCKRLG
B0, 000,000
S00,000,000
300,000, D00
100,000, 000

T oL G000, 00

21, ES3496,247
4435 821,082
26,090,317 B39

1‘?4-_31,1”-.
3,500.088,528
3438 435,804

T215.5910,236
72155916254

4 956,800
1,457 288,461
12,835 336,860
14.437,578,951

2414 GRG,149
TOEEED BT
A5 (00
L2ET.A11,043
54,5408, 753

26,090,317 829

T, 18916, 304
1457 208 451
4,956,600
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Amount In BDT

8.2 Materity grouplag of Investmants

D@ damasd 2337 ED0, D00 3236468287
Up 1o three months BE1T, B0 B 3404, 04T B10
More than three monkhs Dut jess then one year = SRS 7,184, 7E9 45R
Moren than ong year bul less then five years 92038, 500, 000 §,734,500 827
Draps Tiag: yonre B2 563,071 5483129 640

15, BAT, 24T 402 DE.080,317 829
6.3 rther Investments

Markat Price Cost Price On Cost Price O

Namee ol the Company On 3112 2013 3142 2013 3142 3012
A Shares in listnd companies

Ty City Bank L3, T1.180,800 ar41E 533 BT 418933
Lttarn Finarocs & ImeLbd., 3,004, B85 1,530 06 1,835 084
Pordargrid 27 443, B0 43 455,051 AFA59051
Summil; Possger Lic S5 A3, 753 VO, ECR 28T TOLEER 38T
EP Ceramics 13 44T B4AT 31,220,433 31,220,133
Summik Aliancg Port Lid 25 990,493 106 513, 743 TE,DEE T
Lafarge Surma Cement LimRed. TA, 00,000 TE 28 110 TH IS4 110
Benifrcd Prarmscsilicals Limited £3513.047 o7 EGE,026 87 638026
Square Frarmaceuticals Lid. 26,031,553 19 466,803 154563907
Conficence Cement Lid. f = I e | 44 070,204 44,870,291
S.4am Coled Rolled Steals Lud 33,128,830 473 EEE BET A3 555 86T
Beximco Limited, 24 8494 15T 158 Bo 23 185 RO 207
Bangadesh Stesd Fe ralng Mits Umied 53538 5T 100,082, 442 100082 447
Square Texdie Limfed 24,305 848 9318 T 29,319,714
Fuwang Ceramics indusires Limited 1,710 B0l 2525 BiR TEXSALR
Meghna Petroliom Lirilad 75,750,688 51,355,764 51,355, 764
Mavara CNG Limited 11528 350 25 482,070 28 4ED 0T
ANab Mtsmobies Limted 19,881 600 22 B3 462 22 643 402
Meghna Lie Insurance Company Limited 19.270,810 36,104,351 JE1023%1
Renata Limited 8347 TEL ToTEE2E T X8 528
Siyle Crafl Limited 538,600 AED,E3E 189826
1DLE Fnance Limied 6805 173 17 30 A 17,5 SEa
RAM Cergrniis Lmed 38,057,000 o4 AEE. 071 04 185071
Fhognix Anance & Imvestmant Limied 2.5084,800 2279536 4, 179936
Aramit Cement Company Limited 20,884 280 26 B0 2ad 26,504 281
United Air 1377600 1,464,681 1464681
Eangadesh Pantabion Limited 48000 LTV 485 065
P Ol Comgsiny Limiad 22857 BO2 25,154,807 26,151 007
East Land Insurance Company Limned Z8.450,319 51,537,125 51,537,135
Keya Cosmetics Limited 27771804 45 BT ET4 A5 BNT 5T4
Gramean Phom Limied 421.227,0E0 150, 300, 400 1501301, 400
Mational Hossing Fin, & Imvestment Lmfed 160 044,008 EEN ] B 121800
WU Bangadesh Limibed 24 411,030 37 AED, TRE A7 AB0.TRE
AN Tax Indusines Imited 4,500 ZAE3ETL TiR2ATL
Jsla Pacfic Gereral insuranoe Compeany Limbed & TAE 000 §,TEE, TE4 &, TES, TE4.
Mamr Caramics TSLE00 1378, 747 1379747
Emstem Housing Limited 11,TAE 128 14, B08, 123 14,508,123
Dk Eledtric Supdly Comgany. &.131.875 5, CE, B0 B, DSl S0
Dign Induskon 7326000 5,553,004 BESZ0L
Hsls Insuramce 40258 800 5 480, T84 & 480,784
[k Insurmnse 1.81E 000 4293141 4,723,141
Phoeni insuranco 35,545,000 48 120,575 4B 1309TE
Unigus Hatsd 44 850,000 80, 000, D00 B 000, D00
Giobal |nsurancy 25858440 3455 538 3459 835
BEDOL E3,884 RiED 2 FER, 180 -
Prime Bask Limined - - 27,292,150
Smndad Bank Limited . - 1591

Bank Agia Limited - - 13 BSS 56

Unfled Commancial Bank LmBed Lﬁ.:‘;
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.4

Name of the Company

One Bank Lid.

Matianal Credit & Commeroe bank Lol

Jdamuna Bank Lid

Exirm Banh Lid.

Souibkeast Bark Led.
Mercantde Bank Lid,

Apex Foods Limited

Digaan Containers Limed
IC3 Islamd Bamk Lim fed
IFIC: Bank L Hssd

Mugusd Trust Bank L.
Qymaic Indusiries Lim hed
Dehm Life Insuranc Go.
Social Islami Bank Ld.
Fupali Bark Lid.

ETH ICA Mutual Fund

15T BEAS Mutuald Fund
Gramesn onecichems Teo
Bxhi ICB Mutual Fund

lst BSRS Mutusd Fund

EBL 1st Mutual Fund

IC2 AMEL 2rnd NRB Mitssl Fung
DEH 1at Mutusl Fund

IC2 AMCL Jrad Myl Fund
IFIC 1% Mutual Furnd

FHP 15t Migual Fund

MEL 15t Mutuss! Fund

EBL HRB Muhsal Funid
Trusk 18t Migusl Fund

1gt Prime Mubdal Furd
Gramesn Mulual Furd Dne
Ezh ICE Migugl Fund

Sab total
&G 20% Zero coupon bond

Sab Total jn)

Shares in unisted companies
Erglayment Bank

Ceriral Depasitory (B Lid
ST5 Holdings Lid

Prifme Firsancial First UnR Furd
Summil Purbanchiod Power Cao.
Susmiml Uitaranchel Power Ca.
Erergins Fower Corporation
Anam Caplial

Maryelian Caphal Managemant Lid,

Fiber Shing

BWIFT

ACME Laboratories Lid.
Sub total (&)

Total (a +b)

Market Price
Gn 31122043

1505074

A0, T A0
7542800
T B

1.0, 000, 00K
BT, T
100,000,000
L (W) D0
12 96,600
S, A
20,000,000
A3 EaT
3,980,000
L0 D0
3811 800
AL B

1,044,272,427

2,367,191,076

Cost and market value of Investment &= on 31 Decembear 2013

Government securibes:
Treaaury Bills | Govl Securflles)
Rarversa rRpo with cthar bank
Gov. Treasury Band {HTM)
Gowt. Treasury Band (HFT)
Hhock of Prize Bond

Uniheed Cornmasrcial Bank Lirmbhad

Cost Price
(Taka}

§,594, 5622 314
2,333, 100,950

15,815 819, 632

& 63, TEEL B0
5,708,300

30,710,959,906

38T E20
HLEE6E10
21805048
S2A90.326
18,104 498
14,753,584
10,920,608
S0,000,000
148,710,000
BAaRE31

2.175,738,699
30,908,195

2215, 37804

10,000,000
BT T, TT0

LE000,500
122 936 600
SL544, 100
20,000,000
52857
3.950,000
A0000,000
3811 500
AR E00

1,044,272 437
3,380.010,322

Market Value,/
Amaortired Cost

0.904,825.322
2333100350
16227028 483
2.593,190, 760
5. 708 300

31 153 851 816

Cost Price On
311322012

8,306,384
12 48T ATE
26,928,736
27 )26, 885
24,776370
17 305,893
26,594 505
32848551
24,820,501

JUE.048

A% 430,479
12,377 0
15, 463 835
18,341 536
3412763
154,000

3827 629
ABX1BSTT

MEEES10
21 .896,048
52 480 326
16,104 499
14,753,584
10,520,609
000D
148, 710,000
B.588.E31
B80T 080
4,810,543
1,656,284

2414 555,149
5B.898,133

TATEEST 042

10,000,000
B3TT. 770
100,000,000
A5 D000
188087 600
T1422 500
320,000,000
352 BAT
3,950,000
10,00 ]
3,811 500

TOO.852,537
3.184.510,589

Market Valus/
Amortined Cost

T.F1B.816,298
1487 386,441
BA9E 488451
3436,848.4049
4,956,600

21 653,496,247
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6.5 (B)

Ta

linvestment in Shares, Bond & Debomture:

raoted Shares
Ur-(uiched Shares

Tetal Investment In shares

&1 30 comeartible 2eme coupon bond
Irwasrment ir cadseiu e
Bargiadesh Banh Bills

Mariet Valse,
Amortized Cest

LAT4, 795531
1048 2T 2 AT
2,918,657 968
48,232,120
L0 D0, D0
1,163,385, 286

4140, 578, 344

Disciosure regarding outetand|ng Reverss Repo on 31 Decamber 2013,

Bl Mo Countor party Mame gresmant
a1 Jamura Bank Led. A012x20013
[i¥] Merchargic Bank Lid, A01E20d43
03 NOT Bas; Lid I0AE23

Tkl

Revorsal
Drbe
01012014
01012014
01.01.2014

Disciosure regarding overall transaction of Repo and Reverss Repo

Sacurith sold under ripe:

1) with Bangladess Bank

2 \Whth Bank & FI5

Securities Purchased under roverss npo:
1} feam Ban@adeah Bank

2y from (Hher Bark & Finandal ins.

Canialldsted Invesbments
Governmamis Securities
Urited Commercial Bank Lid
UCE Securiigs L,

UCH Inwesstrresnt Lid.

Drhee |nvasimants

Urited Commercial Bank Lid
UCE Securities. Lid.

UCE Inysessiment Lidd,

Les= Inber Compary balanoe elimineted

Loans and Advancos

Maturity grouping of Loans & Advanoos
{Including bills purchasad and discounted)
1n dermand

Mot more than thres manths

Wion T Thiess maonihe Kl ess then one yaar
Wore thean one pear buk less tran five yeans
Mare than fve years

M n | i
outstanding
dising tha yiar

Cioast oot

Prica Prica
2,175,736,5389 2414,655,149
1,044,372 427 T08,B52E3T
3,220,011 126 2,124,510.TT6
34,550 150 59598753
10,000,000 15,000,000
1.160,201,0568 1,231,047 080
4430, 211379 4,430,567.844
Amount

[1st leg cash conslderaticn]

2,008, BE2ATE

204,281 418

124, 344 297

2337498111

LR T ] Dally avarags
nurtstanding outstanding
during i yoar during tha yaar
3403, H0ATY 1,001, 0100854
31,153,651,815 21,683,496.24T
31,153 881 815 2 853 496247
4,433, 395587 4,436,821 5E2
504,447,143 E14,247.143
4,937,842,730 4,951,118, 725
250,000 100,000
4,937,592,730 4,581,008, 738
36,051,444,545 6,604,514.972
1. 365,600,000 17 166,208,773
BT 801,612,958 24811, 781212
339.165,190,402 435,332.073.375
1,588, 306,500 3,387 4TEA23
B,720,152,184 18,888 100231
148684861064  136,071,548,404

United Commarciol Bonk Lmihaa
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12 Loans & Advances

|

T4

1.8

ll  LoansCash credi & overdraft st

a) Within Bangladesh
Loan
Cash credits
Charirafis

b Outside Bangindesh

I} Bills Purchased & Discomnted (note : 7.13)

a8} Payable inslde Bangisdesh
Inlard Bils Purchased

b} PFayable outslde Bsngladesh
Foreign bills purchasad & discournled

Mot Loams & Advanoos
Giross Partorming Loans & Advanoes [mebe- 7.2)

Lesa: Mor Pesforming Loang & Advarces (nobe- 7.10 b

Frianeat Gusperss (neds- 12, 18]
Prosision for Loans & &dvances (mete- 7.14)

Loans & Advances acconfing to significant concentration

al Advances i the compankes or frms in which the Dimctors of the Bank an
imtarestes

b} Advances o Chiel Executive and ofher senior expcuilves

€ Advances io cusiomars groon
il Commercal Lending

il lmpart Finarce

iy  Espor Firanoe

) House Bullding Lesn
vl Tranapoe Loan

¥i]  Fetad Loan

vi]  SiafT Loan

wii)  Industrial Logs
B Aprigastael Loan
¥l  CRhers

Totad Loars & Advances

Induskry wise Loans and Advances

G B Acoeanonian

Teatlhe Irdustries

Agricakung

Faod Procucts & Frocessing

Jute Indusines

Lessiher & Lot Products

Faper & Paper Products Ircusiries
‘Wood & Wooden Products
Cherrical & Chemical Producks
Cemert industries

Glzss & Glassware Prociuct Incustries
Brick Fleld, Auto Bricks, Tles

United Commancial Bank Limded

Amount in BOT

31 Dee. 2013 31 Dee. 2012
B,012,157,614 §4,501,757,907
73,576,222.862 26,824,152 575
44,780,943,765 41,481,658, 192
148260,324 281  132,767.635,674
144,260, 324261  132,767,635,674
2,128,843, 617 1.443.336,581
2,766,593, 156 1,BE0,ATT, 149
4395, 536 800 33003, 730
148,664 861064 136071649404
148,664, 861064  136,071,649,404
5,085,172.650 5,015.575,355
1,105, 184,544 908,008,634
3,323.212.901 3.178,631,262
10,413,570,005 9,102.305,281
138,251, 290,968 1268, 9689,344,153
475,865,564 454 545 545
40,306, 413 568 23,502 451,710
9,453,135 964 11,788 568,178
5,074,848,312 2,013 248,725
0,248, 754,210 7,070,922 535
3,457,211.347 3,073,303,205
9,532,801.269 10,693,047,510
1,011,916,524 B33,808,730
57,300,016.835 51,813,965, 340
2,154,574.563 7.090,748,830
10,148,215,007 11,546,679,585
149,554 862,064  136,071.649,404
8,852,390 573 B.0BE.513,599
5,163,001.258 4,114,144,493
2,984,887 821 2.0F0,T48,830
A,372.586.214 4,682.719,585
1,124,074,852 1,081,935,617
84,875,813 BL525, 100
2,883,165 8046 3,250,200,662
546,267,954 B16.112,505
1426700375 2ATAETE,249
550,365,854 670,738,332
78,532,045 161 504,203
07,312,951 B0 400,308
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1.8

7

T.8

Engineering, Basic Matal & Products
Ship Re-cycling

Ship Manuiacturing

Educational [nstitubs, Holsl Restaurent
Telecommunicatian

Tranaport & Commmnicalion
CiagrasticMadical,/Clinle

Hipusirg Industry

Constrction | Other than Housing |
Toa Manufachu ring

Electronios Media

Power & Energy

Commercial Trade Financing

Others

Geographical Location wise Loans & Advances
Urbiain brancheis

Daka

Chittapong

Sylhat

Rajshahi

Rargpur

Khulna

Barsal

Amral branches:
Daka
Chittaporg
Sylher

Rajshahi
Rargpur
Khaiina

Bartsal

Socfor - wiss Loans and Advamses

Gavamimant & BLUA0momous
Co-nperaiive sechar

Uiher public secior

Prtvart sachar

Detalis of largs Loans and Advances

Amount In BOT
4,076,308 500 3,326,338,231
273,313,545 85 404 203
1,010 485 BE3 348,000,658
A, A3 323 TEE, TEE BO0
1,088,308, 200 EA48,805,203
A48T 221 T4E 3073.303,205
1,608,613,523 851,502 525
09,248 714 845 T.a7085322,535
8,385,802, 100 BG4 305 612
- 38,107 850
260,207,300 226 1026058
3,007, 258, 9085 1817 130,852
34,548 208 638 33592451 210
81,930,574 938 45,674,074,592
148 G54 BE1, D8 138,071,845 404
93,821 363,618 BE.EA5 802,628
31,636,156 800 2B.173. 223,795
1,810, 783,967 1602813, 761
4,677 403,265 4,708 475,520
Ba4 Q1 kD 845 081 5408
5210807 434 A O R
301,478 385 330,045 597
138 3o gRS 159 1285999 291 153
8,204 DER T1D 4,615 670,641
1,524, TR 100 1.933,698,E18
335,672,820 330411408
20 480 248 192 579 385
10,271,908 908 TJOT2358 351
148, 6864 BE1 DB 136,071,840 404
148,664, 861,064 136,07 1,645,404
148,664 861,084  136.071,648,404

Muamber of (fenls with cutstending amount and (leessilied ioans axceadding 10% of toiBl capital of the Bank,

Total Capital of ths Bank
Cutstanding Advanoes (note 1 7.8.1)
Numbear of oustiomers

Classified amount

Mg res ke lor rmoreey

2,27T2.568
4,589,564

21

Nl

Mot applicable

United Commerciol Somnk Lmihed

184557
ariiil
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Amount In BOT
#1 Dec. 3043 31 Dec, 2013
7831  Dotall of information om Advances more than 10% of Bank's totel Capital as on 31 Decomber 20413,
{Figurn Im crorah
Outstanding as om 31 Dec. 2013 31 Dec. 2012
RS i W Mav i Fumded Nom-Fanded Total Total Taka
Palmial Group E1.6E 12E.77 177.35 18170
Max Group 30006 1895 320091 B2 74
Bulk Group 1.8E 83.38 8534 28.36
Tama Group B3.25 16E.33 257.58 32319
Easurdhars Groisn A75.07 14689 32196 a7.654
Four H.Group 152,93 24560 A36.53 517,37
Habir Graup pLrac!,] SE53 24731 38,04
Liz Froup 41149 104.18 148 37 ir2a3
bipro Fiber Group .08 19803 19811 15864
Ruby Food Products Lid. E3.90 16213 1603 33248
Metro Group 314 19342 226 56 18371
Max Power Lid. 131,85 12587 138,78 20180
ESRAM 73.34 285.40 J3E.T4 114.68
Mondol Group of Indusiries 7216 24B.40 32058 20.50
Rangs Group 233.4E 035 233.84 266,26
Abidl Bnair Groip 16187 255.32 416,89 333.03
Manmd Group 107,56 Al 115899 -
Thermax Group 037 2584 BE.F1 -
Spacira Qroup 1723 araT 21037 .
Antim 109.87 Th11 17588 =
Gramesn Prane Lid, - 525 525 =
City Seed Crushing Inc. Lid. : : : (il ]
Borak Resl Estete (ML) Limsted = 15263
Tanwir Odls Lidl - - 4,50
I Fasries - - - 14211
City Group - - - 5.68
Total 2,134.12 2.525.42 485954 371111
7.2 Disclosure of Particulars of Advances

il Loans corsidensd good in respect of which the banking company s
fully & panly sesured. 135,274 0EE 20 119 386 815 BT

iy  Loars corsidered pood apainst which the banking company holds
na sacurity than the dabtors parsanal guaranbsa. 12,708 588 708 14,386 381067

i} Leans cormidensd good secured by the persanal undanakings of

o ar more parties in addition o the parsoral guarantse af the
dabtar. 2 fdd TR0 KR 2318 453 RO
vl Loans advensely classified, provision not mairtained thems against. s .
148 664,061,064 1368,071,849,404

v} Loans due by dimectors or officers of the banking company or ary of

tham either separately or jointhy with any other persen

¥i) Leans duge Dy companss of Tems in which the direciors of the

banking coMpaTy nave INKENESS As MCIos, PaFNRrs, OF manag-
ing mgents or in case of private companies, as members - -

will Maximam iotal amount of advances including temporary advarces

made Bl any tme during the year ic direCiors of Managers or

ocfficers af the barking comaany ar ary of them either severally or
Jodrdly with ary other person A4 G085 306 G680 000

Unfed Commancial Bomk LUimSsd
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Amount in BDT
1 Dec. 2013 31 Dec. 20123
wiil) Maximum boted amount of advanoes, ncuding temporary advanoes
nisd curing the year o the companies or firms In which the
Irectors of the Bark are nteresied as direciorsparirsrs ar
managing agents or in the case of private companies &s members = .
iy Dwe from banking companies & =
x  Amount of classified loans on which interest has not been charged B2 714,722 2,568, 044, 058
&) Decraass Himeass in proviakon 144 581,630 1,001, 4E7 084
b Amsourd raslised against kban previously written off 155,643,652 B8 466,832
£} Amourt of provision kept against loan dassificd as Bag fLoss on the
balornice sheal dala 1,725 376,000 1,551,914 850
o] Interest cmdted to the interest suspense acoount. 1,130,616,232 019034 850
miy  Cumulatve amount of the wrigtten off loan B.436 508,673 8,005, 648 901
mi}  Amourit written off durng the year 1,185 B2 Wa5 634 058 238
alii}  Amouwnt of written off loan for which law suf filed B 380 245 BEE 8. TE5BTT 210
Classlficatlon of Loans & Advances
a) Unclossified
Slardard (SMA) 3,078,237 165 4,108, TER 55T
Standard (Small & Medium Ent.) B4 167 090,522 55 434 080371
Siardard (Corsumes Fingnce- Craci Cand) 1160644 711 1.363,653321
Standard (Cormumer Finanos-Howse Firanos) B 127353 433 5,647 874 644
Standard (Corsumes Finanee - Loan Protassional) 168,351,586 172,041,943
Sandard (Cormumes Finanoe-ikars) 188E 47T, 110 2,719,713 208
Standard (Agn Loan) 92,581,547 1,028, 701,828
Bandard (Stal Loan) 1,130,840, 105 BE3 831 241
Standarg ((nhes. 61986 52T, 786 59839521, 056
142 679,688,414 131,058,074,048
B} Claaiad
Sub - Standard 550,404,192 1,550 GEE 40
Coabitul 392,056,703 436 864,855
Bad & Loss e 2 BES 044 0EE
B5.96@5,172 650 5,015,575 3685
Totad 148 064 851 084 238,071, G40 A0
Particulan. of requltpd previalon Tor Loans & Advances
Particutars m m Provision requirnd
Gemeral Provislon (&)
Specal Mentbon Accoourt 3078.412,186 025%- 5% 34,033,718 203 828 018
Ermall & Madium Erterprise 84,157 000,622 0.25% 180,392 72T 138 EET 451
Consurmes Fire- Credit Card 1160644 211 5% BE,0E2, 211 9,132 511
Consumes Fir-Mouse Finanos B127 353443 P 182 84T OEG 110,967 453
Congurmes Fir - Loan Prof. 160 351 585 % 3,387,040 3,440 8%
Congumesr Fird(thers 1888 ATT, 119 5% 94 423 55 135 985 510
Mgricufture Loan 592 809 847 B A0 4529 059 B 438 081
Laan to BHs/M B/ S0 sgainst shame 1216 422 £83 2% 24 308 453 34 4000818
Unclassified Advarces B0, TET B0, 134 1% BOTETL O8] 581,045 802
141 558,838,309 1.194,499,221 1,337 507,731
Spooitio Provislon [bj
Lub - Sandard A0 E16 000 0% 81,783,000 200458871
Dowatiul 14T 574,000 B T, 78T 000 Sl 130,158
Bad & Less 132 873,000 100% 1,832 573 (00 1,681 014 850
1.989,382,000 1 668,523,000 1,850,483 880
Regilred provislon fof Loans & Advances (A+B) 2883,022.331 3,178,301, 551
Tatal proviseon held for Loana & Advances 3323312801 JATE B3 262
Excess./ ([ $hort) Provision A0, 190,880 ZI0ETL

Unifted Commancial Bank Umded
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Amount In BOT

~ 31Dec.2013 31 Dec. 2012

T3 Sult Med by differrend branches agalnst defaulted borrewars during the year

i|Branch wisa datalls)

Aprabad branch 13865 137 23510044
Frirazipal Eeanch 2, 72T 538 B2.530.8581
lampur brarch 79314,113 12430954
Gulshan branch 3,773,126 24R02T0
Ustara Branch 420,000 188280 445
ShaniFgar brareh 2800775 534,272
Mosipam bazar branch (Iessong) 33,732,343 17035568
Anderkdlia Sranch aEn 441 E
Bargshal branch 820,050
BashundFars brasch 1877872
Bearibans Syihet 5588155
Chakaria branch 38T BB
Comilla branch A34 BEE
Comarabs branch 2288 TEY
Dampara BEanch 9600,323
Foraign Estranges branch 366,343
Jubigs Road branch A50 453, 34
Kawranbarar branch 6800 164
Kran Jaian &l Road branch 233,241
Mispur brarch 938,062
Kohakhall Brancn 938,563
Mohammaciger branch 205411
Moutibazar branch sylhet 20T ATE
Rajshahi branch 260,196
Sirajpon] ranch 170568657
Syihat beanch 245407
Elzphant road branch 234982 483
Warayargon| branch 18408 DEE
0A Nizam Rasd brarch 24,083,783
Kranungong bramch 237 B24,830
Nayakamar branch 657,633
MNew Eskaton branch 44983, 743
Cand division GET, 708 BOS 17122874
Kerwabpur Branch - 13,865,060
Barsami branch 17378205
Hathalar branch 1279487
Winijces Court mrmnch . 334844 0TH
1867 250,238 B9850 88
7413  DBills perchased and discounted
&) Payable in Bargladesh 2138.943,617 1.443.338,5681
hl Favable oulside Bangladesh 266,583,186 LE60ETT. 149
A 505 536 803 W01 TH
T.1%1  Maturlty grouping of bllls parchased and discountad
Fmynbie within ong month 1918415 623 1LE2R080, 743
Orver ore morkh but less than three morths 1830 48T 48 BaZ 304 Q5D
iCraef Ehree months bt bess dhan six months TE9 545 04 BAEITO 421
Bix monieE of Mmore B7.089,121 BT2E6T 684
4,398,636 803 3,304,013, 730
Tla) Conselbiated Loars afd Advanias
Loans Cash Credits, Overdrafts eio
Uritesd Commmencial Bark Lid. 144 260324, 3781 132,76 7.835,674
UCE Securiies Lid, 183,351,636 -
UCE Investmignt L. = .
184 462,676,190 132767635674
Les=: Inker Company balance eliminated 180 BET 118 E
144, 2581809 081 1332, TET 835,674

Unihed Caormmarciol Bank Lirmbad
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Amount In BDT
31 Dec. 2013 31 Dec. 2013
Bliis Purchased and dlscoanted
United Commarcial Bark Lid 4,356,536, 503 3.304.043,730
LCH Securities Lid. - -
UICE Irwspestimiant Lixd, - -
#3056 536 803 3. 304,013, T30
Lesss: Imhai Cornpany baltands alimingled = =
4,395,536, 803 3,304.013. 730
148,677 345 884 135,071 649 404
Flzed assets incleding promises furnthers & Ncture
Land 4,208 084, e 2,208 TR 155
Badiding 1628 191 o2 1,181 269 963
Furriture and fxtures B99 1TE 274 754 952 BAT
OiMios Squipreeets 67E, 127809 BBE.1E9,215
Compuiar & sguiprmants Beld DEJ, 552 456,889,414
Vahicles 354,750,450 356,400,660
Capital Experdtun: Work in Progress E43. 413,380 538401174
8,143, 624,610 61208038 422
IntnngPkla st
Computer saftware 142 904,108 11E. 248,685
9,286, 528.T14 6, 239,084,107
L Accurmulated depraciation & amemization 1,328 222 519 1016302081
‘Writhen down value at the end of the year T,857,306,197 5,233 TE2 016
Flend AssutaSemedul:
A schedule of Feed assets is gven in Anneaure - B
Consolidated Flosd Assets including pramises furntben & flchas
Leihasdd Comimencial Bark L1l 7857306, 197 5,222 TE2) 016
UCE Seciriies L, 07, B -
UICE Investmant Lid, - -
T 858,214, 048 B, 223 THR 0dE
Lesg: Irger Company balanos aliminaied - -
T, BE8. 214,038 8,232 TE2, 016
Orfwer pasets
Prirting siationery, stamps & sscurity paper 31, 123.50% A1 482 1608
Adhvarte el 1,184,006, 123 1,198,038 654
Steck af eredi oed B.708 733 B.714 166
Becurily dempoail 4,850,614 3,109,160
Advarca daposl 3385770 3,009,453
Suspenss acoounts [note - 5.1) BEBT, 56 TO2RT 8BS
Mhvarsce Inooms Tax (nobe - B.2) 5.57.200,318 T8 141,776
Beanih adpastme 4'C {nots - .3) AT 206,137 S A, 163
‘Worein-Progress 451 138 001 THE 230,303
interest recehainie BT 050 Bl 452 368 &T3
hocresd Income 28 E15 HESET AT
Coupon Inanss adjustment accourt 4,397,182 -
Esc:hange esguilization Fund 4,108,385 -
Ivesiment im ahane of subsidary Companies. 49, 740,500 195,369,800
Recaivable Trom Subsiciary Comgay 53T.296,383 516463131
Flacamweri of F.Cwith comespondent hank 12.396,672 12 706,647
(hers (nots - B4) TN A47 443 SR ANG430
10,288, 081,108 11 6TE 849 352
ACCOUNES
Sy debtors 43 48R TR 31848 324
Advanice agairest TADA 168,000 458 150
Advarice agairst posiage 11.10%
Adheirte apael petty coah - 8,800
Advarce apgairal BER/PER 15047, 11 443,185
Irbanest in sanchay pElna 2837, 744 4 967 380
Excisa duty 7048, 58 2048543
Ligal crarpes £.000 35000
Frodeshed il 5934, 535 5834 535
Sundry necehable STWM 417,136 5
Credit card 4988 T T A4n
B6.807, 6688 TO 29T 285

Unifled Com
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Amount in BOT

172

Opening balanos
Addtion during the: year

advance tax up 10 the year 200% afier completion of final assessment ((3,383.958,2639)

Balanoe at the end of the year
Advencs Incoma iy

A) Asspssmort yoar wise break ap is os follows:

Up e 2005-2006

20d0-2011
Excess Tax Paid Up s 3009
20A1-2012
2012-3013
20133014
20042015

Branch adjustment account
This is made up as foilows ;

Dus From branches
Do oo brAnches

Branch

&t balsroe shéet date. Howees | the unrespondent entries of 3112 2013 & of Februsry 2,
ekt Entrins

Jvmr three months upls & manths
(s sbe months upto nine months
irenr nine months upto cne year
s one year

Tedal

(thars

CAER remithanss

declsting account deiit

DD canosiled

DD paid without sdvios
Cearng adjustmeant acoount
Share sale prooeed recefvable
Premium on deposit insoranos
Aecerable against credit caed
iCash in shorl ATM

FReosvabls from Others

MFS Ucasn (Virtual]

Hondnocome gemorating other ossots
Printing satonereslarss & Sacuty papar
Achvance Fenl

Shock of credil cand

Seturity depesik

Achvancs deposil

Echvancs Iacome Tax

Suspsrme account

Branch Adjusimerst account

Comsolldated Cther sssets.
Unitad Commenzial Bank L.
UCH Segurities Lud,

UCH Investmeant Lid,

LLess: inter Compasty balance climinnbed

Frvemstrnent In shares of subsidiary companies

Aeceivabies Trom Subsadiany Comaany

Unihed Commascial Bonk Limbaed

Mo of

Boooat represents outstanding inter branch and Head Office tramsaction

7,448,141 776 8,041 B8 545
1,888 (R A1 L 2405288 837
E.978,200,318 7,848,141 778

TR, 308567

451,214,344

578,387,998

035,620,752

668,826,017

86,225 610

119,91, 400 .
1,133,760, 098 1,123,792,098
2,138 062,332 2,128,062, 337
1,801 QD B4E 801,884,100
B0E, THZ142 -
u'-'m.ﬂl 7448 141 T8

TH,B08, 341 544 72, TE3, GG, 476

77,888.115.807 T2,088,100,313

717,228,137 805,888,183
nariesd but yet o be mp-:l'l.'.hd

pi- gty

Cradit Entries
Mo of Entries Amaunt In BOT
3,200,000 12 815,000
. 488,223,184
8,800
1,853 491 .
47 268 BRA A2 AT
167 327 114 1,735,398
EE, 188 .
240,000 -
1,487 B3R .
B 1040
4,859,793 .
226,442,443 525,956,435
31,173,006 1,452,108
1,184,005,123 1,168, 036,654
6,788,733 £.714,1665
4, 850814 3,109,190
3,385,770 3,009,433
E,579, 200,318 7,448,141, 776
BBE 70,297,285
TAT 236,137

B,013,358 287 8,457, 646,525
10,265 11,578,840,302
22,220,590 150,000

40,307,271 690 11 a78,599,382

12687045 883 718,383,031
TALTAD, 500 1540, B0, D00
537,206,383 518463131

8,020,225, 516 11,260,636,361
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Borrowings from ether bania, financial instiutions and agont

In Ban@adesh {note - 10.1)
Oul Side Ban@adesh {note- 10.3)

In Blangledesh

UGEL Subordingied Bord
Barglaciash Bank FFF Fand
[ich Bargla Bank Lid,
EsEm Bank Lid.

Ot Side Eangladesh
United Bank Lid.

Spouned
LFsacuned

Miasturity Droupleg of Borowings Irem e Dinks, finesial iestiutons and apes

Payabke on damand

Payable within one month
(war ong manth bt within 5k months
Char six morkh but within one year
Chver one year but within free years
Chver five years bt within ten yems

Consolidetod Borrowings from othor banks, financlal instihstlons and agont

Linited Commencial Bank Lid,
LICE Spcurties Lodl
LICE Irrepstrment Lol

L Infer Company balance simmated

Depashs and other accounts
Inbar Bank deposils
Other depdsils

2. Current sooounts & other aoosunis
Carmant deposits

0 Wialert Begoui {mobe - 11.2)
Surdry depishs

Forpign curincy Capnsits (aobe - 11.2)
(herndraf

Seournd overdraf

GG (Hypal

€ Medge

G2 tHhers

PO subscripbon-RE | Dollar]

PO subssripbonRE |Pound)

PO subairipbon®RE |Eurm)

b Bilis Payabls
Pay oviler

Durmard dralt payabie

T.T perpaisis

Foralgn emEiancs acenung
Others

Uinited Commercial Bonk Lmihes

Amount in BDT

31 Dag, 20 b1 Dy s
JAB1LETT S8T 1,200 021 000
136,654 891 -
3617132 256 2000, el DO
2000, OO0 -
1082637 567 -
388, 750,000 -
- 1,200 002 1 000
3,481 ETT 587 1,200, 021,000
135, 554 501 =
135,554 601 .
3617 132 256 1,200 021 D00
3817 132 258 12000, 01 D00
534,304 5il 1,200,005 1 000
35&.5:5.11@ :
2 T4 XI9ATL =
3617,132. 256 L2000 Gl DO
3617 132 088 1,400 021 000
180 BET 118 .
A, 797.999.3TE 1200 0c21, 000
180 EET 118 -
JELY 132 288 1200021, 000
(6,00, 260 124 BT1.000
484 527, To4 007 170,408 S5E 810
184 R06,834 267 170,530,537 810
11,137, 350583 8,THE RS 1353
£7.533.884 -
10,246,334 533 2037 120671
117, r8e.280 118 656538
19290873 TE 363,932
183 BET S05 147 853 GEG
317 542 TS 188 B2 D06
451 ayz
2 ETA 62 182 2
IE51.980 241 918
R TOT 268157
3. 328 62,585
3040, 42, TR 18,335,003, THE
2 3BEEAT TA3 2,485 8024 653
a6 220216 BT 191354
a5 8,500
14653374 B.T21.863
2,347,085 2513536
2 481 BSE 22D 2,582 350,028

ANMN Ly
REPORT §

L |

173




NUAL
REPORT

Notes to the Financial Statements

Amount bn BDT

&, Savings Bank daposits
Savirgs Bark deposts

EREK Samity Deposit

58 Woliet Acoournt

VCE youngstars savings deposi
UCE roi e aavirgs depasil
LICE Womens savings Apoount
LCE KRB Savings

UCE Imgerial Savings

Salary scoount oorps.

LCE studiery accounts

d. Flosd deposits

Fiedd daposila

Short term deposits

Siadf security deposits

Dapasil pengion schame

Montey Savings BrFms.

LB youngstar OFS

LACE ey mmultipher

UICE maeihly lima netunm

UCE puasterly Time nebum

LCE i il liorare

UCE mwilh ly Savings plus

UCE gaming Phs | monthly intenast |
LaZE earning plus | quariedy inberest |
LG E maorey masimizer [ Double b
UCE Wernarns DFS

UCE MAE DPS Flus

LICE AMG DPS Pius

Total Deposlts and other acoounts (a+br+ot+d)

Sumary sepoum

Suncly cradions

Seourity deposits

DOutward bill for collsction

ol beectin chesring adfusinsni Soont
Farelgn comespondenca charge
Experiers retention quaola
Cash asaliance 1o axporiens
Cradit cand

{rhers

Masgim

Letter of guarantess
Letier of cradin
Usancs letier of credt

Inland bills purchasad

T o BoerTE
‘value added Tax (VAT)
Exzie dity

Forelgn curremcy deposita.
Han-Resident foreign curency account
Mon-Resident foreign currency deposit
Residant foreign currancy depasit

=
United Commancial Bank LimiSad

AT 5TE2EYT, TE?
2228 AT
2EF1L22T
BEOHE0E
TAEAIT A19
250,358,198
83T AR
127124.020
24, TES 464
BL043, 15
19,064, 894, 390

105457252700
17.B80.411,279
3964 448
21948346
TA3832.612
alel L E
52170706864
42 837000
1EAEL12%

1, E46 138, 720

A, 200,307 048

£ BETAET 362
58341 340
3,268 066,219
18E.063 342
LOEL, 755
1688620
141,325,460,153

184 BOG, 804 207

480833185
a4 408,161
ST.560.4T4

L6452

281 BER1TY

Ari2e68
433,710
3192633

57913530
F2T4 182 808
SA042T. 868
ARLTTTAEL

354,413,756
9B 281 TEA
156,053,914
10,246,224,633

83231 AET
244,950
34,317 454
117,704,280

15.873,017.251

AT, 033475
318,446,130

15,531 391
411,513
16.224,242, 789

106.A08,310.478
16,183, 40,650
3,544 445
28,153,834
1ATH,011.8159
T.426,845
4,207, 743037
=6, 346,000
17655135
978, TEX110
2,501,428 333
314205059
14,28 000
850,230,083

133,404,513, 245
170,530,537 810

572,07 4892
41115278
310
56,BTE,A14
133,960,982
235 247 936
AT128T
ESG0E1
11,51 845

08,376 646
8,137, 234 402
618,527,561
3,350,508

A0E, 4% 284
TE 48T 006
152,706 BEE
8,027,130,671

3,472,016
BE1,827
28,332.985
110,666,928
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11.3 Maturity analyals of depoalts & ciher accounts

Imtar- Bank Deposits
Payable on damand
Papubie within ane manth

O one month bul within sk manthe
Oeerr sk manih but within ore yesr
Oxir ona yaar but within five years
Oopr five yesarss ot within 1en years

ither Doposits

Peyabia on demand
Papable within ana manth
Oxar onag month but within sk months
Oopet i manth bl within ore yesr
Ceamr onag yaar but within five yars
Depar fie e ot within ten years

Bactor-whe depoalts

Goyn it
SemHEoemmant

(char Finanoial Instfution
Foreign currancy (note-11.2)
Private

Comolldaied Deposits and other accounts
Carrant sotsunts & sthar sccounts

United Commencial Bank Lid.

UG8 Sacurties Ld,

WUCE Irwessirresed Lo,

Less: |nber comgsry bakante elimifaed

s Payable

United Commercial Bank Lid,
UCE Sacurites L.

UCH Investrraent Lid.

Savings Bank deposits
Uniled Cammancial Bank Lid.
WCE Sepurties Led.

WG Invesirrse Lad.

Floesd doposits

Wnited Commercial Bank Lid,
UG Securities Ld.

UEH Investrend Lid,

Amount In BDT

31 Dec. 2013 31 Dec. 2013
21,730,508 TO1,000
47,3249 552 124 170,000
E4,0s0, 250 124 871 D00
3,658,350 402 12352, 280,680
a0 455 S 008 AE934 775 BER
B8 505, 1000, D0 T8.233.018, 360
17,712,618, 047 Q2855 804,051
35,155,427, 585 B088,351,58F
27307 31T ATE 3485 738 244
184 82T 794,007 170,405,668, E1D
184 896,854,267  170,530,637,810
471 BsE 000 RS 271,000
2845496000 2AGT, 722,000
2AET 8T 000 2988 458,000
117,794,280 119,666,636
179,064 a8 oF 7 184 550 282 BT
184 898 554 257 170,530,537 E1D
22 040 B2 THY 1E335 022, TEE
22,040,642 T54 18 335,022,766
900, 324 408 189,945 350
24,144,318 348 18,135,077 416
2461, BAE 520 2562 360,006
246,856,320 2,562 360,026
10,064 BO4, 380 16234342 Tah
15,064,894,350 18,334 343 769
141,379 460,193 133 804 5903 280
141379, 460,193 133,408,912, 249
183 996,529,851 170,330,652 460

Unifed Commarciod Bonk Limited
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12,  Orifwer Liablitos

PrictEein Tor clazaified ars & advaicas
Provision for dimiration in valus of ivestment
Frowtston Tor class Hied feed asseis

Provigion for classifiad other agssts

Provetsion Tor unclnssified loers & ndvanos
Pression Tor apecial mention ot
Provision for small & medium enterprise (SME)
Prostsion for conasumer iranca [Cradit Cand)
Proveigion Tor consumer firance | Houss Finarca)
Frowtsion for consumer firance (L.}

Prowizion Tor consumar firsnce (DRees)
Provstsion for short 12rm agri micra firanoe
Frowtsinn Tor off-balanoe sheet sxposune
Proveision for current tae

Frowision for deterred tnx

Prosizion Tor UCH feusdation

Provtsion for BHs/ MBs/S0s/agairst share
Irftarest SUEDENER BOCOUNG

Dividand papable

Ad|usting pocourt credil

Sumdy lsbdilies

Imter mank fund transder

Iriarest padaie

Aoz noesd expanses

Provialen for classfled loans & advances

Opsning balance

Adjustment dug o weithen off

Provesion made during Bhe pear
Transfered from surplus of cther provision heods

Provision for diminution in valse of Investment

Opsning balanose
Provtsion made during the pear
Transfered the sumplus 1o olher provision Fesds

Provision for claasified fxed sasets.

Oipening balance
Preretsion mndie during the yoar

Provialon for classilied ofher asssts
Opaning balance

Frovision made during the year
Adjustmant during tha year

Provialon for unclmslfled loars & sdvance

Opsning balanoe
Frowision made during the wear
Adjustment during the year

Provislon for special meation account
Opening balance

Frovigion made during the year
Transferred the surplus 1o other provision Fessds

Unfed Comimancial Bomk Limideg

{nobe - 12.1)
{nobe - 123
{nobe - 12.3)
{nobe - 12.4)
{nobe - 13,5
{nobe - 12,6)
{nobe-12.7)
{nibe - 12,60
{nobe - 12,50
{ngte - 12,104
{nobe - 12,11}
{nobe - 12.12]
{nobe - 12,13}
{nobe - 12.14)
{nobe - 13.15)
{nobe - 12,16]
{note - 12.17}
{nobe - 12,18)

Amount in BDT

1 Dec. 2013 31 Dec. 2013
2122 873057 1,850,544 001
292830 248 351 8093 489
972,000 IAT2000
27 440,802 20,940,602
BOT, TS, 7B 50 088 282
34,044,000 202 848,003
286011000 138 60T 000
SEO052 000 65,153,000
182 567,069 110977 000
3,481,000 3481000
94 402 000 136,006 003
A8 840 000 51 455 000
ETDR50,000 SZLS553,000
8,136,880,6818 B 688 963,115
194 445 374 181 448 374
36534 967 38534987
24 408 000 34 511 000
1,105,154 544 806 (98,534
41,400 41400
a0 10968, 166
82805443 137 443,084
94 58T T0A BREaT 9T
3020405 964 3,240,385 602
324 BT, TER 204 229 589
17,314 178,958 17,545 806,283
1.ES50. 544 001 THE 660 529
ST 266,708) {851,180.931)
BT7.163,518 1275305870
22 432243 386 688 433
351 53 483 :
- 251,853,489
(58,054, 243) 5
T2,839.296 51803450
3972000 3872000
3972000 3972000
20,940,802 10,937 000
E500,000 10,508,602
27 440,802 20,940,602
By 00,2052 E9E 20 29
26982923 TS12030
[356,4085) (24,660, 407)
B07. TOE, TED B 08 283
202 848 000 41 582,000
- 181 266 000
| LG8, B04,000) -
34, 044000 202 BAR OO
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Amount In BEDT
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1.7  Provislon for small & medlum emtarprise(SME)
Dipaning balance
Frowsion made during the year
Transtereed o other prowsion

138 Provislon bar consumes Masnce (Credit Cand)
Dipaning balance
Prowtsion made during the yaar
Transtered the surplus o other provision heads

128  Provislon for consumer finance (House Finanse)
Dpaning balance
Protsion made during the pear

12.10, Provialon bor consumes inance [Loan Professlonals)

Dipaning balance
Frovetsion made during the year

1231 Provislon for consumed fnancs {Otkam)

Dpenig balance
Provtaion made during he pear
Teanafamed e surplus 10 Olher proviass Pt

1213  Provision bor shorl term agr micns Nnancs
DipEning balanoe
Froveision made: during thie year
Trangtered the Surplus 1o other prosisicon Feeds

1343  Provislon for off-balanoce sheet axposure
Dipaning balanca
Prevaigion made durag thi paai
Teanafarred 1o ollver proviaian

13.14 Provislon bor curnest tax
Dipening Calanes
Less acjusimerd made up o the year 50089 due o completion of essessment
Addition during the year

12,15 Provislon for defermed tax
Dpaning balanca
Addition durirg LFes yee

12,18 Provislon for UCE Toundsthon

Dpaning balance
Additton during the yese

12,17 Provision for BHa/MBa, 508/ againsl share
Dipaning balanca
Addition during the: yeae
Transterred thi surplus o othar prosision Feeds

1218 Intorest suspense aocournt

Opening balance

Bgdamount Treeeslermed 10 infares] cuapanse sceounl during the waar
Less Amoant recovered Trom inferest suspenss accaunt

Lesgr Intearast wabir rermnission alkoveed

Less: Amount recoversd 1o write of loars & advarces

63,153,000

tulﬂlm
58,052,004

120,877,000
51 550,065
162, 56T, 065

3461, 000
FAEL, DM

136,008,000

{41564, 000
Bl 442, 0D

51AGE DI

1808,000)
49,549,000

521,653,000
143,387,000

670,980,000

BLEEH, 963,115
{3,114 519, 58m)
2862 437 (98
£.136,880,515

1E1,445,374
A0 000000

151,445,374
33,534,587
29,534,087
34,511,000

ﬁu.:.ua.m:@
A, B

904,008,534
L13E16 222
(733,402, 168)
(54.512,435)
[154,815,711)
1105184584

Unifled Commancial Bank LUimded

420, BE5.000
(291, 782,000]
LEB B0 000
105,304,000

Iﬁﬁl.ﬂ'ﬂﬂi
60,153,000

73,354,000
A7.683.000
110,87 7000

FELO
ALK
346100

150, 216,000

(14,208,000
136,006,000

17851000
A3, 5040000

51,455.000

402, 602000
118 853,000

B21,E53.000

6,538,027 452

2.1!2.53&.523.
§,685,963,115

181 445374
181 445374
38,534,967

I8, 534967

SE1L000
A3, 850,000

51000

585,078 480
B18.934.504
(563,848,406
53,288,732
(B3, 777,307
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Arbdnt I BDT
31 Dee. 2013 31 Das. 20132
1{n} Consolidobed Other Linblittios
Uinited Comimercal Bank Lid 17314178969 17 56, B06 263
LICE Spoities Lid 734283230 BT SO0 SES
LICH vwestment Lidl BTE,065 E2EDES
18,039,137 2584 18,066,331 914
Less: imier company balance efiminated 537,206 3683 S1B463.131
17,501 B40.8T1 1T 546 BEELTHI
i3, Share Capital
Opening balarce B.386118,310 7,274, 8BB3RO
Add:Bonus shanss Esoe {10,541 25 258 ardinery shares of Tk, 10000 each| : 1,081,232 560
131 Authorized Caplial
1,500,000, 000 crdinary shans of T 10.00 ascs 15, DeD, D00, 000 15, 000,000,000
132  |sswsd subscribed and paid wp Capital
E3,68,11.831 ardinary shares & Taka 10.00 aacs B.386118,310 T, 274,883 TEO
A0,81,23 258 andinary shares of Th-10.00 each ssued a5 bors: . 1,081, 232 560
8,366,118,310 8,366,118, 310
Sharemolding positian:
2012
Particulars Mo.of Amount in oot Amount in
Sharos BoT Shares BoT
Sporsns promobes 30 575,240 3,045,752 400 31051667 0516670
Insiftutiond Financial & Cthers) 41325475 413,254 740 gE4TRATA G54, THE FAD
Genaral Puliic #E3, 825,330 4 B3, 253 300 423285517 4332855170
Gimt. of Poopkes Republic of BD 6,785,573 67,855,730 ETBE 573 67,855,730
Tedal 838,841,831 8386 118310 36,811,831 8,388 118310
133 Bhars Pramium
25,08,35,350 anfinary shares of Taka 5 each per share 1484 976, TED 1454576, THD
Rights ghare [1:1; 1 shans i each shans Fed) o been Esued in the year 2001 & T 15 ek including sham pramium
of Tk, 5 each.
134 Classification of Sharhcldars by holdng as ot 31 Decambes 2013
Numbsas of Nursibir of Walua of Shanes Total Holdings
Sharsholding Range Sharuholdats Shiasus In BOT %
Liprtn: 500 Snares 54,065 1021050 102 106 2150 10%%
204 o 5000 Shares 53,280 87, 772258 BTV, 722,560 10.40%
5001 1p 10,000 Srares Ly 40, B BE3 405 956 830 4 3%
10,004 o 20,000 Shares 2,708 AT ETOATL 76,708,740 4 40
20,004 to 30,000 Shares Ta6 18592838 195978260 234%
30,001 to 40,000 Shares nz 10,BET QX7 106 ET9,2T0 130
40,001 1 50,000 Sharea 211 8, 630282 96302920 1.15%
503,004 to 100,000 Shares 3n3 2 BTO 049 B T0G 450 3%
100,000 10 10000000 Shares Faz 84,812 545 B0 125 450 10.16%
1000001, & above a7 EOB E93.TED 5, A5 937 500 BOL TN
Total 127 81 B3E, 1L e 8368 118 310 A00.00r%
135 History of Pald Up Capltal
ek Number of Shares lssued ol el
1963 55000 35,500,000 35,500,000
1984 BE.ODO B.S00,000 44, 000,000
19B8 SE0.000 6,000 30 B0,000L000
19BS 400000 A0 000 000 120,000,000
1981 1T 428 17,142 804 137142800
1084 T aEl 30,786 300 178,530 100
19485 1TES39 17 653,900 194, 533 000
1996 1549 26,154 900 223837900
1987 63206 B.329,600 230157500
007 BE0ATI 60.047 300 290,204 800
2010 26,107 487 2,610,748, 700 2,508, 853 500
i1 438,493,025 4,384 930,260 7,274,883 TEO
iz 108,125 286 1,092, 232 RE0 B 56116310
pan ki . . B aRE 1105 310

Unihed Commascial Bank LirmHad
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136  Cophnl Adeguncy Ratio

The calodation of CAR has been done as per BRFO circular no. 10 dated 10 Morch 2010 and the BASELAl guideline
December 2000 wida BRPD drcudar ro 35 dated 20 December 2000, Requirsd Capital of the Back af the claae of business
o 31 Decembar 2013 was Tawa 19,758,054,842 a9 ageindd svailable Core capial of Teks 17268873468 and
Supplementzry capinl of Taka 5,488 785479 making o total capital of Take Z2,758,755,945 thereby an excess of copitol

of Takn 2000, 705,103 af that date.

Detalle are shovwn below @
Tiarl {Core Capétal) :
Faidup Caphal (nobe: 13.3) 0368 116310 0 36E 115310
Share Premium jnote: 138} 1,454,976, 760 1,464,978 TED
Stmbuvinry Resansa [node: 14) 5,509, 554.610 4347 060,164
Gerersl Fesane [nobe @ 15) 26577961 26577961
Retaired Esrnings (mads : 1T} 1,802 74T 835 BE51 414 454
17,269,973 458 15,041, 176.839
Leas: Investmenl in subsidiaries which afe nol consolidabad - E
17,260972,468 15041175639
Tiard| (Supplamantary Capltal)
Garera| Provision against Linclassified Loan 1,200, 335,849 1,328,087 262
Gerwral Provialon on DT Balarce Sheel Exposors &70,850,000 521 E53.000
fanme Apvaluntion Heserve  [nobe-a) 1,567, 080,779 1,567,060,77T9
Revahation Ressme of Govl. Securties  [note-b) 350,445 851 297 BE0 468
Subordirated Bord 2,000,000,000 -
E488 TOE479 1,414,560, 509
Less: Invesimen in subsid@ries which are not cansolidated . .
5488, TREATH B34, 560 500
Theelll (Eligible her Markosd Risk anly) = - -
Tatal Caphal 22,758,759,945 18,455, 7361498
Risk Welghted Asssds |note-11.8) 167 380,C54B 417 177 BO0 408,061
Required Capial (10% on rak Walghted Assasts) 19,736,054 842 A7, 790,040 806
Capital Surplus/|Shorfall) 3,020,705.103 B55,695.342
L

a) This represents 50% of the value increased due to revaluation of bank's land and Buliding praperty.

& sum of T 2,834,100 889 |5 incressed due to revaleation but as per guids line of BAPD Croulr ¥ 10 cated 24
MNowamber 20032, 5O0% of tre incmased value Le Th 1,267,050,779 Fas Deen included as a componant of Tierl

capilal.

T pevaluation work was done by Padea Techng Consull & Survey Lid (Repon Date 37122013,
b This represents 80% of the wlue inoreased due B0 revaluation of Banks HTM & HFT Socurithes.

A= per Bangladesh Banks insbruction (BRPD Ciroulars # 03, dobed 12 March 2008) wpto 50% of revaluation resenes
on HTM &HFT securities amounting to TH350,445851  (Le 0% of T, 700851, 701 nofe-1602) has been corsidersd
8% Suppeenariary Capilal.

2013 01z

1a.7 Total Risk wolghied nssets Required Held Required Hald
On Core Capial B O BLTER B (R BAn%
O Supplemantary Cagital Z.TE% L93%
Total L1L.5F%

13.8 Camputation of Rlsk welghisd asists
D Balano: Shest 145,404, 168 654 134,038, 420,075
- Bafaincn sinaet 21,338, 195035 20 503, W62 216
Cradt Risk (&) 176,642, 363,690 158,942 382 485
Worket Aisk (B) 4,449 TEL 118 5,008, TaEELT
Opsmational risk [G) 18,288 4239 812 13,821 230049
Total: Risk Welghtad assets | A+B+C ) 187,380,548417  177,000,408,081

Unfled Commancial Bank Limed I;""-}
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aT.

Statutory Ressrve

Amount in BOT

31 Dee. 2013

31 Dee. 2012

Ag per setilon 241) of 1he Bank comgany &1 189100 amount aquivalent 1o 20% of the prolit befons taxes for

the yoar haes boen translermed to the statutory reserve fund as urder:

Dpening Balance
A : Transferned during the year

Gansral Reasrve

Opening Balance
A TrawsTarned dusing for the year

Orthor Resemnvo

Anset Aevmluation Aeserve {nobes: 18.1)

Revaluation Resoree on HTM Securitles {mobes: 18.2.1)
Revaluation Reserds on HFT Securnities (notes: 18.2 33

Assel Revaluaileon Resarve

4,34 2,090,164
1,17T 464 446
5,518,554.810

HESTTI6L

26,577 BE1

2534 101 S&G
S28 424871
173461830

3,234,990.260

3,504,377 ,938
TAT 12,228
4,3432,090,164

46,577,961

26 67T 261

2,534 101, KES

481,455 B30

112,243,308
3,129 540,485

In ters of Bangladesh Accouwnting Standard (BAS] 16, 'Propesty, Plard & Egquipmant’ and irstriction containgd in BAFD
Ciroular Mo. 10 cxied 28 November 2002 sswed by Bangiadesh Bank, all the immaovable properties of the Bank were
rewalind 88 8L 27.12.2012 by Padma Techne Conswt & Suraey Lid. an indapandent prafeasanally qualified valaalicn fim af
the country based on market suney. Acoond ingly, revaluation surplus of T 2,534,100,6858/ for land & buliding has been

InGluded &5 a5l rervalin on mssrws A0 reooming date a8 falows:

Opening Balance
Resorae made for the yoar

Rovaluation Resorve

HTM Securfiies |mobos 18.2.1)
HFT Sacwinities (nodes 18.2.3)

2,534,101 565

2,634,101 558

528 4734871
172 4681830
T, S, TOL

1 s, s, By
1.080,851,969
2634, 100, 5689

481,498 6530
114,243,308
BO5, 734,938

fis per the DS Cinculor Lether # 05 dated 26 Moy 2008, HFT securibes ane revalued on weekly basis and HTW seourties ane

aronimd on yeary Dasls.,

Rovoluation Rescrve on HTM Socurities
Opening Ralance

Wt Revaluation gain curing the yoar
Agjurstrment / Revaras during the year

Revalustion Besans on HFT Sscuritiea
Oponing Balance

Ml Revakiation galn during the year
Acjustment / Rewarse curing the year

Ratalned Enmings

Openng Balance
Agd: Transterned during for the year
Loss. susnos of Dividerd

Unihed Commascial Bonk Limbad

41,405,830
4B 934 3241

E28,429,871

114,243 308
SB.216524

BE1 414 454
1,867, 94500 F
(E36,611,631)
1,902,747 A3E

145,585,828
238,510,004

6,787,948
107 445,358

114,243, 304

1.577,318,TT5
B338,313, 263

(L9684, 2168 6100
R51.414 464
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United Commearcial Sonk Lmihed m

Amount in BOT
31 Dec. 20 . Dy s
iTa) Comsolldated Retalned Earmlngs
UnEad Commercial Band Lid 1.902.7T47 B35 B51,414,454
LICE Securiiies Lid. 532,506 (3,986,34E)
LICE Irwestment Lidl [FET 2404 (B4, 790
1,502 562 801 B4T 381 316
Leese: Mo eniroling Imierest (1 13
Tolal balasss of retalned aamings stirlbutabla ta
thie asdimery Share holdars. 1,902 563 B04 84T 281,319
Paid up Capital FE0.000,000 20,000,000
Redained gamings (185,034} 4,133,136
T40 014 GGG 105, G5E B2
on controlling ivterost aa7 a7
Contingent Bablilibes & commlitment
Apceplances & endorssmant (nete- 181 24,124,242 345 18,340 6AR 132
Letiers of guaranies (note- 18.2) 16,723.660,323 15,185,491, 597
Irecovermable ethers of cradit  (note- 16.3) 25,895,030,384 717,991,055
Bills for collnotion [ﬂl-iﬁj] 248 31T 744 206, B9% 5T
(iher Commitmeis 106 A6E B28 1,243, 990,000
&7,094 06T 636 62 153 260,663
Acceptances & sndorsements
MEIIHHIWEIfDI’I:ﬂ!FI:ﬂEI bl (inlkand) 14,338 560 584 10,508,003, 789
Barioers lisbiftes for acoepted bils (Forelg) 12 TAE 8E1 ME1 L e
Lattar of Bunnsibes
Banioers linbirties for Intees of guamnhbes (indand) 18,348.293,713 13,738,199 538
Barikers llabifties for letbers of guaranbes Foreign) 1 ATE 488 811 1447 293 381
18,723 680,323 15 185,451 897
lrracovarable bettars of cradii
Letters of crackt (nland) F14.351,000 33,771,000
Letters of credht (Foreign| ToTE 388 A 8 R0 E0s 210
Letters of credit {Dedamad) B.TET.563,000 2,549 ETE 000
Bk by b LAC EAT3.315,000 5,315,056,000
Lettars of credit EDF B13.477 B5) 383 A5T BAS
Letters of F.C purchase - -
25,m35.030,354 17.171,331,055
Bl far collection
Eilks forr cdbaction 30209 859 373360
Fargign Bilis for colkaction 135,151,453 115,143,311
BEFT pollection acoount TOAER 68 B, B2, BET
B4E2IT, 748 209,639,579
Irtereat Incoma
Irtrest o lpans and adverces  (mede - 19.1) 23413 TERB1E 0,343,453, 830
Intareest o Balarces with ciher barks & Fining.  {nole - 19.2) B3T.HR41 542 M, BEIE, 443
Interest on belorce with foreign Bank  [mote - 19.3) AE TE2 001 22,587 830
Penal intersst (nobe - 18.4) 1963172 BA2 345
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191

8.2

A3

0.4

Interesd on loans and advanoss
Tieree: loar
Persoral oredit schems
Trarapar ban
Project nan
Sxaff car loan
Hougs Balding hoan | HEL omaneaial
House buiding loan ( HBL |residenial
Hiviigd Ealding? hoa [ STAFF)
Paymeents against dosamenls) Cash |
Paymants against documants! EDF}
Import kan | Fledpsl
Lane against Trust ReosptiLTH]
Oren Bicaplarce purchasa
Packing cradil
bills purchazs=d [ FAP )
Lol bils purchased & decounied |LEPD)
T.T. Furchasa
Lioan Lo bessing compary
Dwvardmafts
Cash credits
Loan apadirst credit cand [ Local)
Loan against credit cand | intemational)
Demand loan
Homia koan
Aubo loan
Dochon Dan
Marrage lcan
ARy Pl oSS loan
Education kan
Hosgitaiyaton loan
Afyancs Bgaine: salany
Traseal loan
Home momgags lnan
House hoiit durabie loan
Lick-Disha

Ueb-Odammaya
Lsh-higtha
Lizb-Bisash
Lttt
CHher lcars

Interest on balances with other bank and financial instiwtlon

Morey at call on shor notios
Balkaree wilh OlFer bank

Interest on balancs with forelgn bank

F/G hald In abroad
Raguar fund in abrosd

Peral Inberest

Peral Interest on FOR
Peral Inleresl on MSS
Peral Interestk on DLP.S
Peral Interest on 5.EF

‘Consoldsted Inberaat Incoma

United Commeninl Bank Lhd,
LICH sacurities Lid.
LICH Fwasimant Lbd

]ﬂ:‘f Unted Commeancial Bank LimSad

Amouant in BDT
31 Dec. 2013 31 Dec, 2012

1,235 808, 797 487,711,411
14,512,530 15,556,270
189,569 102 187 331 261
3,604,775.877 3,707 636 648
: 1048
S8 861,801 406,407 512
751,185,161 BALBIL114
76,330,119 16 BOE 522
100,836,082 116,002 362
65,141,537 20,467,738
23 870,018 44 BB, T80
1.179,588,991 1,802.536.339
B8 E08, 841 384 318 101
34,800,485 19,470 107
158,439,319 63,226,600
308,840, i3 301, 723 543
165, 708, £ 167 485 BGT
6,860,277 323 5,562,616, 563
4 668,481,220 2147771344
A1 852 712 328,123 106
72,488,410 59,641 100
10,803 181 588
1,005,900,534 035,017 548
172,582,743 246,700,629
10,420,362 7514385
1.953,7T16 1,089,577
BER18. 718 131 797 78S
48351 656 B2 182 66T
41,007 17672
B1 808,58 EF 458 401
114,794 176548
234,441 778 9012 AT0 B14
30,402,796 27 206,409
165,380 209391
413,548 E26.028
1,301,097 435,085
240,863 :
87,530 :
B13 117
22413780818 20,342 463,800
234,919,007 B0, 408 815
203 52,645 372 406 578
537,841,942 952, B9 443
37,456,602 14,421,103
8,295,199 8,186,527
45,752,001 23,567,630
204,400 187 5680
466,750 340813
1,058,328 455,142
73,894 :
1,993,172 992345
22959356531 21,318 990218
6,830,228 :
23,006,187 155 M 318 920,218



Notes to the Financial Statements

Amount in BOT

AMNML

REPORT j%

20.

Interests Fald on depealts amd borowings ete.

Imtgrest paid on denosiis (nobe - 2001}
Interest paid of Bortowings (noke - 20.2 }

interest paid on deposits
Savings bank deposits.

Fixed deposits.

Sl [efm depoais

Seaft security 0epoREs

Depost permEion scheme
Mionthly savirgs schame
Interrst Paid an forcign ourrency A
LCA maney mulliplier

LICA manthiy time return

LICE quartery time retum

LICH muki millonaie: ong milion
LICA muhi millionaine five million
UCE mubi millionaing b millios
LICE DS plis

LICH monthly sawings plus

LICE eaming phes monthily

LICE esmming phes quariary
Insuraroe depasis scheme
LICH money maxdmizen Doubbe)
LICH youngshers savngs degsils
UCH owale savings deposis
LICH wounpsters DRS

LiCA ‘Womens Savings Acooum
LICE ‘Womens DPS

NREB Sarings

KRB DFS Plus

RMG DPE Plus

LICH imperial Savings

Srudent acooiarts

Interest expansss on salary ascount
Internes an Cusimmar SE Wallat
Interest EBEK E.'nl'r Deposit

Imtorest pakd on borrowings
Bafowieg from Bangadesh Bas
Bamowieg from ather Bark

Bamowing from gther Francal instihution
irternst Baid an Bong

Iberest Paid an Suboed reted Bond

F.C: Barmerwing

Irterest Exp, 00 nepd Bormwings

Conselidxted Imterests Paid on deposits and beerowings eic.

Unnied Commesosal Bank Lid.
LICH sacurities Lid.
LICAE lrrwasimant Lid

Invissimand incams

Interest income Trom irvesiments. [nods - 21.1)
Mon Intarest ircoma from Frestments  {noa - 21.3)

15658 255, 103
261508406
15919861, 508

B2, T 583
12,604,930, 734
900,058,688
250

4 404 31
1BE, 102 A48
18,674

B4T 807, Ta2
TA38,543
2413035
5,8 BT
30,009 448
36 3E3, 128
236,505,657
132,108, 19
£, T, I8l
241,127
1HZ, FOE A5
1.7% B4
22431, 703
1,TET 685
3,081,774
6,944 B8H
2T

2 A2E
45413

TES 307
138,525
BE2, T35
4,933
19284978
15,EBA.AESE, 102

1,217,567
2507, TTE
3,100 Bk
13934 BES
199,165 (8
3177 A73
23,866,352

189159 851, 808
3,962,068

1E674,945, 640
SF1LA%8 403

LA, 57T A6, B
272,588
14,706.210,208

480 985 635
12, 188 80 825
H22.778, 725
25 DO
5.1E7 E53
283.543.803
168,425
4232201830
T.559.528
2451 4959
43 455,593
17547 904
21840434
424 355

EE oA R
33871,185
155,707
1,140,538
8045, 870
3531
12574331
B BAT

148470

14,677,989 610

16,140,763

30, 795
10,773,040
27230 53l

14, 008 240,308

14,708.210,208

L3320 033
H6,208, 563

Uniteed Commesrciol Bonk Lmiheso
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MNates to the Financlal Statements

Amoant in BDT

Interest iIncome from mestments

Trezsury bils { Government Securities |
Govermnment iressyry band
Bangiadesh Bank Bill

2800 coupon bond

Daberiune

IPERTRS] £ MEVEIEE Mpo

Non Interest Income brom Ivestments

Dividend om shares
Gain{Loss) on sale of 2hara [nede - 31.2.1)
Prize money on prios bond

Gain,(Loas) an revaluation of govL securities (note - 21.2.3)

Dizcount o Bil/Bond Purchase

Gain,/TLoss] on sals of shans

Gain on sle of shares
Less @ Lows on ssle of shanes

Galn/TLoas) an revaluation on govt. sscuritiss

Gain on revaluation on Bevl. securities

Loss : Loss an revaluation on govl. securilies

Commiasian, Faes, Exchange & Brokerage

Commission {nobo - 22.1)
Fees (nobe - 22.2)
Excharge eaming (nobe - Z2.3)

‘Commisslon

Remitance Inland

Remiitanzs Forsgn

Laimars of pusraniss (nard)
Lithers of credi{Cash)

Lethars of cred® | Detanmed)

Letters of cred® | back bo ack)
Discount cm Bil Purchase
Commission on sale of shares
Coammisslon an BS9 f PSP
Camimisaken o scoaplad impomad bil
Excharge pomm, & rabale

Bits purchassd Inland

Commission on Prizg bond
Commission & fee from online transachon
Commission on BC & othes
Commission an BRTA Colection
Linderwriting commissons

Chegranoa

Wler il pommission (Cand)
WS Commission

Unifed Commancial Bonk Limasd

1.EF0 243 87T
39120818

B T16402
SITAaTT
SRETTATT

1,674,045 649

144, 106854
{43,071, 588]

34,000
[38,027.547)
B2 452, TE2
B9, 484,400

2,666, 440,082

43,1639581
{B8, 226, 5T)
143.0T1,585]

|30, 027.547T)
{39,027,847)

B 037,111
83,893,189
BE0FI23TT
1,888,313 BAT

20,137,638
a16 85
F34,9T35T0
31, 680564
50,652 884
141 GOZ A5
LE234TA
ATB230
1,353,707
123830378
G0, 808963
TOFLEAT
aiane

B3 1TE 02

5F1
198423

47,082 376
1,056, 08 262
B, T16.402
B52avT
SH4.51T

1,322,304 433

131,634,948
46,51 TEL
161040
(431,575, 782)
358,141,938
96,208,963

1,418,613.306

44,5081 TiEL

46,581, TEL

(431,675, TR
(421,576,782)

TE0, B0 635
R 2ings2
446516873
1428,418 480

23.BITATE
HETO043
194,204,233
135,685279
23,3577
131,087,084

1 0BE 953
93, 168167
53. 786203

564802

17,850
34, 774.2548
LBETE

d.313
7500
232178
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2.2

A2{n)

Appradsal foes

L/C acwising charge
SEF Early satiarmnani Fess
Arrangement Foes
Participation Fees
Commmant Faas

ATM Transaction Fees.
Hamdling Fasis
Linggnwriting Feas
Credit Card -Local
Annual Messs or cradil cand
Relmbursemani T
Cash advanos fees
Card reigzus lees

P reissue foes

Lata payrsant faas
Exppss oo limit Tises
Statamert retrieval fees
Optional Re kaue Feea
ek Lip

SME registration fees
Chaque bodk Bsus fes
Chequa processing fee
P change lees

Cradil Cand -Iniarnalianal
Aeimbursement foss
Cash advance fees

Pin redssun Tees

Late paymant fees
Expeas e limil M
Mark Lip

Optional redgasue e
Optianal fees
Statemert retrieval fees

Exchanga

Eschange saming {gere=al)
Exghange | dealing room |

Lass : Exchange e (genaral]
Less - Exchange loss (dealing moom|

Consalldated Commlsslon, Fess, Exchange & Brokerage
Unitsd Commentsal Bank Lid.

LICE secuntas Lid,

LICHE Irwpstrrssnt Lid.

Gther Operating income

Locker

Godoremn rant

Mispslaneous eaming

Premises nenl

IrSurance changes MEYRTES
Postags recovaries

Telatammiin ikslion Chandss resreries
Legal changes recoveres
Irciderta| changes necove s
Srwill chergas

Arimbursement Charges
BATCH/BEFTH Charnges.
Recoveries from Oparationad Loes

2302, TTE
9,177 200
27281
30,147 483
43,126
489 460
8161811
B56,586

[23370.678)
123324856
(46,771,620
&,500,T26
JEA1%
32, X32 530
15,162,436
4 060

8., 7ar

(66,702}
1014235
13,618,073
151182

8,080,318
{5, 4E9,A85)
T4E50
13,677,185
1,109,934
(360 B2T)
4,700,187

1,260
83,683,199

BE1I52460

BE1,352 480
(G S0
872)

B0 3892 377

1.BES 312 E8T
10,330,026

1, H98,643,T16

3,848 605
271,834

BT A
134,714
3,450,581
1,082, TTT
116,333
144,094 087
T4 522
5,05 500
6.%51,501

Unifled Commancial Bank LUimfed

12,154,745
84871472
104,518
23,577 000

S0, D

40,174,653
11,249,857
14,211 631

1,087 5450
28,465,280
13,444,213

2450

17497
534,000
1,867,148
30,283,306
45437

8,263,071
1,754,020
139,073
11,618,702
1,544,013
12,131,349
4,75, EDd
914,725
1,050

272,310,952

S4T BET B0

547, BET BEO
{10, 370,887}

185
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Motes to the Financial Statements

MLUAL

Aecoweries from previously wiitien off loan

Handing charge an LW
Handling charge an LTR
Handing charge on EOL
ieher incame from leass firanc
Sarsio change for Forms MOTREARS kan
Sarsite charga from sme wch-Disha
Othar Incoma on credlt card - local @
Cumgncy conmversion gain
Security mask
PCF from ALICD
Miscellansous

Other Income on Credit Card - International :

Security mask
Misca|laneorus

Consolidated Oiber Oparating Incoes

United Commercial Bank Lid,
UCE saciirikss Lid.,
UCE Investment Lid.

Salarkis and allirmancas
Basic salary
Salary of casun| Inbowr

Festival bonus

Incentees DonUs
Hicnae eyl Slowancas
Prosidient Tund

by

WFarg furd

eher allowanoes |nobs - 34.1)

Othor slicemnces
iComveyance alowanoe
Erteriainment slowancs
Cash rish Bllowarce

fiigh plipwancs

Charge allowancs
Ehars

Consolldated Saksry and allowanoes
United Commercial Bank Led.

UCE sacurifies Lid.

UCE Inveatrmsn Lid,

Unihed Commasciol Bonk Limbhad

Amount in BOT
156,643,657 8,466,837
4,054, TéS 3, 719083
13,181 484 21,323,481
16,936,778 41,672,888

= SE0,000

1905680 2344450
11,000 -
1,412,002 2,474,907
T.A34.4086 6,833,211
10,536,855 11,660,675
1,332,615 229,700
1,306,637 1,MB8,178
£1,250 26445
764,331,048 716,014,305
764,331,049 718,014,308
314,513 :

TH4. 845 BED T16.014,305
1,780,305, 344 1.049,043,968
344 BB A 271,481,528
207 341,868 184,704,575
244,162 00 141 532 071
378,358,675 353,678 440
107,663,602 B7,037,240
144,000,000 149,200,000
32,217,083 30,026,580
172,592,674 119,725,378
2,890,058, 516 368,377 a1
62,718,580 42534528
12,444,179 12,440,373
9,684,152 B.264, B0
7,826 141,820
B.542,706 E 447 BTS
81,445,031 H0.8ES, 832
172882 974 119,725,378
2, Bo0EIE 918 2 3686.3TT 6L
T4, 042 -
2,600,013 858 06 37T AL
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2T

Rent, baces, Insurance slectle Ry ole,
Renl - alfice

Aent - ATM Booth

Runt - podawns

Rent garage

Aent tel=nhans
Rent rates & taxes

Aent rabes & tanes (VAT]
Rent machine

Hent- orllng commu nication
Leasp mniaicar

Lease mental-other squipmants
Oxher renial charges
Wreuran: chargs

Group inseance pramium
Eleciricity - office

Eleciricily - reakdancs
Watar - olfica
‘Waier - residence

5ad - oifica

G- regkdanie

Consolldated Rent,tanes, iInsurance.slectricity sbo.

Unitedd Commarcial Bank Lid.
UCH sscurties Lid.
UCH Inwestrsd Lid.

Lagal sxpandas
Professhonal feas

Othar lagal charges
Famg. power of ailomay & nobaty public

Consolidated Lagnl axponses
United Commaercial Bank Lid.
UCH sscuriies Lid,

UCH Investrer Lid,

Postage.stampa, telscommunicationa eto.
Postage

Teleoummunisation changes
Raitar

Swift

Irilered

Orline pormactivity change

Staflonary, printing & edvartisamanis abe.
Seourity Sutionary

Potly Siatiomery

Dffice Sxstionen

12959, 193
6 800,536
600, DO
1300 Ok
B.283.511
2T 509 A0

12,705,554
18287 435
B2 REX.ETE
113./545,065

340,602123
9138278
A 141417

497,571
120,000
15,013 837
53,581,081
163500
14,565,100
105, 0T
3150
HA438,372
B5,525.813
el e
54,515.431
12631404
4,380,242
2,626,100
B3R 126
3420 5328

8,636,884
2,555, TET

153851
11,548,582

11 5485482
11,548,581
15,x31 355
prui e

T,33%453
10300121

7624, 774

25, B8 845
6,591 018

21,782,080
19,645,982
Bl 120 3
131,777,863

Unifled Commancial Bank LUimdod
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Amount In BOT

MHews papar
Magazing
Broadcasting

Misc. adverlissment
Hoarding & neon sgn
Takedialon

Radio

28la) Consolidsted Statloner, pimting & advertlisment eic.

Unhed Commeroial Bsnk Lbd.
LICH seourities Lid.
LUCH Ireestment Lol

8, Chiel Expeutive’s salary and foos

Basic salary

Festival Bonus
Banus
Hougss rent allorsanog
Prorvidanil Fund

30.  Directors fees

feeling lees
Oiher mesting fea | Ireveling aapenses)

2,058,500
2452114
4,510,814

18,317 447
E953,875
258,500
12974558
), 143
2A200.535
883 TED
BaE40,.016

Z15.437,779

216 43T TT9

1B AT FTH

5334687

1,000,000
SR
549,300

7,763,987

L2687 050
4,662 356
B.929 406

Wobe : Bagnd Mesticg attendancs fees, rinveling @nd byirg esperaes sre baing allowsd 10 the Direcion ag e dauss
o, 100, 101& I0F of Arickes of Assodation of the Bark and subsequarnt Baand apprial.

21 Awsditors foos

3da) Comsolldated AudiEors s
United Commercial Bank Lid

LICB Secorities Liol
LICH Ivastment Lis

az Duspreciation and repair of bank's assels

321  Daepreciation
Furnigurg/fixhres
Vehides
Coempuiar edpiipemsnts
Corrguuter soffwan:
Immaoyable property |Bulcing)

322 Ropair rencvation & mairtenanco
Fumiuns Mixhures
Walicies
Offica equigmaents
Computer equipments
Ranovation & mainbananoes
Premises
Maching & egquigmant's & gwill
Cormputar software
Repak buliding

Unihad Cormmarciol Baonk LirmHad

ETE.000

ETE000
34.500
23000

31500

401,035,389

6E,031.741
e, 534,289
HT.021 450
T2, TEE.820
18,435,545
Ax 433337

335,229,351

270838
14,273,965
BAS5EED
1518437
19,558 962

00837
8,814,078
T

42030
1517443
&5, B 048

E7E,000

575,000
4,500
23,000

45,848,010
A5 069,025
T2AED 18D
T2861,800

S.TTLOSL
15881 8ok

3,153,964
18.804,188
TAHET, 79
2,100,147
08 671
122,168

2977 (e
S@0812
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Ei{a) Consolldated Depreciation and repalr of bank's asssts

United Commerncial Bank Lad, &01055, 390 338075329
UCE Sacurities Lid. 115,144 -
UCE Investraent Lid, - -
407,150,543 338,075,325
a3, Othir sxpensas
Erteranment 35,084,476 B4,B5E 5
Betrad, 0il & lubricant 106 B8 B2 G, BR G A1)
SulecTiption 11,848,800 8586169
Deration 40,106,804 11186930
Traegling ETOTETE 6487 063
Camags ard fraight T7.191,881 B 15521
Hon. general 33,000 T1Z2000
Her. B, digloma L5, D ATEN
Liveriea & uniforms 2003678 1,888.070
Busimess cevelopment 38,348 TO0 TT A2 T
Branding sxparsas B2.557,0TE 28591285
Operallonal Loss 249252 425 -
Cazh carying charges 4534 465 4,122 008
Madical expentes B8 A66,020 755350683
Car expsrpeg 64,073, 340 53,687 438
Lows on sale of assets (mobe - 33.1) 403 5L 191825
Write ol of seseeis 853,072 164,730
BATCHBEFTH Charpes 6,354,797 .
Commissian on BHTA Colection 833, B39 :
Remiltands chargas 184,303 3,580,408
Foreign bark charges 4808 1268 A4TEAL2
COBL ohargns 9411436 4,055 860
Underwriling Comemason - 4,384,930
Stabuiony meeting experses 12255 518 17 32T 014
Commissian paid & hanks 2,508,347 -
Di=tribution Commisalan MFPS 500,750
Walet Opening charges BE9, 100 a
Consatancy fess for congtnuction 54,075 522500
ConsulEanty fes far tachnical assistanns 8,738 T1E 7,831 962
Wisa cand B 840 TOE 118 4588 407
Conlansnis Saperass 8,302,185 5,210,307
Traimirg fseminar 9 AEE IO 158, 780,500
Evmning/heliday banking 1482838 3011880
Irtamahip expansss - BATEGIG
AT Boaoth mainterance charge 5D 4az QAR BOT
ATM Trarsaction Fees. 529,093 -
ATM Booth wtility Bl 8,308, 803 3881606
ATM Boath sscurity guand payrment a2 489, T35 23920570
MisHIaneoUR EpEnEns (noke - 33.2) #2.163,685 IR0TLS48
B45.374, 884 T4, 744 984
331  Loss on sale of ossets
Gain on sale of fued aespts H73.850 21T A2
Less | Loss on sale of Tiead azsals [E.807,511) (2,136, 9]
14,833,681 (1,918, 226)
332  Miscollansous Expensas
Laurdey & cleaning 8042, 555 5346235
Pholographs A\88 Ta8 7185
Sundry 15,732,372 24,346,138
23,163, 65 01158
Iia) Consolldated Cther Expanses
LUnitad Commaenzial Bank Lid, 245 378,654 144,744 G4
UG Bacurities Led, 1582181 722012
UCE investment Lid. 38 150 112 66

United Commarciol Bank Umited  [EE




Motes to the Financlal Statements

Peevisloln kar Loana & Advaidss
Classified advances BTT.AE3.518
Unciasaified advarncas 26962823
Soacial menion Sseount (SA) -
Sanall & maedium enterpriss (SME) 2T Al 000
Cormurmer financs | House Franos) 51500069
Corsumer financs (Lp) "
Skt e agr mico finance .
COthers S
Peovislon har dimisalien in valus of immsbments
Prefaision neagiired duning the year =
Prevatsion malnbain ae o lasl vear =
Dihas Provishon
Praatslon for othar assels B.500,000
Proreiion Tor of-palance shesl saposuns 149,397 003
158 857,000

[Provision for Off-Balance Shest Exposure

1,375.385,570
7512030

A7 SER.000
3,100,000
33,980,000

251,803 4640

118851000
118,551,000

Ag par BRPD Cirouar No. 14 dated 23 September 2042, penanal provision 3 100% & requined o b mantained agains off
balanos shest esposures. Scoardingly total provision for T GT0.950,000 has been provided upto 31.12. 2013 o of which
T 145,357 000 has been provided 2 provisian far off balence shest tems for the year ended up (o December 31,2013

Provislon far Taxadion

Proreision Tar currant Gae has been calgulled based on the profil before prvision corgidening edmissile & inadrmissible

aapanses 58 par provgion of the Income Tax Ondinance 1684,

Carrsmt Tax Prosision 2,562 437 008
Current Tax Provision up bo the yesr 2007 29476874
Defered Tax Prowision 100,000 00
2,831,912, 712
Cansolldated Provislan Tor Taxmtlon
Carrant Tax
Lirited Comimerzial Bamk Lid. 2811.812. 7732
LICE Sepuwrilies Lo 1680025
LICE IFreestrnani Lid. -
Defermed Tax 2815 803 THT
Unied Commercial Bark Lid. 210,000, D0
LICA Seowities Lid. g
LICB rrepsbnient Lid. ]
10,000,008
2820002, 70T

Earnings par Shara [EPS)
Earnings par shars haa baen calculated In sccordance with BAS-33: "Earmnings Par Shase [EPS]".

Met Peafit afier Tax (Mumerator) 3 088 408 458
Numbsr af Drdingry shares cutshanding (Deromiratorn B3IEE11,631

Earning Par Share (EPS) .86

Consolidated Eamings per Bhare (CEPS)
Consolidated Enrmings por shore has Beon coleulabed in socadanos
with BAS-33: "Eamings Per Sham™

Nt Peoftt afar Tax (Numarato) 3,063,357 562
Numbssr of Drdinary shares cutshanding (Dencrmiatar) B36,611,631
Comsolidated Earing Per Shars [CEPS) 367

Unfed Commanceal Banmk LiméSed

21852835 823

2,182.935.622

2152935523

FLLLEELL
BaE611,E31

B3E.611.631



MNaotes to the Financlal Statemeants

Receipt from othor oporating sctivities
EscFrange sarning & brokerape
Oxher operating income

Consolldated Recelpt fram other operating acthities

Uniled Commercial Bank Lid.
UCH Bacurities Led.
UCE Imestment Lid.

Paymast for other aperating activithes
Legal expanses
Direchors fimsd & olher sperhas
duditors fass

fiepair to foond 2ssets

Oeher expendrtune

Consolldated Paymant for othar opemiing acthilles

United Commercisl Bank Led.
UCH Sacurithes Led,
UCE Investmens Lid.

Imczmane / Decrease of other ossets
Closing other assets

Adwance incoma tax

Opsring mihear asseis

ncresse fDecreass for the wear

Consolidated Increass / Decroase of other sasats

CHsINg oiher assets
Acheance imcome e paid
Dt Olher sisets

incresse ‘Decrease for the wear

Imcrease / Docrease of ather labilities
Clsing oiher llakiites

Priwnigioe for classilied lnans & advaniss
Priwigies e classilied investmant
Provision for classilied fuoed assets
Provision for dassified other sssets

Provigion for unclassified oans & acmnoss.
Proviion for special meniian accaunt [Sa)
Prowviaion for small & madium anberprse (SME)
Priniaics for ofaumer financs (Cred® Cand)
Provigiss o poraumer Tinanos [ Houss Frdnos)
Provision for corsumer finances (Lp)

Provision for corsumer finanoe (Others)
Provision for short term agn miom finanoe
Provision for mhars

Provigion for off-Dalarce SRt SXpOsUPEs
Prinaiee fior UCE feundsation
Prinigios for cuemenl [ax
Provision for defered tax
#edjestrent of provisian of QBU

Opening other BabilRics.
ncrasa Mecnass for the e

Amount Im BOT

31 Dec. 2013 31 Dec. 2012
BEOLIRZATT 46,516,873
1,456,074, 546 SB35 400
2316 48T 523 1,058,638 363
2,318,457,323 1,038,636 363
F4 515 -
2 316 TE1 836 1,038 538 363
65,590,202 11,548 562
4,510,614 6,820,400
E75,000 STE.000
55, B0, DR 0,18 ARs
QR 370 B84 T4, 744 Q04
1,081 88l ris B, B8 44l
1081 BEL 1R B3] aE3441
3,304,313 THE.512
E1150 138 525
1,065,316,681 B32,5A1.678
10,288 061 106 11,578,846 352
15,975, 200, 318) [7.448,141,776)
4,530,707, 518) 13,827, B41,47T)
(234, 086 B2H) To2 SR, 139
BO20.2 5816 11,260,636,351
15,878, 200,31 8) {T.448.141,776)
[3.812 404 BES) (3,601, 360, 6RE)
(TT1468,087) 211,133,902
20,549, 172215 2,686, G50,360
12,422 B73,057) (1,650, 544.001)
(28 ERE, 24E) {351,603 480)
(3,872,000 13972000
|27 440,603 [ 20, 540, 502)
(B0, TOE, TRO) {BA1, 068,262
(34,044,000 (202,848, 000]
{166,001, DO {136,507, 000
158,052,000 (68.153,000)
(162 567 D88 (120,977,000
(3,481,000 13,461,000
(54,442, 008) {158, D08, 000)
(45,549,000) (51,458, 0000]
[ 4,408,000 (34,511,000
[670L850,000) {51, 553,000
{38,534, 587) (38,534 9ET)
(8,156,680, 618) 1B, BHE 963, 115)
{191,445 374) (181,445 T4
(A5 404) 412552
(7585, 712 i) 5,727,332 061]
172,827,134 1,972,797,081
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Motes to the Financial Statements

43, Amdt Committes

The fasdit Committas of the Board wos corstibuted by the Bosed of Dimctoes of tha Bank In its amangemt mesting hald on 032

April 2004, Subsaquenily the Commines wat reconstijuied i &3 Boar mesling. The Audit Commities of ihe Beard of Direcior
tonsEled of the kdliowing 05 (Free) memibens of the Beand as on 31 December 2015

Startus with Educutisnal
Mame of tes Fembana Status with the Bank e -
LuGer AT Zahiu| Alaim, reds, pes | Retd) Indemercent Direcior Chaimman A
tinsuzzaman Chowdhury Director Kiember BR
Ahmed &if Bilah Direscior Mamber BEA
Wd Abdul Karm Indeperdent Direcior Member K50
D, Salim Mahmud Indemerdiant DHracior ket LLE (Hone) LM & PRl

During the perod from 01 January 2013 to 31 Degember 2013 the Audt Commitiee has conducted 08 (Eghl) mestings
Diednis of he: meeling aee shoven Delow Dy dabewiso,

Drirlaila af te Audil Commities MasEing in the year 2043

EL Mo Mooting Mo Hasdd On
1 450 OE-Cr2- 23
2 A6t 13032003
3 AT1R 008203
4 48t 14052013
=] A5t 2E07-201%
L 50th O5-0- 2003
7 s 29102043
g B2 0812203

Tho Audit Committes discussed the following isaucs during the year 2013

8] Summary Aeport on the Awdit findings of Bargladesh Bank and Bank's Intermal Comdml & Complince Division and
cormctha actions 1o ken teen agninst.

Iz} Annual Report based on varkous sarameters on the parformance of the Bank during the pered ended of 31 Dec. 2012
o) Aoy of Quanterly & Hal- yearly Financlal Sxiaments.

d} Imreduction of @ modom, eMcient Internal Contmil & Compllanco sysiem o mitigaie tha risks.

&| Estakiishrant of Compliance Cufiung, efMciant HRMMIS & Computarization,

d4, Raoleted Party Disciosers
441 {aj Nama of the Direcions and el sharaholding In the Bank.

n Opening Shara Closing Share

Hame of the Dinssion. s Board halding position halding position

a8 on 01 lan, 2043 a8 on X1 Dee. 3013
M. &, Hagserr Chaeman 1B6ER3A25 19683135
Sharir Zahir Wi Crsaad e 1ETEQR0S 16163503
Salluzzaman Chowd hurg MP Chairman- Exscutive Commities 18732807 210807120

Crairman Audit Committes:

LLGen ATM Zahiul Mam,rods, psc (Rebd) 0 dent Direcer] il
Showkat Arer Russed Dirmctor 168034683 8803453
M. A Salbur Diiractor 1ET38A0 A& T RIS
Md, Jahangir Al Khan Dirpctor 1ETIII00 16T X300
Hajee Yunus Asmed Director 1EOBCEAT 180ESELT
Hagee M, &, Makaw Dirasinr 16733881 187338E1
Mur Hahar Zaman Dirucior 1r3E2R oL e
Zabbir Ahmed Dirsctor 18 TESA0T 16TEEE0T
M, Earie Hram Diracior 1T3040 15733048
AnEurmaman Chiossdhury Director 1B73F23r 21080880
Asifirraman Chowdhury Dirssctor 18547723 212TEA3G
Sutiana Razia Bagum Dirgctor 18TEIT21 18TEIT21
Ahmed &if Billah Director 1ETIAE9E 167 34055
Abdul Karim Indeperdent Dincior - Mi
D, Sallm Marimud Ingessercant Dirgoior - Mi
Syed Mohammed Runosddin Indepercent Direcior . [T
Muhammed & WMaraging Dlrecies - Hi

i L | - "
Unithed Comimancial Bomk LimSeg
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441 |bjr Name of the Directors ond the ontitios in which thoy had Inforost os ot 31 Decombssr 2013

Marna and Addreas

Emtities where they havo interest.

WA Hashem
Partex Hoiings Lid.
T4, Mokakhall, Dhaia.

Chairmas

1 Aross Pulp & Paper Mills Lid.
2 Amiper Cofton Mils Lad.

3 Partex Aotor Mils Lid.
lLF'-'I;lrHl;H;m"E-pllnnln,H_ Ml Lid.
5. Partax Derim L

B Pariex Sugar Milla Lid,

7. Partex Enargy Lid.

B Partex Spinning Ml Lidl

8. Dhaknaoam Lad.

10, Parex Bevernge Lid,

11, Partex Plastie Lid,

12, Pamex Plastics Furniluee Lid,
13, Pames Prapaities Led.

14, Piastic Aocessanes Lbd.

1%, Pariex Real Estabe Lid,

15, Farex Fishanss L,

AT, Pariex Foundry Lid.

18, Pamex Paper Mils Lid

19, Pames Beeed Mills Led.

20, Parex Denim Mils Lid.

21. Partex Jute Mills Lid.

2, Farex. Fetro Lid,

3, Mok South Linkvarsity.

‘Sharif Zahlt
House Mo-16, Lewsl-2
A8 Park Rioad, Bardhara,Dhaka,

Wica Chairmarn

1 Arsila Appareds Lid.

2. pranta Denim Technology Lid.
3 Arawvia Casual Wear Lid

4. Ararin Propeties Lid.

5. Aranta Enengy Aesounss Lid,

B Natiorsad Finanos Lid.
7. Confidents irckastries Lid.
Salfurzaman Chowdhmry, MP Crarman - Eseouthve 1 Aramit Limitad. e
Aramit Lid Commtine 2 Aramit Cesveent Limibesd.
53, Kalurghat Heavy Indusinal Estaie 3 Ammit Thal Algmirem Limitecl
iohar, Critlapong. 4. Aramit Shesd Fipes Limited
5. Aramil Power Limibed.
B Ararit Footwear ILimibsd.
T Arami Alu Compos e Panels Limied.
Li.Gen ATM Zahirul Alam,rcds, pec (Retd) Crarman Aucit 1 Bay Crubse: Intcrmational Lid,
Bay Cruiss intamational Lid. Commithes
Housed 1371, Rosdd 12 {Indapandant Diracion)
Harigham Dipomatic Zong
Craia-1212
Showkat Axiz Russall Darescioe 1 Arenas Cotlon Miks Lid.
House No-02, Aoad No-09, 2 Partex Sugar Mills Lid.
Block Mo-, Barard, Dhaka, 3 Dhakaoom Led,
4. Partax Enargy Lid.
5. Partax Aoter Spinning Mils Lid,
B Paries Derirm Lbd

7. Partes Aotor Mika Lid.

B Partex Spinning Mills Lid.

&, Partex Holdings: Lid.

10, Pariex Boaed Mills Lid,

11, Pariex Denim MWiks Lid,

12, Pamex Plastics Furniluee Lid.
13, Pames Real Extate Lid,

14. Precision Enengy Lid.

4%, Pariex Fishenes Lid,

16, Pariex Foundry Led,

AT, Amber Group L1d,

18, Amber Paatics Lid.

19. Amber Holdings Lid.

20, Ambar Powesr Lid.
21.murm&|t-ﬂuun.
22, imbar Fumiune's Lid,

23, IBAIS Universily

Unifled Commancial Bank Uimfled
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MLA. Sabur Dimchor 1, Masoo Serices Lid,
Maapn Cantar, Housa No-0G, 2, Sranile Expreasses Lid
Raad No-01, Sectoe-{3 3. Arbes Texliles Lid.
Jasimuddin Avanue, iama &, Maxm Lid.
Dhaka-1230 . Comcept Mnitting Lidl
&, Masoo Shares & Seoutties Lid,
T, Masgo Properties Lid,
8. Masa Paultry Ld.
Mg, lahangir Alasn Khan Dimacher 1, ), . Fabeics L.
LK. Group, 4249, Progall Samne 2, ) K. il Compesaite Lid.
Gressn Drlancs (3rd & dth Floar) 3. LK. Aeal Extase Lad,
Baridhars, Block-l, Dhaks-1220 4, 1. K. Spinning Mills: Lid.
5. 1. K. Cathan Milks: Lud.
#. Tanima Knlt Composie Lid.
T, 1M E'HTI'.I'II'I:II:IH- ILAd,
8. 1. K. Maritime Lid,
4, LK. Mamorial Hoeapial,
10, MM Fishing L
13 MR Fishing Led.
12 Gosan Tiger Bangiadess Lid.
Hae Viiniia Ahimed Directer 1. BEare 1o Shons (Baniadesh) L.
Eremnta Westarn Tower , Suibe 901 2. Yunusso K Testilles [id.
tah Floor, 1856 Tejgaon 174 3. LM Masinara Asia Lid.
Dhaka-1208. 4, Adapt 1D Banglacesh Lic.
3, Yunsto Stone & Engineering Lid
&, Yunusaed Propanies Lid,
T. Yunusss Lad.
8, Shore bo Shors Testies Lidl
9. Yunusoo Giokal Sourcing Lid.
100 ¥ Limiaol
11. Bast Eaf {Pwt) Lid,
12 Nira 2 Ning Marulaciuring Lid.
135 Fowr M Knil & Footwear Lid,
14, Waonder Corporation Lid.
18 ¥Yunusco Avant Grade Lid.
16 Wonder Gas Ltd,
Hijiols WA, HWalam Dirgcior 1 Mfs ML A Kalam Lid,
2. Aabiva Rakman Lane, 2. My's Uniled Ovarsess (BD) Lid,
ChElagong. 3. Arab Plartation Lid.
Nur Mahar Zaman Director 1 Ronny Chamical ndusimes Lid.
Basbiruzsaman Chamber, O Burndis Aoad, 2. Byniketic Ragn Products [Pat) Led.
Patharghata, Chittagong,
Shabbir Ahmed Directer 1. Fard Levsl & Acoessories.
East End Autormobibe, 2, Eraafat & Brothers,
Chandgaon, Kalurgrat 3. Kashf) Hnting Lid.
Raad, Cratiagong, 4, Easl Ered Aulcmabikes Lid
Mid. Tanvir Khan Diractor 1. 1 K Falrics Lidl
1, K. Group, 4374, Progati Samed, Oresn Oianda 2, 1. K. Wit Compcsie Lid.
[3rd & A1 Aoer}, Banidkaea, Biock-J, Dhaka-1229
Anisueraman Chswdbury Direeior 1. Ranny Chamical Industries Lid,
BaskiruEEaman Chambsss, O Bunda Aoad,
Patharghata, Chifiegong.

Unihed Commascial Bank Lirmbed
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Aslhazzaman Chowdhury Dirachar L Synihetic Megin Products [Pyl Led,
Bashiniezarman Chamibar, B Bundle Road, 2. Ronry Cheenical Indusiries Lid,
Patharghata, Chittagong.
Sultana Rezla Bogum Directar 1. Samudraletrs Shipping Lines Lid.
Howse Mo-38 (New), Road-88
Gudshar-2, Dhaka-1212
Ahmsad A Blllah DHreschar 1. Masco Incustnies Lid,
Miasco Cantar, House No-=DE, 2. Masco Cottons Lid,
Road Mo, Sector-03 3. Mascotee L.
Jagimuddin Avanue, Uittans 4, NP Waar Ll
Dhhaais-1230, 5. Mescg Printing and Embroidesy Lid,
6. Taaniah Fabics Lid.
T. MeaEco Powiliry Lid.
B, Masco Linansg Lud.
B, Masco Yarn Dyeing & Printing Lid.
10, Sheania Expresaiong Lid
11, Mases Experts L
12, Masis Drerssss Lbd,
13, Vargn Grace Lid
14, Masco Services Lid.
16, Masco Picasso Lidl
16, Concept Knitting Ltd.
17, Masoo Shares & Securitles Lid.
18, Masos Properibes Lid.
Mid. Abdwl Harim Irdependant
Howsed 2078, Road# 10 Diresckar 2
COHS Mohakdall |, Dhabka- 1208
Dr. Salim Makmud irdepencent
TE# Bullding {3nd fioar) Directar
1 Karwan Bazar, Dhakp-1215% -
Synd Mohammed Nuruddin Irdepencant 1. Allport Cangn Sendees (Ocean) Lid,
Wanjoar Building {15t & 2nd Floar) D rexctar 2. Mariners Cargn Servioes Ltd.
67 Agrabad, Chitingong. 3. Sundernm Tiles Lid.
4, Mariners (B0} Lid
8. Mariners Trading Corparation Lidl
. Chittagang Shipyard Led.
Muhammed Al Managing Direchor
United Commaencial Bank Lic.
Corpomte Head offiog -

CWE (&) 1, Road Ne: 34 Guishan fvenue,
Dhaka-1213

Unifled Commancial Bank Umied
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44.02 Significant Contracts where Bank 5 a pasty and whengn Dinecions. hame imerest

5l Mama of tha Dirsctomnm and
Name of the Contract Branch Mome Asmarics
Mo redated by
1 Lessa Agreamesl wilh Agrabad Brench, Sulana Raria Bagen Approved by Bangladesh Bank
Sultana Fezia Begum Cnittagong i0wnier of the premisas) wide its Lafter Agf. ko-
DO D200/ 40- T2 2/98 dated
22.08.1598
44.3 Shares isnoed b Dirsttons & Exstutives withoul corgideration or exancisable ata discount: il
444 FAodated Farty Trensactions:
5l,
No Name of the Party Ruolatlanship Mature of Transaction Amoundt
1 Dhakacorn Lim el Common Direcior  Data Connactivity Sence for Th. 18,00, DI A5 averapge
ﬂnlhu:E.u.nhi-“Eﬂuﬂml r'ﬂ-l:u-l'Tl'i:l‘l‘ll:lﬂﬂ'qIElI:]
245 Lending pokcies o ralated paries: Landing to relaled parties is alfesied s [ar requiramen of saction 27 (1) of bank

company Act 1551
Lans and advances o contem ndated 1o dreclors: Nl

Bazsirezs. other than banking business with ary related concarn of the Directaors Bs per section 18{2] of Bank

compary Act 1981 : NIl
Frrvestimenl in sacurities of Directais arsd thair relaled concem: 111
Evants after Balonco Shoet doto:

a) The Board of Directors of United Commenoial Bank Limited in s Board meeting held on February 27, 3044
recommended cash dividend & 200 for the yaar 2013,

i

E E B

Banks share capilad has nol Dean uiilized Tor acquiring ary other direct of indinedt Disiness,

Mo ameaund was 5 pant by tha bank for compansating any memaers of the boand for special senices rendered during the
s

[Dunng the period under repaort, Linited Commeroial Bank Lid did not place ary of s assets under pladge as seounty to
abtain any Eabilties.

T N Ko bibode Lottt

Mianaging Diracier Ddnector Dractor Diracies

Unihed Commascial Baonk Lirmbed
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Highlights on Overall Activities

Amount In Taka

31 Dec. 2013 31Dec. 2012
Padd-up Capital EJA8E.116.310 8,368,118,310
Tatzd Capetal 22, 7B TEO. 945 18,196, 534,085
Capital Surplus/|Deficit) 2020,7T08,103 406,883,249
Tirtad Assets IPEAFZ 132300 FOT 448,381,237
Tartad Daposis 154,896,854, 257 170,530,537,810
Toted Lizans & Advencas 14E.664 851,004 138,071,649, 404
Tatal Cortingent Liabillties & Commitments 67./094,057.536 52,153,260,653
Creoe Deposit Rertio (%) B0L40 T9.T8
Percentage of Classiicd Loans against Total Loars and Advances 4.03 aea
Qparating Profit T.126368,740 5,762,216,629
Profitafter Tax & Prasigion 30685408458 1,586,125,517
Arraurd of Classifiad Loans during Lhe year 4,427 B52 576 3,324 327 301
Classified Advanoe af the end of the yesar B A8E 1T2 850 6,016, 676,365
Provision kept against Classified Loans: 2122 ATI0ET 2,841,437 473
Provision SupiusDefick) 450,190,680 FEANET]
et of Fund (%) 1168 12.45
Inbenest Earnirg Atsots 1BB 160 1TEES3 170,490,065, 881
Morsilerest saming Asses 37172056547 35,958 315 548
Rerturm an Insmstment (RO (%) 928 6B
Returm on Assets (ROA] (%) 141 0.g4
Mot Argat value per sham 24.51 P B
I Trom Featments 2566, 440,052 1,418,513, 306
Ederirg par abdne (Taha) 386 150
et Incoms per shans {Taka) aBe 180
Price marning ratio (Times) [ L] 12.4%

United Cormmpercial Bonk Limithed
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This section contains:

* Balance Sheet

* Profit and Loss Account
®* (Cash Flow Statement

* Notes to the Financial Statements
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Gti-shore Banking Unit Bﬂlanﬂe SHEEt

As at 31 December 2013

FROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash

Im hiared (Inciucing Toralgn curmancies)

Balangs with Bangladesh Bank ard its agent bank {8}
(incuding foreign cumrencies)

Bakance with other Banks and fimancial institutions
Ir Ban gladesh
(utskde Bargisdesh

Loans and advances
Loans, cash crecits, overirnis, atc.
Bills purchased and distounied

Fioed aasets including pramises, furniiure and flxurss

Other sasets
Non - banking assats
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Llakllitles

Bosrowings from other banks, inasclal estihetions and agonts

Degposits and other accounts
Boimowings

Ellls payniale
Savings bank deposits

Term deposis

Bearer cerficate of deposit

Gther [kabliFies

Total Rabiities

Caplhtal / Sharsholders’ squlty

Faid w cEpied

SEMRORY MaSsne

Forgigm ciamancy gain

Dtha rasang

DaaTIGH in proftand kes acoount S Retaingd samings
Total Sharehaldars’ squlty

Total Rabiifties and Sharehaldemn’ equlty

Unihed Cormmarciol Bank Lirmad

31 Dec. 2013

4559
13,532

6,709,818
23,308,416

17102
D66, 089

30,809,978

BODT

1920341
1052122

521 £88.386
1812229347

2341050824

31 Dec. 2013

BDT

16,123,168

1,370,826,153

1,370.826,163

1,526,875
20,375,068

1,408,851,2535

1,353,216,658

LS, &8, 70T

A000T 853
A, 00T 85

10,439,658 2,366.883.242  1,404,851,205
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As at 31 December 2013

I o e
__uso | @oT | BOT |

Contingent linkilities
Acpeptances and andarsements
Letters of guarsntes
Irrevacable Wt of credit

Bia rar collecticn

Oiiher comtirgan! st

Dthar commitmants

Dozumardary credits and short term tracs -relatad transactions - -
Forward assats purchased and fonward deposits placd

Lindmawm rote issuance and revoilving undereriting faclities

Uncwn farmal standby taciiies, credt Bnes and other commitments

Linbilities ngairs: forwand purchase and saks

Cther commgments.

Total Ofi-Balancs Shoot exposures including contingont |iabilities

Unifled Commancial Bank Limfed E"[:I.E
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ottsnars Banking unit PTOfit @and Loss Account
for the ¥Year ended 31 December 2013

Intgrest Incomg in LTS0G0 136 888 201 B2.0RT STH
Interes] paic an 0enesRs, Dorrowings, alc. 1 (i, 2000 | TE35,085) 14, 17T AR
Hot ineresd Incomo LEET003 129231 204 4T, B80,143
Commission, excharge, hrokeragn, atc. 1z 12463 g, 005

Otnar aperating incami 13 543 5,058 Gisd 1,006, BT
Total operating insamas (&) LTS001E 135288 208 48,882 TEO
Salares and allvwannes 14 4846 378, ThE 1,306,043
Rens, thees, Insurance, slectricRy, e, Fd3 31,970 b A1
Legal sxpensas

Prstaps, FiRMp, WRIBCOMMmUnCatan, e

Saatianary, printing, advartisements, ahe ] 00 axq
Auines TeRs

Depraciation and repair of Bank's asseis #0260 187 518 33351
tFHer EpaiHeE

Tutal oparating aspansss (B) T.Es LR 1,363, e
Prafit / [loss) bafars provislan [C=A-B) 1732852 134,729,263 47,519 562
Frowisinn Tor lnans and Bowanses |/ Investmsanis

Specific provision

Genaral provision 126592 9,594,048 7,512, 00
Oner provision

Tiotal provision (D) 12R.582 9,994,044 7,512,080
Total profit / (loss] befors baxes (C-0) 1604380 124,731,215 40,007,332
Prowision for Eeation

Curneri Gan

[efiarred 185

et profi / (boss] after taxation 180423680 124731215 40,007 232

Ralamnad samings Brought Torsasd from previaus yesrs
EFfect of charnges in achangs rale

Unihed Cormmarciol Bank Lirmbad




otrshore sanking unt CASH Flow Statement
for the year ended 31 December 2013

A}

&23mg

Cash Merws from opemiting sctivities

ilerogl fecoiphs in dash

Fterest payments

Fois and commissian reseipts in cash

Cash payments 10 amployees

Cash payments 10 supniceg

Feascatirtn Tro v ol GHansling sctivilies

Payments for other aperating activities

Cash ganasated from cparating acibvitles bafoss chamges
Im operating assets and iabities

Incresss / [decreass) In aperating assetn and |lablities
Laans ard advances b ather Banks

Loans and advandes to oustomens

Onher pssols

Deposhs from other anks. / Bormowings
Dapoaits from Cusomean:

Onhaser |labilities

Mt cash from oporoting activities

Cash Navivs Fram invasling acthities

Pirchase / sale of propey, phant snd equlpment
Prooseds from sals of property, plant and eguipmeant
Mwt cash used In lmvesting sctivities

Cash Nerws from linancing sctivities

Rglpirad sarmings sant to Camiral Qparaiion

Met Cash fram flnancing activitlea

Wat increass ¢ (Geeaase) I cash and cash equivalents (A+ B+ C)
Elfects af exchargs rale changes on cash ard cash aquivalents

Cash and cash equivalants a1 beginning of the yaar
iCash and cash oquivalonts at end of the year (DHE4F)

Cash and onsh equivalents at ond of the yoar
Cashi in hand (Including Toreign currenties)

Balance with Banglacash Bank and Its agent bank ()
{includirg Soreign curencies)

Bakance with ather barks e Arancial institaticre

1760200
(56, 200

(&, 548
12832)
85543

1,734,878

(12,845, 428)
{110,844

13,157,772
5323

208824
1,941,703

SB231

United Commercial Bonk Lmihes

1368568751
(7,835,045
S69,008
(78, T5E)
(EEETI
5,095,590

|8, 731,985
(8,618,088
1.023,016,808

16,080,596
150,967,378

(164, T5F8,147)
{14, 7F0,147)

(13,77LT7L
E21,045
16,173,189
2072443

2972483

ANMN Ly
REPORT §

52,057,975
{4,177 B32)

11,306,043

(23, 384)
1,002,607

47,553,313

(754,212 224)
(15,840,527
T5H,BET B16

1,572,911
8,742,025)
40,811 287
{1,422,623)

(1,422, 623)

(23,670, 388)
(23870, k84)

18, 718278

404,911
18,133, 1&0

18,125,155

L |
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offshore Banking Unit NOtes to the Financial Statements
for the year ended 31 December 2013

11

Statws of the unlts

Cffshane Banking Units of United Commensal Bank
Limited, govarmed undar the nikes and guldelings of
Bangladesh Bonk. The Bank abtained permission
for 2 (twa) units of Off-ahore Banking Unit {08L)
vide letter no, BRPD {P-3) 744 (117 2010- 2577
dated Sth Jura 2040, The Bank commencad the
operatian of s Offshore Banking Unit from
Movamber 100, 2010, Presently tha Bank has 1
(one] wnit in Dhaka,

Primcipal nctivities

The principal ecthities of the unlt i to provide sl
kingds of commercial Banking senvices to its
customans throwgh s off-shore Banking Units in

Bangladesh

Slgniflcant accourting pollcles and basls of
preparation of inanclal statements

Basls of accounting

The Off-shore Banking Linits maintain s accounting
records In USD from which accourits are prepanad
accoeding {o the Bank company Act 1991,
Bengladesh Accaunting Stancards and ather
applicable dinsctives issued by Bangladesh Bank,

Usga of ostimates and judgments
The preparation of finencel statamednts reguires
maragement 1o make udgments, estimales and

e=sumpticna thet affect the appication of sccourting

palicies and the reporied amounts of assess,
ligbBties, ncome and cepeanses, Acbual results may
differ from these estimaies,

Estimates and underdying assumplions ane reviewed

on 8N angning besis. Rewisions 1o sccounting
estimaies are recognized in the period in which the

estimate g revised and in ary future periods effected.

Forelgn eurrancy transaction

Foredgn currencles tranalation

Fareign currency transactiors ane converied info
equivalent Teka using the ruling exchenge rates an
the dotes af respective transactions as per BAS-21°

Unfed Comimancsal Bank LimiSed

The Effects of Chenpes in Forelgn Exchange Fstes”. Foreign
cisrency balances held in US Dollar gre corverted ino Taka af
walghtad sversge rete of Inter-bark market 8s determinad by
Bangladesh Bank on the closing date of every manth.
Balenpes held in forelpn cunrencies othar then LS Dallar ars
comverted irdo equivalend US Dollar at buying rales of New
Yark cloaing of the previous dey Bnd conwerted Into Taka
equivalend,

B} Commliments
Commitments for outstanding forward faraign
cachange contracts disdosed in these financial
gtaterments are translated 8 contrected reted.
Cortingent linhilities / commiments for letter of
credit and ketter of guarantee denceingted in foreign
cirrencies are expressed in Taka berms at the rates of
exchange ruling on the balance date.

g Tramslailen galns and loases
The nessau i ng emchange transaction gains and
losaes ere included in the profit 8nd loss account,

Gash flow stalement

Cash flow statemen has been prepared in
ecroriEnce with the Bengladesh Accounting
Standard-T * Cash , Flow Statement® under diect
method as recommeandad |n the BERPOD Clreular Mo.
14, deted June 25, 2003 issued by the Banking
Regulation & Policy Department of Bangladash
Bank,

125  Roporting porlod

Thesa financial stetemants cover from Jenuary Ol
to December 31, 2013,
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Off-shore Banking Unit Notes to the Financial Statements

13  Assefs and basls of thelr valustion

L31 Cash and cash equivalonts

Cagh ard cash equivalents Include nobas gnd ©oins on
hand, unrestricied balances held with Bangladesh Bank
ard highly llquid financlal essets which are subject to
insignificant risk of changes n their faér value, and ane
used by the wnit management for NS shestterm
commitments,

1332 Leans and advances / Investments

il Leans and acvances of Offshore Banking Units ane
s1Bted in the balance shest on gross basis.

b Interest is caloulated on @ daily product basis but
cherged and accounied for on accrual basis. Mienesi
is nit charged on bad and loss loans as per gy idelines of
Bangladeah Bank. Records of such inberss? amounts
are kept in separabe mesmorand Bm accounts.

133  Flxed assets and depreclation

aj Al fiupd assets are stated ot cost less accumulated
deprecietion es per BAS-16 * Property, Flant and
Equipment®. The cast of acquision of an asset
Ccomonses (s purchese prce and any  oirectly
attributable cost of bringing the assets fo Bs wandng
conciion for s intanced use incdusive of inwarnd trelght,
duties and non-refuncable taes.

B Depreciation s charged for the year &t the following
rartes on reducing balance method on all fived assets.

I!l'l:-u!nl]l of fixod nssets Rote

uris as on reporting date have been accounted for in
acpordarce  with the provisions of Bangladesh
Accourting Standard-18, "Employee Benefit’. Bases of
enumeating the retiement benefit schemes opereted
by the Bank are oulned below:

Provident fund

Prosident fund benedlis ere ghven to the pemmarant
staffs of the ur In sccordance wih the locally
regsteredsaporoved  Provident Fund  Rules. The
Commissioner of Income Tax, Tenes Tone - 5, Dhoka bas
apanowed the Frovident Fund 88 & recognized provoent
fund within the meaning of section 2(52) read with the
provisions of past - B of the First Schedule of Income Tax
Ordinance 18984, The recognition took effect from 30
Movember 18ES. The Fund & opersled by 8 Board of
Trustees consisfing three members of the Bank, Al
confirmed emplovess of the Units are contributing 10%
af their basic salary as subscription to the Fund, The
uris glsg comtribute egqual emcunt of the amployees’
cantribution, Interest sarmed from the imestments is
creclited 1o the membess’ ascount an hall yearly bass.

Gratulty fund

Gretulty benefits ene given to the emoloyess of the bank
in aceordance with the approved gratuity fund ndes. The
Netional Board of Revenue (NBR) hes spproved the
gratuity fund on 27 December 1925 The fund is
opersted by the Board of Trustees conslsting 3 {three)
members of the bank. Employess are ent®led to the
benefit after completion of minimum five yeers of
sendce in the bank, The gratuity s Galculated on the
basis of et besle pey of the emaloes,

Furniture and fidures 10% o Wallars fund

“Cifics squipment. 0% United Commercial Bank's emaloyess’ weitare fund is
subscribed by manthly contribution of the emplovess.

€ For additions dunrg the year, depreciation ia changed Thie Bark aksd contributes to the Fund fram tme to time.

for the remaining pericd of the year and for dispasal
deprecetion i changed up to the cate of disposal. Full
manth depreciation is charged in e of any assets
purchased or sale BLAry gy In & month.

14 Basls for valuation of llabllities and provisions
141 Baneflis to the employses

The retimement benefits accnaed for the emplioyess of the

The Fund kas been established to provice coverage in
thee ewent of eccldental ceath or permansant deabiities
of the employees. Disbursement from the fund is done
ag paf rules for employess’ wailare fund. Welfane fund
for Offshore Banking Uris are maintaining with Head
Offica of Unked Commencial Bank Limited.

Unitgd Commarciol Sonk Lmihao
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Off-shore Banking Unit Notes to the Financial Statements

14.2 Provislen for llabliiles

# prowision is recagnized in the balance sheet when
fhe unit hes & legal ar constructive obligation as 8
result of a past event and i/ is probable that an
outflow of economic banefit wil ba required to
settle the coligations, in aceordance with the
Banglacash Accounting Standard [SAS) 37
"Prowisians, Contingent Lisbdities and Contingent
Lo

15 Revenue recognltion

1.5.1 Infesesi Income

Interest income is recoagnized on aconsl basis in
ferms of the provisions of the Banglacesh
Apoounting Standard (BASELE *Revenue®, |

1.5.2 Fees and commisslan Income

Fees and commission income anises on servioes
provided by the units are recognized on 8 cash reossigt
basis. Commission charged to customens on lefters of
creclt and lethers of praranies are credied to Booms at
the: time of effecting the transactions.

RN United Commarcial Bank Lmled

153 Interssl pald and other expenses

&

In ferms of the provisions of the Bangiadesh Accourting
Stanciard (BAS] - 1 “Presentation of Financial
Statements”  imberest and  other oponses o
recogrized on Bccrual basis,

Ganeral

) Thesa financal statemens ane presantad in Taka,
which is the Bank's fincticral cumency and  figunes
appearng i these financlal stetements have bean
rownded off ta the neansst Toka

HAssets and liab&tkes & income and cxpenses have been
coffverted IndD TakE cusmency @ US$1 = Taks T7.75
(cicsing reie 25 at 318t December 20130,
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Off-shore Banking Unit Notes to the Financlal Statements
31 Do, 2003 31 Dec, 2042
usp BDT BOT
3 Balancs wilh ather Banks and Anancial inatituticns
I Banglagesh 24,689 1820341 -
Custside Bargadesh 13,532 1.052,132 15,173,160
38,231 2,972,863 18,123 159
4 Loams and advances
I} Lewins, cash cradis, ovardrafis, ebe,
Loan |Gengral]
Hire purchase
Lesse finance : .
Term Loan 8,709,818 521,688, 585
B, 7048 B18 521,688 388
II) Bllls purelesad and discourted [note-5)
Payable Inaide Bangladesh
Irdand bdls piethased 2 =
Payable Dutside Bangladesh
Faredgn bills purchased ard discounted 23308 418 181229347 13704028163
23308 418 1812308347 1370836153
30,018 238 2333047733 1370838163
Fiaisfl pasats
Cost
Fisrdtiire & Flxlises 18,868 1.478,133 1.65155662
Computar and egquipmsenis B4 62,BES E4,544
189,784 1,538,588 1,560,086
Leas: Accumulated Depreclatlion
Fusriure & Fixtures 2,207 171,620 27 404
Computar and egquipmsanis 4E5 ar. 718 25,817
2,682 208,339 53,221
Writhan dosm valus (WD) a7 i02 1,329,660 1528 875
Othar assets
Agdvanen depisits and mdvance rant 20} 15 550 15,955
Stamp in hand : =
Irderest Hecelvable a0, &g 28,059 (g 199550978
Commission, Fisss Recepable . . -
Licanss Fees of DB 5,000 383,750 389,127
384,085 28,483 388 20,375,068
Duposlts and ather pessunts
Bormowings frorm Haad office 28,366,510 2305496133 1,353,216.656
Bosrmowings Trom Unked Bank Lid 1,743,468 135,554 691 -
Customer deposits ang oiher aceounts - - -
30,109,578 2341050824 1353216858
Othar llabliFtes
Irderest on Borowings: 24 38T 2,22 E11 1,918 445
Provisson for Lodns & Advances 300, 31 23,340 004 13,708 262
29,677 25,632 417 A5, E36. TOT

209
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Retalmed earnings

Balance 1 lanuary 2J13

Current vear prolfit
feenaired earmings transTemad 1o canlral operation
Effect of changes in exchangs retn

Tarm Loan

LTH heean

Lease irance

Hire purchase

Pasgprmsril a@ainst documents
Documrsentany bk purchased & Dscourd
b

Interest on boans and advances

Intarest on balance with other banks gnd fima ncial institutions

Inbereat meceived From forsign Banks

Total Interast Incomo

Intereal on deposits, Borrewings, ele.

&) Irtereat paid on depoais.
o Iriarest pakl on local bank accounts
| Imerest paid on Boenowings

Cammisiion, suchangs and brokarags

Hamnding Comimisaan

Commisskon on export bills

Commissian on Bill Purchassd & Disoount

Lo Passion of abcealed bills

Commisskan on QB |BC, e,

Commissian on PO, 0D, TT, TG, atc.

Cor asaion Maf gervices mndered 10 issua of ahaEnes
Dither commission

Cfvar oparating Incoma
Fostage Change naCoweny
Service & other change
Raimbursemant Changs
Missalanans samanps

Snlaries and allowances

Basic pay

Allrannoes

Bonus

Uil comtriulion Lo prord desnl Fund

Unihed Cormmasrciol Bank Lirmbed

Off-shore Banking Unit Motes to the Financlal Statements

31 Dec. 2013
usD BOT
501195 40,007,937
501183 40,007,932

1604260 124,731 215
[2,105453) (164,739,147
32708 2843143
1727500 134313108
1760208 136856351
1750208 136856251
ag 200 7,638 048
8,200 7,835,040
12,483 968,005
12,483 960,005
85,543 5,085,908
85543 5085998
2920 172,580
2.383 185,312

243 1E854
4,848 376,756

31 Dec. 2012
BDT

24 TTEE11
24,778,611
40,007,932

(22,035,004)
[2,743,607)
40,007,832

S2O05T8TE

B2 05TOTE

B2 057876

4177832
A4ATF.HIZ
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Auditor's Report

to the Shareholders of UCE Securities Limited

We have audited the accompanying consolidated firmncial
statements of UCE Secuities Limited (the *Company™) and
its subsidiaries (the “*Group”), which comprises the
consofidated balance sheet as ot 31 December, 2013 and
the: refated profit & loss account. Statement of Changes in
Equity and cash fows statement for the year then ended,
and a summary of signficant accounting policies and other
explanatary noies,

tho

Mpnagomonts Hesponsibliity for Financlal

Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair
presentation of these consolidated financial statements in
aecondance  with  Bangadesh  Financial  Reporting
Stondards (BFRS), the Companies Act 1934, the Securities
amd Exchanges Rules 1987 and other appcable laws and
regulations and for such internal control &s mansgement
determines s necessary to enable the prepasation of
conscifidated finmncial stalements of the Group and also
separate financial statements of the Company that ane fres
from material mésstatement, whether due to fred or erros,

Auditors’ Responsiblilty

Our responsiblity is to express an opinion on  these
corsolidated financial stetements based on our suedit, We
comducted owr awit in accordance with  Banglodesh
Stondards on Auditing (BSA), Those standands requine that
vz comply with ethical requirements and plan and pesform
the awdit fo obtain reasonable assurance whether the
finnnci| staternents are free from material misstaterment,
An audit imvolves performing progedures to obtain sedit
evidence: about the amounts and disclosures in the
finuncil statements. The procedures selected depend on
the: awltor's judgment, incheiing the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due o frawd or error, In making those sk
assessments, the auditer considers nfermal coptrol
relevant to the entily's preparation and faér presentation of
the financial staterments in onder to design  swdit
procedures that are appropriate o the croumstances, but
not for the purpose of exgpressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's intemal contral, An audit also
includes evaluting the appropriatencsss of accounting

Unihed Commascial Bank Lirmbad

policies used and the neasonableness of accounting
estimates made by maragement, as well as evaluating the
owerall presentation of the finoncal staterments,

We believe that the awi@ evidence we hove obtained is
sufficient and appropriate 1o proside a basis for our sudit
opaEnian,

Oplnlon;

In our opinian, the consolidated financis statements of the
Growp and also separate financial statements of the
company gve a true and folr view of the consolidated
balance sheet of the Group and the separate balance sheet
of the company a5 at 31 December 2013, and  of its
corsolidated and separate profit & loss account ard cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Bangadesh Financial Repodting Standards (BEFRS).

Further to our oplnlon In the above paragraph, we state
that:

(ip  ‘We have obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief weme
nEcessary for the purposs of our sudit and made due
verification thereof;

in aur opinion, proper boaks of accourt as required by
law have been kepd by UGB Securities Limited so far
s it appeared from owr examingtion of those boaks;
the Group’s balance sheet, profit & loss account,
Statement of Changes in Equity and its cash flows
dealt with by the report are in agreement with the
books of account and retums;

The expendiiure incumed was for the pupose of the
Group's business,

(iiy

(i)

(v}

gl
Hade lisse choeodiucsysce
Hoda Vas! Chowdhury & Co,
Chorered Accountants

Dhaka,
2T February 2014
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UCB Securities Limited
Consolidated Balance Sheet

As at 31 Decembear 2013

PROPERTIES & ASSETS

Cash . -
Cash in land

Balanca with Basks & fimancial Instfutions 3 B84 T4E 744 99,887,075
In Bargisdesh B84 TAE T44 90,88 T 0TS

Ouzsica Banglacesh = -

Invesdrantn 4 504 447,143 504,297,143
Gosernmesnt - .
Oihans 504 447,143 504,297,143
Loans and Adveness 193,351,938

Laar o Customers 163 351 938

Flued aasats |nchid laf premlass, Furnfune & ki b S07.839 -
Dther sassts B 22 220,690 10,150,000
Total Assats 1 405.6873.254 814,414,218
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liaklittios:

Bamowings from bank 180 88T 118

Othar LisbliMies T 724.283.230 517,900,588
Total Liabliitles SOE150. 348 547,900, 588
Capiltal / Sharsholdars’ Equity

Pasd up Capital B SO00L.000.000 100,000, 000
Retamad Earmings f (Acsdlabed Lossas) 522,906 (3486345
Toinl Sharshobders” Equity 500,522 906 58,513 652
Total Liablifties and Sharsholdem Equity 1 406673 384 B 28

The annexed notes 01 o 13 form an iniegral past of thesa firancial statemeris,

D 3t W

Chalsman = Diracior

As par pur separate report of even date. ,

Dhaka, 27 February 2014 Chartered Accowntants

United Commercial Bonk Uimited PR
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UCE Securities Limited

Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended 31 December 2043,

I ™ T
| 31Dec.2013 | °31Dec 2012

Interest moome 6.H30,23

Inbansst pald o depasit and bormwings sl 3,862,058

Mt Irdarast Incoms 2,868,170

IrnvasR el imiCenig =

Commissian, exchange and brokerage 10,330,055

Dby Dparating Incoene a 314,513

Total Dparating |neome (&) 13,513,713

OPFERATING EXPENSES

Salary and allowances 74,843

Ranl. 1anes, IFedarsnca, alectridty ee. 10 3,633 407

Legal eEpan&es 1,718,035

Stationery, printing. advertissments elc. 11 775,234 .

Audiors fees 34,500 34,500

Depreciation and mepalr of assets 12 115,144 -

Nhar expermes 13 1,662,181 TX2.012

Totnl Operating Expansas (H) T.813.433 756 512

Total Profit bators Income taxes (G- D ) 5298378 (758, 51L2)

Prowlalon far Taxatlon 1,690,025

Current Tax 1,680,025

Dalesrad Tax -

Net Profit after Taxathon 4,00 254 (THE, 512)

Appropations

Stalulory Resare - -

Retained Sumplus 4 008, 2 (786,513
4,008,254 (758,513}

The aanexed roles 01 o 13 farm 8m vlegeal pant of these irancial stalemenis,

F Yol g—s-gf '-!'iﬁ/

Chalrman Drectar = [Dlrector
M%Mﬁyﬂﬁ
Dhaka, 27 Febraary 2014 Charterad Accoustants

Unifed Commeancial Bomk UimSed




UCB Securities Limited
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 31 Decamber 20013

A Cash Flow from Dperating Acthvities

E.

Mt Profiti Loss) befons {axation, and astra
ordirsary Refm.

Adjustmaat for

Deespirestasarlior Espeanss

Increase, Decrsass of clher assels
Ircreasey Decrease of Loans & Advanoos
Imcreagey Decraass ol clher liability

Mt Carsh Fhow/[aeied) In operating acthitles

Cash Flow from Investing Activitles
IrrBalmants

Puchase of Fised asasis
Mt eneh Mows [isied) in Inveating activities

Cash Flow from Flmancing Activitios

Caah received from issuing of Shanes
Borrowings from bank

Met cash flows from Financing acthities

Mt increass in cash and cash equivalent [&=8+C)

Opaning cash and bank balanoss

F. GClesing cash and bank balances (D+E)

Clasing cash and bank balances

Cash in Hand
Cash at Bank

Totml cash mnd bank balances

B800.3T0

36,537
(12,070,560
1153,351,938)
2040857, 102

4,969,390

(150,000
{207,838

(1,057,839

400,000,000
180,867,118

BB0AET 118
584,778,688

S0 987076

64, T4, T84

884 TAE T44
684,745,744

Th mnnexed motes 01 to 12 form an avtegral pairt of these financial stato masts.

Totlov

M
4

ANN
REPORT

[7E6,51)

391,773,587
33L.007.075

(3B L050,000)

i32,925)
100,000,000

#0.067,07S

20,987 076
99,967,075

Dirsctor

United Commearcial Bonk Limihe m
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UCB Securities Limited

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended on 31 December 2013

{Amount In BOT)
— Tl o/
Opaning Balance as on (K laruary 2003 100,000,000 134486,3493) AESLIE5E
Right shamne issusd A0 000,000 : 00000000
Net Profit/{Lass) for the period ) A, 0403, 264 4,008 354
Bakance as at ¥i December 20d3 BOOV000,000 B2, B06 500622 906

The annexed notes 0L to 13 form an Integral part of these firancal statements.

g;: w.’f

?1{".‘- United Commancial Bank Limifad
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UCEB Securities Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2013

i. Significant accounting policles and cther material 2.2 Compenents of Financlal Statemants
Imformaticn

According to Bangladesh Accounting Standarmd (BAS-1)
1.1 Legal status of the Company “Fresaniation of Financial Stetements” the complete 58t
UCB Securities Limited (the “Company”) was incorporated of Fmanclal Statement includes the following
in Banfladesh as a private limied company with Bméed COMponEts:
liability a5 on the 28 day of January of 2010 wnder

Companies Act 1994, The principal objective of tha (il Ealance Sheat

Company is to provide brokerape semices both uncar tha (8] Profit & Loss Statement

Chaka Stock Exchange (DSE) and the Chittagong Stock {§1) Cash Flow Statemant

Exchange (C5E). Accordingly the Company purchased two [ Statement of Changas in Equity and
licenses under the title of *UCE Capitel Management Ltd®, [¥] MNobes tothe Financial Stetements

a member of Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) and “Aram
Capttal Ltd® a member of Chitagong Siock Exchange
[CHED 2.3 Ruporiing Currency

12 Address of Reglsterad office and principal placa of The figura in the Fmancial Stetements represents
busingss Banglacesh Currency (Taka) which has been munded off
The principal place of business and the registered office |s to the nearest Taka.

lpcated at Sara Tower (Sth Floor), 114 Tovenbes Circular

Road, Motijheel CrA, Dhaka - 1000,

1.3 Matwrs of the Business Activitles

¥ Stock Brokerape
2. Significant Accounting Pollcles
2.1 Basls of preparation of Finapcial Statements
The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going
concem basis under  historical cost corvendion i
acoordance with Banmpadesh Accounting Standard (BAS)
gnd Bangadesh Financal reporting Standand (BFRS),

Companies Act.1994, Securities and Exchanpe Rules,
1887 and ather laws & rules applicable in Bangladesh.

Unitted Commancial Bank Limfled
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UCB Securities Limited
Motes to tha Financilal Statements

3. Balonoo with othar Ganks & financial institutions

LHCEL- Privvcd peal Dranch 400, 055 025 99,BET.075
UCEL- Principal branch 150,401,356 -
Tha City Bank Lid, 34 368 463 -
&84, 745, Tadd 88,8657 078
4. Irvesidmonts
Irvestnent in shares of Anam Capital 123147143 123,147,143
Irsestment in shares of UCH Inwestrmsant Lid. 280,000 100,000
Irseairmnent in shares of UCH Capitsl Managament Lid. 381,050,000 39,050,000
514,447,143 514,297 143
Liess: Intercompany transactiong [0, a0, D0 [210.,000,000]
S04, 44T, 143 B0, ET 143
B. Flood Assots
Cast[A)
Furriture ared Fisturea BATATE
Camputer Equipment ADE,200
943,376
Accmulated Depreciation[B):
Fumrure ard Fisture 28,457 -
Campular Bguepment T, 06D -
35,537 -
Writton down valse (A-8) 80T 839 =
. Oher sisets
Security daposit 200,000
Advance Rent-offics 8485 165 .
Achvancs inGoms 18x 1,880,025 -
Recalvabla from DSE 185, 400 -
Surdry Debiors 150,000 150,000
Memnbership ai Cost:
DSE 2, 00, 000 10,600,000
CSE 1500000

23,220,880 10,160,000
7. Other Lisbilities

Payaile o Client 174, BEE TAZ

Payaiib 1o DGE 11,022,646 -
Payaiks 1o UCEL 536,044,316 517,661,065
Prowision for Taxation 1,685,025 5,000
Accrued Expenses 34 800 34,800

V4,263, 230 517,900,588

8. Ehare Capital

Auikarissd Capltal

1,50,00,000 Ordinary Shares of The 100 sach 1, 500,000,000 1,500,000,000
1,500,000, 004 1,500,000, Dk}

Subseribod and Pald-up Gopital

5,000,000 Ordinary Sheres of Tk, 100 each S0, D0, 00T 100, 000, D0

Unihad Commarciol Bank LirmHad
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LUCE Securities Limited
Motas to the Financial Statements

% of Shana
Sharaheddars Holdings Mo, of Shares
United Commercial Bank Limitad 09 Qor99% 4 Beg go5
iid. Ak-Tamas G000 % &
100.00% 5,000,000
Dirsctors
Momdrgn Dirgctors of Linibed Commercinl Bank Limied:

Same Position Dooupation
Muksamemed AR Chairman Barkai
M. Shahickl kelaem Mrastor Banker
Mirza Manmud Aafiqur Rahman Mractor Bankar
Zalam Awlia DHirsctor Barkar
Md. Abdul Karim Diractor Service
9. Other Operating Income
B Gpening Fes 220,800 .
B0 Annual Fees 2500 -
CDBL Incoma 28,113 -
Margin Loan Proosssing Fes B1.500 .
(®her Income BO0 =

314,513 -
10. Remt, taxes, inssrance, aloctricity sto.
Rt Expanpes-oifice A160,E50 -
Electricty ard room Renl-DSE 174,528 -
ity Exps 108,180 -
3,533,407 -
11, Stwtionary, printing, advortsamants sbo.
Advertising and business Fromotion exps. TEIBAT .
Printing & Staticney 11577 -
T75.234 -
12, Depreclatlen and repalr of sissts
Dapracsstion On Namdinm 2BAST -
Depreation On Computer Equipment 7,080 -
Fepair & Masmininoe Toeay .
118 144 =
13, Othesr sxpansss
Training,. Seminer & Mesting SE.000 .
Bank Charge and alfwamE 38915 -
Howla Chargs 126416 -
Laga Charga ETE.I0 -
COBL Experses: 415 BEE
Miss expersss 247,174 TE2,012
1 862181 T 012

Unifled Commancial Bank Lim#ed




Financial Statements
of UCB Investment
Limited

This section contains:

* Auditor's Report to the Shareholders
* Balance Sheet

* Profit & Loss Account

* (Cash Flow Statement

* Statement of Changes in Equity

* Notes to the Financial Statements
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Auditor's Report

to the Shareholders of UCB Investment Limited

Wia have audited the sccompanying financial stetements of
LGH Investment Limited (the "Company®], which comprises
the badanca sheet as at 31 Decamber 2013 and the melatad
profit and loss account, statemant of changes In equity and
cash Nows stalement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanaiony notes,

Managament's
Statements

Responsibility for the Financial

Management Is responsible for the preparation and fair
presaritation of these Francial slatemants in accordance
with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), the
Compamnies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and
regulations and for such internal controd as management
detarmings 1s necessary bo enable the preparation of
financial statements of the Company that are free from
matesial misstatement, whather due 1o frawd oF arror,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Ouwr responsibilly i b0 express an opinion on thess
finrancial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in actordance with Bangladesh Standands on Auditing
[B5AL Those standards require that we comply with ethical
reguirementis and plan and pedorm the audit to obtain
reasanabde assurance whether the fnanclal statemants
ane free from material missiatemeant.

An audit imeolves performing procedures 10 obain sudit
evidence about the amounts and desclosuras in the
firancial stataments, The procedwes selected depend on
the awditor's judgment, incleding the assessmant of the
righs of material msstatement af the Tnancial atetamants,
whether due to frawd or error. In making those risk
gegessments, the audites considers intemal conlral
relvant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order 1o design  audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, bt
not for the punpase of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's intemal control, An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of acocounting
policias used and the reasonableness of accourting
estimates rmade by managerment, a8 wall as evalusting the
overall presentation of the finandal staterments.

Unifted Comimancial Bomk LimSed

We bBalieve thatl the aidil evidence we have ohlained B
sufficient and approprate 1o provide a basis for our audit
ppinian,

Opinion
In our opindon, the Firancal Statements of the Company
Bive & frue and fair view of the balance sheet of the
Company &5 at 31 December, 2003, and of its profit and
loss aocount and cash Nows far the year than anded in
accordance  with  Bangladesh  Financlal  Reporting
Standards [BFRSL

Further to our apinion In the above paragraph, we stals
that:

[} we have obtained all the Information and
esplanations which o the best of owr Knowledge
and balief were necessary for the purpase of our
audit and made due verification thens al;

in our opinion, proper books of Bocownt as required by
law have bean Kepl by UCS Imesiment Limited so far
as it appeared from our examination of those books;
the company's batance sheat, profit and loss acsourt,
statement of changes in equity and ts cash flows
deall with by the repost are in agreement with tha
books of accomnt and returns; and

the expenditure incurred was Tar the purpase of the
company's business,

iy
|
I’ r
il-mdiﬁé.n M’“ et
Hoda Yasi Chowdhury & Co,
Chartered Accountants

1]

(i)

Dhaka,
27 February 2014



AMMLE
REPORT

UCE Investment Limited Balance Sheet
As al 31st December 2013

Property and Assets

Balance with Bank 5.00 248,967,175 90,078,275

249,967 195 29078275
Ll Hles mnd Capltal
Sharsholders Equity
Pajd (] '|:H|:||'|.H 3.00 m.mm mlm‘m
Fetained Earnirgs / {Accumulatad Loss) (TOT . Sa0) (B4, T00)
Total Sharehaldess’ Equlty 249,292,080 99,353,210
Otivor Liobdittios
Payahle o UCEL G52, 065 502,065
Acrrund Expansas 4,00 23,000 43,000
248,987,125 99,978,276
Thee annexed notes 04 to 08 form an integral par of thess finandal statements.
| §
J
/-}__...___l"} ;
Chealrman ; Dilractor
A5 pr T sapanate report of sven dale.
:l' : -
Dhoka, 7 Fobnsary 2014 Chaortorod Acsountsnts

United Commesrcial Bonk Limibed
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uce Investment Limited Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended 31si Decembar20l3

| Amount In BOT 3
| 31Dee. 3013 | 31 Dec. 2043
Incoma =
Tedal ImEoime -
Expensas
BIHET Toes 23,000 23,000
Crihess Expersmes 38,150 112,625
Toial operating Expensos 1,150 138,628
Mt Less befare Incoms Tax (B IR (136 B28)
Provvision fior ingame Tax .
Mt Logs aMar Incoms Tax 1B1,150) {135,825)
Thiz @nnexed notes 04 1o 08 form an intagral part of these finarcial statements.
L il
ot e
/?_..__ﬂ' [
Chairman
AR paf D BERAFBLE report of aven date,
Dhaka, 27 February 2014 Chartered Accountnnts

Uinfted Commeancial Bonk LimBad




UCE Investment Limited Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 318 Dacamber 2013

A

F.

Cach Flew from Dparading Actlvities

Collection against income

Payrent agairal Expenses

Bl Cash wied In Oparaiing Acthilies

Canh Flow from Investing Activitles

et Cash usad in Investing Activities

Cas Flow from Flnancing Activities

Cash recahwed agairst Bsus of share

Mt Cash Inflow from Flrancing Actlvitles

Mot cash inflow for the period (A+84C)

Dpaning cash and Bank balances

Cleadng cash and bank balances (04 E}

ANMJW
REPORT

Amaount In BOT

{11,250} {21,72E]
(14,150} (21,725}
150,00 Dy -
250,000, DD -
148,888,850 (21,725)
90,878,275 200,030, 000
343,367,135 95,978,275

The amnexed nates 01 to 08 form an imegnl pant of these financial statements.

United Commercial Bank Umited [
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UCB Investment Limited Statement of Changes in Equity
For the yoar ended 315t December 2013

[Amoent in BOT)
Particuian Thl'tl:: :‘mﬂ.ﬁﬁ Tatal
Coening Balanos &5 on 01 kanuary 2013 10040, 000 D00 [B4E. 720 89,353,210
Fight Sharg lesiaed 150,500,004 L5000, DD
Mt Loss for the period . {BL 16 (81,150}
Balaneo g ot 31 Docembar 2013 250,000,000 [TO7,S40) 243,252,080

The annexed notes 01 to 05 form an integral part of these finandal statements,

United Commescial Bonk Umited
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Uce Investment Limited NOtes to the Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2013

1 Significant sccounting policies and other material
information

11 Logal siatus of the Company

The UCE Investment Limied (the “Company"] wes
inconporated in Bangladesh s & privete limiled company
with limied Eabdy as on the {3rd day of August of 2011
undar Companies Act 1984, The company will commence
its oparation sSoon.

1.2 Address of Registered office and principal place of
baiginess

The principal plaoe of buginaess and the regisiered offess &
ocated at Sara Towar [Sth Floor), 1174 Toyenbes Circular
Road, Motijheel C/A, Dhaka - 1000.

1.3 Mature of the Business Activities

w Portfalio Management

& Share Transfar Agant

® Fund Management 1o lsaue in the Capital end Security
Markat

& Underwnte, Manege and Distribute the lssue af S10ck
Shares, Bonds and Cither Saourities

2, Significamt Accounting Policies
2.1 Basls of preparation of Financlal Statements

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going
concern basis under  historical ocosi convention in
accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standard [BAS)
and Banpladesh Financial reporiing Standard [BFRS), the
Companiss  Act, 1994,  Securites  and  Exchange
Rides 18T snd other laws & rules egplicable in
Bangladesh.

2.2 Components of Financial Statements

According to Bengladesh Ascounting Standard (BAS-1)
*Presentation of Firancial Strtements® the complete sat
of Financial Stetement ncludes  the  Tollowing
companents:

{iy Balance Sheal

(i) Profit & Loss Statemant

{iil) Cagh Flow Statesmeant

iiv) Statemaent of Changes in Equity and

{v) Nobes to the Financial Statements

2.3 Reporting Currency

Thae figure = the Financial Statemants represents
Bangladesh Cusrency (Taka) which has besn rounded off
o the nearest Taka,

United Commeasciol Bank Limihega
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UCB Investment Limited Notes to the Financial Statements

3. Shars Capltal

Authorized Capital
100,000,000 Ordinary Sheres of Te 10 sach

Subscribed and Pald-up Capltai
25, 000, 000 Cedirary Shares of Tk, 10 each

41 Share Holding Pesitian

Shareholdemn

Unted Commercial Bank Lid,
UCE Sepurities Lid.

Direcioss

Momines Directors of Urited Commmercial Bank Limitsd:

Namg

Muhammed Ali

Mirze Mahmuc fafigur Rahman
Mohammad Shawkat lamil

Mohammed Shamsuddin Abmed

Md. Sphrah Muszata

LL Gesn.[Fetd ) A.T.M Zanind Alam, reds.psc

4. Accrued Expenses

This reprasents Taes payabis 1o the Audior,

B Cash & Bank Balance

Tha Company mainiaired 8 Bank Ancount in tha Corporte Branch of United Commeercial

bank Lid in the nams of UCH bmvestmaent Led,

United Commascial Bank LUmiled

Amaunt in BOT

J1 Dec. 2013

1, O, D0, QO
1,000, D040, Cre0)

250, D0, D00

‘% of Share

99.90%
.10

31 Dec. 2013

1,000, 00, D
1,0e00, 0040, D00

100,000, D0

Mo, of Shares

24,975,000
25,000

ey patian
Brarr b

Bankes
Banker
Banhsr
Busrarsg Pan

99,878,275



Other Useful
information

This section contains:

» Shareholders’ Calender

* Redressal of Investors’ Complaint

* Highlights of 2013
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» Glossary
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Shareholders' Calendar

Financial reseits of 2013

First quartes results (ur-aucied) annownced on Mty 14, 2013
Second quarier nesubs (un-audibed ) anncunced an July E, 2013
Third guarter results (ur-audied] announced on October 25, 2013
Annusl awndited msuls for the year 2013 anncunced an Febrneary 27, 24
3cth Annual Genaral Meating (AGM]
Circulation of Price Sensitwa Information April 30, 2013
Record dats: May 13, 2013
Datn of 30th Annual General Mesting Juma 0, 2013
Disbursament of Cash Dividend June 16, 2013
3ist Anneal General Mesting (AGM)
Circulation of Price Sensitva Information February 27, 2014
Record daie: March 11, 2044
Dain of 315t Annwal General Mesting April L7, 2044

Plaase contact (for any quary)
Board & Share Division
United Commercial Bank Limfted
Corporate Head (ffice
Piot CW5S(ALL, Road no. 34
Guishan Avenue
Dhaka-1212

United Commaercial Bonk Lmihed

Phone; +E8-02-B85 2500
Faoy +E8-02-B852R03
‘Wabsite: www.uchil. com
E-mait bed8uchlcom
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Redressal of Investors’ Complaint

UCE shways maintaing 8 good relation with investors. Investors play a vital role in building a sustainable brand
irmage among all the stakeholdars. We really cane our investons so thal they may carry oul the flag of UCBL in front
ling which will help us schieve our vision. In view of that, we heve proper srrangement lo hear the vaice of
investors. Investors heve free 8ccess 1o bank and can collect available publshed nformation. Our share division s
alweys ready to meel the statulory requirement of investors. Any guery received Tram irvestors is treated
afficiently and fairy. Queries from investors is dealt with courteay and in & timely mannes.

How Do UCBL Redress Investors’ Complaints

+  Corporate website of UCBL (www.ucbl.com) contsans & complaint cell where respective officials’ contact
numBers are gvan to sttend 1o the irvestons guery and camplaints.

*  UCBL has a designated email address (infofbucbleom) where investors can emad their complaint which
is logged on daily basis end the investors replies are made 1o the imestors.

«  Wwestors can 8o make & written comglaint through letter which is taken care of sincerely and propes
actions are taken based on tha meril of the complaing

+  Besed on the complaint recalved Tram invesbors, responaible afficials are eskad to explain regending
the complaint and then proper actions are taken 0 that such type of complaint can be addressed
progerly

*  Serious complaint ane referred to Company Secretary and even to Managing Director of the Bank if so
WARITANS.

United Commencial Bank Limired
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Branch Network

United Commescial Bank Umibed
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Branch Network

Dhaka Division

BANLSHAL BRANCH [AD] BHULTA BRANCH BLAYNARAR BRANCH[AD]

#2/3, Wialtoia Rood Gausi Market {1st Fioory, Bhulin Al R Complex (15t Floom)

Horth Sauth Road, Dhaka -1000 Rupgan]. Narigangan]. 1664167, Shahid Sayed Nasrul Bkam

Fhomg  +BE02-95EREI0AS5R112, Prome +BE-02-D6T25, BT04E Sraran| Ward No- 36, Trana- Pakan

SEE41TT Mcbile @ O281S-24SEI001711-B08T20 Dhaka City Corporation, Dk

Mokila @ 0ATL30I7SAD E-Mail H T F R Presd | +BED2-T1Z1B2D

E-Mail : bng@wchi.com Pk T HEBLRTIHGAA]

SWIET : UCELBODHANG Mobile @ 0A714-187429, (AA11-440070
Fax ¢ HBE02-T1Z18Z2
E-tdail ¢ bin@ucbl.oom
SW.LET | UCBLEDDHRIN

BANANI BRANCH[AD] BASHUNDHARSA BRAMCH BANASREE BRANCH

Sharf Plaza |15t & 2nd Foor) 29, Kamal Akaturk  Plot No- 06, BlooaA, Bicck-#, Plot-330, Aoad No-16

foenue Banani Bashundhin Main Rasd Main Rasd, South Banasree, D

RS- Guishan, Dhaka, Bashindhar RfA, Chaka Mchile DTS- 1ET4E [ HOE)

Fhome D +EROCEIIETY ARGA16E, GRA0HAT Prome @ HES0R-BA007TAR [Mansger) AT 561 6110M)

Mobile  © 0AT3-326198, 01B19-B14146 +HEE-02-B40AT 3 E-dail ¢ bns@uchlcom

Fax T HEBLDGEHATT Mobile ¢ 4730001211, 1811481287

E-tdail ¢ babiuchl oo E-tdail ¢ bbd@uchl.oom

SW.IFRT ; UCELBDDHENE

CHASHARA BRANCH CHINISEPUR BRANEH CORPORATE BRANCHIAD]

Badhan Cormunity Centns (181 Foor) *G. M. Bwilyan Towes®, Flol- CHE-{A)1, Road Mo- 34

231,75, BB, ApadChashars, Mamayangon). Velanagss Bus Siand, Wand No.0Q, Gulshan Aspnug, Dhaks-1312

Priore ¢ EE02-TE430012 Linion- Chinipur, P, Mamsings Sacsr Priore ¢ HEEO2-BEE2500, Ex A004-1015
Mobile  © 0AT30-0VELAD,D1EAT-O3ZSET DL, Nawsingdi, Mobila @ 0AT30-F18E4E
E-Mail : cbriucbloom Mobile  ; DU84T.082274, 1565502243 E-Mail : gab@uchlocom

E-rreaail ¢ iUl cam SWLET @ UCBLBDDHGAS
DARUS SALAM MOAD BRANCH DHAKMOND| BRANCH BONIA BRANGH
(9, Oakhin Bshi, Wand Mo 12 Mahar Green Semmit | 1st Floar) 106T. M (it & 2nd floor)
Mirpurdl, PS. Dans Sakam Plat § 305 [Oud), 43 [MewPRosd @ 27 (00d), 16 IJnl\:nl Shampur, P5- Shampur, Dhaka,
SYH. (e ESum—S y'F, K Phane  : +BE-D2-TS50MSY +8E-02-TSS052
Mobile : O1T1B-BEE004, 01972315024 P ¢ HEEO2G123343 Mobile  : OAEIT0EISTI
E-mail - derBuchl com Pabs ¢ 330636, 9130765, 21483 E-Mail ¢ dnbocbloo

Mokile ;4833102700

E-rdail ¢ dhniluchd.corm
DILELISHA BRANCH ELEPEANT ROAD BRANCHIAD] FARIDPUR BRANCH
B2, Moiljheel GFA, Wand ko- 32 25, Elephant Rd,, Dhaks-1307 BS5, Mulib Sarak, Faridpur
PS5 Matihesd, Dist- Dhaka. Phone o HBEO2 SEGTIT0 RIS 283 Prone T HEEOEI1E492T BIARR
P ¢ BRI T1AST00 DEGAG22 BE154T Mokile @ 0AT11-8BSITA0
PARY D HEEDE TITANAE, TI2 35T Pakx T HERDEBE1RAAT, BT Fas T HERDGIIEI3NG
Mobile @ 04811486258 Mokile @ 04730034939 E-Pdail ¢ Ind@uchloom
Fax v BRI T1ASE Fae ¢ +BEI2-BGE4E2]
E Mail » dkb@uchl.oom E mdail » spr@uchloom

SW.LFET  UCBLEDDHEPR
FOREGS ENCHANGE DRANCHLAD] GAZIPUR CHOWRASHTA BRANCH GULSHAN FRANCH]AD)]
20, Dikusha CFA Dhaka-1000 Lintsay Tower (151 floor) Mymensngh Fosd, CONCDRD LK. Tower |15t Flaar),
Phone s HERRASET96E SSEII6E, Linior- Basor, A0 - Chandana, Dist- Gasipur. Fiot Mo, CEM (AF2, North Averoe,

BEEADED Prases o wEE2SEEa051, Gulsran-2, Dhaka- 1212
Mohile @ 04915%FE0ED R G IRA AR Prame T HERLOBEIG G0 BRREL,
Fax ¢ BRI 9564050 Mobkile @ 0AB1T-0&E2684 QEIES00
E-Fdail v feoeBchd com E-Fdail } Bob@uchl.com Mobile @ 04811415704
ST : UCBLADDMFEX Fax T HEEA003-BE2455
E-Mail L gani@uchl.com
SWILET : UCBELBODSGSH

United Commascial Bank Limbad



Branch Network

GOPALGON BRANCH
127, Caliege Rosd, Chimmngg
‘Ward Mo 4, Gopalgon) Paumsaxn

HASHABAD BRANGH
P Haznabad Thana Mawabgon] Dnaks-1321
Fhone @ +E8038546-84013

Disl- Gopalgoni Mobie  : 0ITI1-BRI0SD
Fhone  © +HE00-HEEIZR0 E-Mall i Psbiuchl.pom
Mobile @ 01F14-167441

E-Mail | Rk oo

HAWRAN BAZAR BRANCHAD] HANCHAN BRANCH

14, Kmwman Bazar, Tias Gas Bhaban Kawmn

B, Dtz

Phona  : +BE-Z-A115TST, H41572 Mobile

Mobile 01711883738 E Mail

Fa : +BE02- D1A05E1

E-Mall : kbrEuchlcom

SWIFT  : LUCBLBODHKBZ

KAPASIA BRANCH

Hagsassia Bazar, Upazilla Anad

Urion - Kapass, Ward No.0B

PS5, Kapasia, Dist. Gazipur Phong

Mobile : 01833147813 (1966-B0Z243 Mabie

E-mail : hpeBuchlcom Fax
EMlail

HALIGOM BRANCH

“Madina Eralan”, Kallgon) Bazar

‘Ward ho.0d8, PE Kaligonj

Dist. Garipur.

Mobike : 018133247914, SESE031
E-mall: kig@ucblcom Mobdle

E-Mad

Maula Supar Market |15t fioor]
Harchan Bazar, Rupgorj Narsyangoi

01611-456 752 EL1-A5675T

: kbnéluchlcom

KONABAR| BRARCH
Fingl Cormpiios, Plok No-4032, Black-E
Ward- G, PS5, oydahpur, Garipur.

+HEOZ-E2GTIEE
0AFA0-0RE140, G1E33-102 72
+AE02-020T1E2
khbEucki.com

HAMRANGICHAR BRANCH

"Elhamn Sguare” (15t Ficar),

Fory Market Rosd, Piot- 648 & 845
Fasulpur Unian- Sulbangon],

‘Wand Wo- 3 PS.- Kammangichar, Dist: Dhaka
OAT14-1674 26, 01066-802205

rBuchl.eom

Frouting BNumber @ 2452TI584

MOHANHALl BRANCH[AD]
Medona Tower 28, Mohakhall 8. Dhakn

MIRPUR BRANCH
Housed 1, Aoadd &, Biocke A&

Phoa  +EEI2-BR1300T, GEEEES, Secliond B, Mirpur, Dhaks
b L Phoni T BRI E0I043
Mobie 01711-BE1062 Mobie  : 0IF11-ES1045
E-Mail 1 mlhuchleom Fat 1 +BE0ZA00H4L
SWIET UcaLBanoHMEKH E-Mail : mrpiiuchi.oam
MOHAMMADPUR BRAMCH MANHABDEE BRANCH
14/, Bloch -A, Asad Ssanug Unice-Madhabdes, FO-Madhabdee
Wohammedoer, Dhaka, P5 & Dist Narsingdi
Phone . SEE02911B61T, B114661 B1MIZE, Phore o #BEDEIST-58405
133351, Mobie 0 OITI-B0GTIL
Moble ¢ 01F11-BEI040 Etdail = mdhiBuckl.oom
Faai | +BR029124325 Rouling Mumber @ 258B0672
E<Mail : mdp@uchl.com

AMM
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ISLAMPUR BRAMCH

Lig Tossad {2nad Floon.

104, slampur Road,

PE- Matsall, Dlst- Diaba

Fhone ; +BEHNE-TIRIE0E, TR I6EL
Mobie  : 0IT1LBE09732

Fau 1 +BEH)Z-TINIF0E.TIAI6E1
E-Mail : isgrEechl.com

WERANNROM) BRANCH
5.R. Shopping Mall, Word No.. 4

Urion- Aganagar, Tears: Dakkhin Kesanigerj
Dist- Dhaka,

Phone  : +BEO2TTEA0ES

Mobie @ 01B11-187ESE,01716-608505
Fax © +BEORTTEA0ES

EMail  : kgb@uchl.com

KANAIPUR BRANCH

Kanalpur Ganeml & Ey Hospital [Pet.) Lic.

Karaipur Bacsr Wars pur Faridpur,

Mohle - DU714-167371,01833- 102704
O1746-G08E06

E-Mai : Rnpiuchl.com

HHILEHET BRANCH

“Tadna Ehaban® {151 Aoory,

House- K49, Batinke, Ward Mo 17

P35, Khilhal, Dingka City Corporation Dhaka.
Phore: +HEO2.TEI140R, T9118234
Mookl b 017 30-034EG8, 156660202
Fax +HE-D2- 711634

E-lail lkiuchl.oom

Routing NUmbar ;| 245360742

MIRPLR ROAD BRANCH

Housed 12 Rondit &, Waed Mo 49

Mirpur Road, Dhanmordl B8, Dhaka.

Fhone ;| +530Q-56T1037, BET108d, 671334

Mobie @ 01714167396 01811-4B8284
Fast 1 +BE0ZAETIAST

E-Mnil : mrbfluchl.com

MOULVIBATAR BRAKNCH[AD)

471, and 5, Moulvibazsr Read. Gulbadan House,
Déabn-1 100

Phong o BE2-TIIA0T, 7311038, TEI1ELT
Mobia  © DOTL1EE1047

Fax o HEEOXTAL40T

EMai o mbdguchlcom

SWALET - UCBLAODHMEBD

United Commanchal Bonk Limised
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Branch MNetwork

MYMENSINGH BRANCH
17, Chols Bazar, Myreegingh -2.200

Bhang o HEEOS-6A348 S4345
Mamile @ OATL1-BE1064
Fax ¢ +EEOH-64345
E-fai : mnaschl oo

MARATANGOM] BRAMCH|AD|
56/, 5.M Mizlah Road
Tanbazar, Narzyangon)- 14400

Phone  © +8E-02-TE40EIE TE41262
Moble [ DITIOOTELEL
Fax o HEEOD-TELLED

EMai o NEEShlcom
SWAFT - LCBLADDHNG

MAYARATAH BRANCHAD|
9, Bashabari Lane{1st Floor) Nayabazar, Dhaka

Phang o +BEOD TN, TAGE0ED VI I
Mabile - DATL1-BEE35D

Fax o +EEOZ-T3H3LET

E-mnai = nbx@ucbloom

SWAFT © UCELSDDHNBZ

HABINAGAR BRANCH

Hazi Mizam Plazs (161 Flede)

Will- Demdabar, 0 Sivar Cantoremant

P5- Ashuba, Lipazile- Sevar District- Diala,

Fnone  © FHELCTTEEARG, FTSEEEE-T
Moble o CATI0-A29716.0481 1418636
E-Mail I nbsEachl.oom

PRAGAT] SARAN BRARCH

Cha- 8871, Naorth Badda

Progati Smerani, Waed MNa.- 19

Thana- Badda, Chaka City Corporation, Dist-
Dnakn.

Phone  : +BE02-B804152 0856104

Mobile © OA811-4ETEST. (AT14-167361
Fam o HES02EESAT1E

E-Med  © psbiluchl.com

SHANTIMAGAR BRANCH

“Mading Hights" {Grourd & 151 Fipory

32, New Circular Road, Siddessar] Ramna,
‘Wiand # 53, Dhaka City Comnoration. Dhaks
Phone - 4802 83128ET, AI82084,
Mokl  : O04T11-8B3TE4

Fao o +BE0R-EI1TAET

E-M=d o mikEEuwhl.com

Unifed Commanciol Bonk Limed

MUAWNA BRANCH
Abdius Shalid Supar View
Mawna Chowmsia, Sheeepur Road

Unior Tedihati, Uparila- SFreapur, Dist- Garipae
Frors ) DEHZS-52005, DEE25-525004

Mobile  : OATi4-18TA0E 0AA11-44017S
E-Pai] U iren@uchl. oo

MARSINGIN BRANCH

Marsngdi Barar, Mamingd- 1670

Phane T HEEOER1EIITR AT
Mabile - 0ATL1-809730

E-Mai o nadEachl oom

NEW ESHATON BRANCH

Mabile - 0ATI0-31EAAT

Emal : nab@ucoloom

PAGLARBATAR BRANCH

DM, Road, Paglabazar

P& Fatullah, Narmmangon|

Phona  © +BE-02-TBE2234
+BE02-TER12EE

Mobile © OATil-8E81045
E-Mad @ pERRuchl.oom

RAFRARI BRANCH

267, Marwar Potty

‘Ward Wo- 3, Paurasra- Anjban
Thana- Raghan Sacar Distyicl- Aajba .

Fhone - +BE0641-68200, 66415
Mobile : 04714187435
Fiae © +BEHIG41-ESTIY

E:Mnil = rjbiuchl com

SATOIRE BAZAR SME/KRISHI RRANCH

Saboine Bacar, Wand ko= 05
PS5 Boalmaand, Dist- Faridpur.

Mebile  © 0ATI0-TOELES
01811445178
E-Mad  : sbiluchl.com

MUKSHIGON! BRANCH

Abdis Sanar Supar Markst

Hokding Mo- 583, Ward- 1

Bt Focad, (s Para), Munghioel
P v HEE-DE-TEROSET

Moblle @ (ATi4-187411 0181 9-ARTARD
Fax ! +BE-02-TE20596

E-hdaall 7 mngiach com

NAWABPUR BRANCH[AD)

Hagina Yoasir Miarkat

168, Mawnbpur 15t firl, Doaka-1000

Phone - +BB-D2-95B8746, 7121083, 716648
Mobile  © DATL1-BOGTEI

Fax = #ARO2-O5EATAG

E-Mai o MU com
SWAFT © LCBLADDHNWE

MOATH BRO0E HALL ROAD BRANCHM[AD)
S, Forih Brook Hall Rosd
Bangla Hazar{ 1st ficor, Ohaka

Moble - 0ITLI1-BEITI

Phaore o ORERCE-TIATOEN, V122154, T125064
Fax T HEEO-TIZFEY

E-Mai o nbhEuchleom

SWALFT - LUCBLAOOHNEH

PRINCIFAL BRANCH[AD]
58, Motiheal CFA, Dhaka- 1000
Phone - +B802 9566755 96561064

9550744

Fabx o BRI ERL0HAE FHH0EAE
SEEE54T-48

Mobile © OATES-E1EES9

Fam : +EE02 S56A54E

E-Med  : prioBuchlcom

SWLET :© UCBLEDDHPRE

SAVAR BRAMCH

Sugandra Supar Maskat Savar Bus Stand
Ward No- 3, Sarmar Powrasanm
Upazilla- Sarvar, District- Dhaka,

Phone - +BB-02-TT4485H
Mobile - 01T30-31BE45,01E11-414282
EMad - sho@uchl.com

SATARKUL BRANCH

138, Apgulah Bog, Badca- Satarkul Roag
Marth Badda, Union & PS Badda, Dist.-
Dhaka.

Phone - +8802 S8EE0OTY
Mobile  © 0ATI2-000243
Fao o HEER-ERLLITE
EMad  : shb@uchloom
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EHIBCHAR BRAMCH S0MARGAON IANAPATH BRANCH EARLILIA BATAR BRAKEH
Amrinuckdin Gomroata Super Market. Guataks Maim House MNo- 10, Sonargacn Janapath Awal Hran Shopping Comphee,
Rand Shiboesr Baczar, Sector 11, Ward Mo O Will- Temgora, Union- Saruli,
Poisashiya & PE- Bhibehar, Disl- Madadipur. Utias Model Town, Trsne- Uitam Wward Mo 05, PS - Derea, Digl- Dhaka.
Prorg 1 +RE-DEERS-REROG Chaka City Corporation, Dihakes. Mahike: 1 (HB1SE45E55 hab)
Mobile  : OET11-388158 017141687352 Praores ¢ +EE-BOOiREL NI 22536 na)
E-elii] ¢ sibduchd.com Mokile @ QATI4-15747E E-Pelizi] 1 Ere@uchl.com

E-feanil : srgunblcom
TANGAIL BRANCH TORG ERANCH TE/GADN BRANCH
Ceha Tower 308, Majd Raad PS5, Tangall Model, B, Gharagall Markst Rahman's Aegnum Genre
D - Tangail Eraagalan Mamion, TonllEsedur, 19,8, Tajgsas | /4, Telfaon Gulshan Link
Praoes o HEREDRELEA30T, BA3ET Praors o HREIR-G80Z2353, B815TeE Foad, Waird No- 37, Thana- Teigacrn, Dhaka,
Mobile  : JAT1L-884081 Meobile  : OAT11-884045 Pruore ¢ +EEO-BETAETE-TT
E-Mail L 1EhEuchlcom E-mail U IngBus.com Meobile @ QET30-T0519E

E-mal : fjEuchlom

TONG STATION FOAD BRANCH UTTARA BRANCHIAD] UTTARKHAN BRANCH
Champakal Ciresra Com phes (15t & 2nd fipar) Paradize Tower, Flot no.11, Sectoed, Ward rol 1483, Shah Kabir Majar Aopad
Tm‘m" Road, Ward Mo 08 Uttara Dhaka. Will. PO & PS- Una dhan
Paurashawa & Thana- Tongl Promg +BBO2-ESRG57TD ward Mo- 1, Dist- Dhaka.
Dzt Garigur, Paiae ¢ HEE2-E9 G0 BAEAETE Prans ¢ EE2-EA X SE] 8821502
[ ] ¢ +ARIR-BA1TEED1 Modile @ UATLS0EDEE DET-80N3704 Miodile ¢ OdATi4-167438, 0081 1-487AED
Mobile 0 DAGT-BOLII0E E-tetal : utrBuchl oom E-tetail : ukbiuchl.oom
-] ¢ isrfiuchleom SWLET | UCEBODHUTRE

Chittagong Division

AGRABAD BRANCH[AD] ANDEREILLA BRANCH
EIMZIRA BRANCH

Ster Fair Shopping cenier {151 & 2nd Floar),
Bus Stand.

Phor @ +BEOR-TTT2208.TTV0TST
Maobile : OLTL1-883757

E-Mail @ znsBuchleom

ANDWARA BRANCH

Talukmer Bhaban (158 & 2nd foor)
Chaturi Chowmuhani

Kashfla Fiaza (15t Flogr)
SZASA, Bheikh Mujib Road Agrabad G
Chittagong-FC. 4000

Phore  © =E8.031.T10706, 716020,
T11054, 7258687

PAEX T OFBER0E1L-TI1083-5

Mabile @ 01711-B04128, 04T1-T26156

Fax i +EB-031-TII054

E #nil : pgbuchli.com

SWIRET  UCEBDDHAGE

AZADI BAZAR BRANCH
Muntasi DM, City Cantan Lst Fioar)
Will- Darmapur, Ward No- &

=04, Andlprkla (Imam Manskon) Cig.

Phaone @ +88-031-6146%5, §12162
Moble | O1T13-E81053

Fax T 803 E145%S, 2RRATTE
E-stail | arEEachl.oom
BAHADDARMAT BRANCH

Rahmaria Shopping Comabee (15t Fir}
B4, Chandgacon, Chittagang

Unice- Chaluri, P.5.- Anowars Disl- Chittagong.  Union- Darmapur, P.5- Fatickchari Prone | +B3-031-652370.2551185
Bhore  : +BE03020.B8048 Dist- Cittagong. Mohile ;01717803742

Maoblle  : 0LT14-135E77. 04833312430 Moblle @  01818-712660WH0E) E-Miall ! bevluchl.com

Fax o +BEO30RE-BE04E D1E159-GERE5E 0N}

E-am| ¢ anbfuchl.com E-Mlail ¢ arbfiuchl.com

BRAHMANBARIA BRANCH HHATIARYT BRANCH BATTALl BRANCH

109012 Court Avad, Brehmanbasia Alim Baksha Sowdages Marked, Soulh Barss Wi Tovesd] 1alt Mo, Batiali

Phore - 4BEOARL-ETGRD STE0E Linion- Bhotary, PS5 Sinkoanda Dist - Rustambat, B0, Borumchara,

Moblle  : 01T11-B09733 Chilitagorg LUirior-Juldandl, Wand Mo- 08,

E-Mail bbbl s Phone  © +B8-031-3TE134G FS, Anowarn Dist. Chittagong.

Miobile @ 01818-744085
Fax 1 #BB-031-2TE1246
E-Mlail : bnbfuchl.com

Mobile  : OLEIS-1853J6,
M1E18-E22340
E-Mail : oib$ucki.nom

Unifed Commerciol Bank Limited JEFESES
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Branch Network

BARCIARMAT BRANCH

Mir Complas, Dhaka-Chitagorg Higrway
‘Ward NoJ02, /0, Bisumoor, PS. Jomrgon)
Dist. Chittapong.

Mobies: 0d816-2253T0, D1B1E-6G11905
E-mall : brvhchlcom

CHOKORIA BRANCH

Samabaya Markel (151 Noor)

POz Chinga Cheokora Foursshavs
Upa Zila: Chokoria Dist: Cos's Barar

Phone @ OO422-56274. 04434450353 2
Moble - 01713068095
E-Miail ¢ ohkduchlcom

CON'S BAZTAR BRANCH
Al Halae Complex, Holding MNo-347 Main Road
‘Wiard Wo-3, Barabagr Cox's Bame- 3829

Phone  : +8E0341-64308 84002
Mobile : OAT11-BBEISE

E-Mai : obefiuckl.com

EIDGADN BRARCH

Eidgacn Main Road (Near Bus Stand)
Union- Eidgacn Upaxila & District- Coo's Bazar.

Maoble  © 01730-31E849.0481 1418657
E-Mal o pboBuchloom
FENI BRARCH

21, Stn. Aoad, Shakessd Hossain
Lhddir Bigsai, BRan|1st Floar, Fei

Fhone - +8B0331.74796,61567
Mobie  © 01T11-BEI10ES

E-uiad : Triduchlcom
HALISHAHAR BRANCH

Mo No- 7, Road Mo- 2, Lane- 2,
Bipck- 3, Hallshahar Housing Estate,
Chittagong City Corporation, Chiltagong.

Phone @ +BE03L-TIGESD

Mobile : O1714-167388,01811-L687481
Fax ¢ #EE03-TI8651

E-Mal - hixSuchlcom

United Commerchal Bank Limitad

CHANDPUR BRANCH

I7/37, Comilla Road, Paul Bazar, Thandgar
Phane @ +SE0847.83403 £7340
Momle @ DAVII-BEE3E1

CHOWMLIHANI BRANCH

S0-266. Kalnoks Ad., Haj Seraj MEL
Chemuhard, Hoakhal

Phana : HEE0321-52208 E2111
Moode ¢ DTVL1-BE3TH

E Mai : ombiuckloom

DHOHAZARI BRAMGH
Hazari Shopping Compla Centée Main Amkan
Anad. Dahazan Chandanaish, Chitagong

Phana : +EE031-BAE0ED

Moode @ DTL-ASR3ST

E-Mail : dhx@uchloom

ENAYET BATAR BEANCH

58, Jubiles Aoad PS5 .- Motwali,

[Dist: Chittagorg

Malils  OATIA-IE T2 o O SEE-E002 M [orm)
EMai : enb@uchl cam

GOHIRA BRANCH

Pl Gohira Poumshosa: Raczan
Upa Zila: Rsazan,Disl Chirlagong

Fhane @ +AE0300GSE185 0302656190
Mobide  : 0ATAS-0ERCAT (44534495030
E-Mai : phrEuchleom

JHAWTALA BRANCH

6831, Shahid Krega Nizam Uddin Rosd
P5. Hotwal

Dist. Comila

Mwinie | JABAT-DSFIT0, [1925-6GE850
E-+mail ; jwiBuckd.com

CHAWNBATAR BRANCH

3T Kapashpola Rosd,
Chowidoaear Gt 4000

¢ FBE-II1-E530T
¢ TL-BE054
¢ owh@upol.ocom

Mokile
E-hliadl

COMILLA BRANCH

125117, Raigan] (151Fk.)
Crantipatty, Comilla-3500

Pl L +BE-DEL-ESTTE, TEA4T
Miokile  TL1-8087I6

E Maul : omiBlushl com

DAMPARA BRANCH
Hokding Mo, 115154
M. M. All Road 'WASS Mare, Dampara,

Chimiageng
Pirocrsl ¢ +AB-0GE-ZEETOS
+88-031-2867053
L ATA-TOE20)
1811456750
¢ dmpiuchl.cam

Muokile

E-Peliail

FATICKCHARI BRANCH

MK, Shopping Compias,
Gollege Rnad, Bibirhat, Linior, Durang, UpaZilia
Falikehar!, Dist- Chittagong

Frome +880E1-E30385,/ 120063700
Mobile @ CET1I-8EATAH
E-Pellail i TEuchlcom

HATHATAR| BRAMCH

54 Shopping Complex { 15t fioar)
Wilk Faliks, Usion- Helhazsd Sadar
P5- Hathazarl, Chittagnng.

Mobile  : DATAM-I2OTIS

Fax ! +BE-D31-360A A5
E-féaul : hhbfuosl.oam

JUBILEE ROAD BRANGH|AD|
Rifke Chub Shooting Comples
Nancankaran, Jubiles Al Cig-a000

Pror= ¢ BRI -B3R1 T EAE024, E24104
PARK ! +BE-DE31-E11049, 630130
Mobile  : 0AT11-804130001711- 51083
Faie ¢ +BE-OA1-EA0487

EMail  : jor@ucslcom

EWILET : LCBLBDOMIBR



Branch Metwaork

HAINFHAT BRANGH
Will. Alatyarpur, Warnd Mo, 08l

HADAMTALl BRANCH|AD]
Baltush Sharat Market (151 Fioor]

ANN
REPORT

HAMAL RATAR BRANGCH
Habir Tower | 1st Floor)

Union - Kulubguar, P& Begumgon) Kadamtal, Cig-4000 Famal Bazar, Halurghat Aosd
Dégl, Noakhak Phong +B-0F1-T2187E 725530, PL Mo, (B3] 18240, 1524185 Hm Mo, 10350,
Mohie : JABATO8FIT], (MSQEERELIRD TITET, THE2AD 1G53 Mohora PS5 Crandgaon,
E-rnall | kznilbucl.cam Mable  © 0I711-BE1058 [Hal: Chitiagang
Fax o HHE03-TISAEE Phona o HHEO3- 257196, 35T13T1
E-tmi = kdmi@uchslocam Mabile - O1VI1-B0ETES
SWAFT LCBLADDHHDM E-Mtai Bucnl com
HHATUNG ORI BIANCHAD] LAKSHMIFUR BRANCH LOHAGARA BRANCH
&{rl. Aamjoy Mohajan lang 63, Bancha Nagar Linkat Hossain Market (152 Foor)
Fhatungoni, Cyg-3000 Mtasjid Road, Lakshimpur 5~ Lohagaca, Chittagong
Phong ¢ +BE-031-ELITIT, Phong : +BE0381-55443 Phong : +BE03034-56011
EIOTREE1IT T, Mohie - OIT11-883I74T Moble - 01189703298
BT 028, BEIT02T [Ebiai ¢ Ikpilachlcom Eiai = Ihpluchlcom
PREY o HHEOIB1IASE
Mobie - 01711804132
Fax : +BE03-B10TEE
Estai - kij@ucb.oom
SWIAFT : UCBLBDDHKTG
MADUNAGHAT BRANCH MAIFDEE COURT BRANCH MURADPUR BRANCH

“Mabia Emponum” Madunaghat Bazar,
LUindan- Sauth Madrasha, PS5 Hathazari,
Chitlagong-4337

Fhone  : HBE031-8703TH

Moblle @ 0A7V11-BEITA4

E-Mall  : mdgBuchlcom

MAZIRHAT BERANCH
Parirhial (Hiosssin Markst)
F.0-Mazihat, PS5 -Fatickchari, (g

11751176, Maizas Cowrt Main Ad. Noakhall
Phans s HEEO0IM-BLITEAIZAE
Mahia 0AT11-BE3TEE

E-Mai = modcBuckl,oom

MOAPARA BRANCH

Patherdhat, Vil-Noapara
F.5-Rawzan, Chiltagong-4345
Phone - +8EO031-2571218

Chittagong Shopping Complax
112129 Nasirabad Mohalia

{151 Fle), Muracour, CIg

Phone  © +SE031681378 581376
Mable  © O1711-BRI10ES
EMai : Mkl oom

L.R.NIZAM RDAD ERAMCH
56274 0.RMNizan Road
Central Shapping Centar, 58
Phane =

Phane o HAEOIEITO0EEIR0AE 115 E o HEEO3H-BAETSE B35EGD
Mable  © OIT11-BEITLE Mable  © 0ITI1-BEITAI Mable @ O1811-4E6390
Estal : nzhiuchlcom EMial : npoluchl.oom E-Mial = prmiEuchl.com
PAHARTAL| BRAMCH PORT BRANCH RANGLINIA BRANCH
BEI0E, Shouray Bitan Chittagong Port, 300, Strand Ad. Hizjee Faiz Market |15t fioor],Crsumuhani,
C.T. Road, Paharisli, Chitsgong, Samad Super ML, No, 3, Jetiy Gate Dabodmis- Vill- Syad Basi, B.O- Marium Nagar,
Mohie  : O1730-31E846 008114185703 ing, Ctg F.5 Rangunia, Chittagong,
el o plBwchl com Phong o +8E031-711061 T11062 Maoble  © O1810-8141C09

Moble  © DITL1-B0ATED Monde - 01730379718

Fax o SEE03E-T110E] E-diami : ngb@ucbloom

Eddai priduchleom
RAQZAN SME/KRISHI BRANCH SADARGHAT BAANCH STATION ROAD BRANCH
E.T. Shapping Gomplex “Habib ity Tower™, 49, Sadargnat Road Majee Abul Hossar mrkt [ 1sf fir)
Mauskighats, Wand Be- OB Waed Mo 30, PE. Doublemaodng 113, Sin Ra., Katwal, CHinagang
Paurashava & Lipazila- Raozan, Chittagong. Phona o HHEO3N-634145,639152
Dist: Mohie | (AE1SEIR12 Moble - 0ATL1-BEI1OET
ol DATi4- 167408 Enail | soefuchl.oom E-Mtai snduchl.com
EMai = rzbiuchl.oom

Linfhed Commescial Bank LUmited



MUAL

REPORT

Branch Network

Rajshahi Division

BOGRA BRANCHIAD]
&1, Jhawinla, Pasrari Mansion

Bagra- 5800

Frone @ +BE-051-B546T, B363D0, GAE2T

Mchile | CAT11-881066
E-dail : bgriuchi am
SAFT | LCBLBDDHAGR

NADGADN BRANCH

378, Tula Paity (1st fir]
Kaogaon-E500

Frone @ +EB-OTIL-G2CEE GIRE1
Mokile @ CdT11-809778

Fox 1 HESOTHL G208

CHAPAINAWABGDMN! BRANCH

4-5, Gudagarn Road, Chapainawalgon.
Prome @ +ESO7VE1-EDT43
Mobile @ CAT11-43G585

Fax o HBE-DVHL-5E458T

E-Pimd| + opei@uchlLoom

PABNA BRANCH
Al-Monsur Super Market (lsi Floor), 407, Abdul
Hamid Roed. Pabing

Pl ¢ +BE-OTIL-E541T, BE3A1
Mokile @ DITL1-BBITES

E Mzl » phn8uchl.com

MATORE BRANCH

Unix Harishapus

Patuapara, Naboee

P ¢ HER-DTTI-B6TT1EE91S
Mebile s I B v T |

E-Pedsil + nir@uchioom

AASSHAHI BRANGH |AD]

T T1, Mizk Para (132 Fir)

Ehaheh Eazar, Maform Maha Sarmk

Rajshahi - 6100

Frors 1 +BEA0T21-TTL38E, TT3367, 812357
Mobile  : OAT11-B83TEE

Enail @ ngnluchl.oom Fas : BEOTH-TTI386
EMpil  : rjhBuchicom
Khulna Division
SERAMION] BRANCH CHUADANGA BRANCH JESSORE BRANCH

20, 5.5, Fioed

D S pol. Dist-Seraipon]

Prome +BS0TE1-E2393 64168
Mokile  : OdT131-ABSIED

Fax 1 HEEOTS1-E238E

E-eai : sr@uchlcom

JHEMAIDAH BRANCH

126, Shene Bangia Rosd, eraidsh
Frome  ; +BE-DAS1E3TIE
Mobile @ CAT1I-BEIRGD

E-feliail i erBachloom

147, Barobazar, Chusdangs
Patsies . +BB-0TEL-E2515
Mobile  ; 0AT11-883TE3
E-Pdizsi ¢ i shl com

EHAN JAHAN ALI ROAD BRANCH
Hali Haril Complas {181 Fioaar),
Helding M- 12 & 13

Khan Jahan All Aocad, Khulna
Pl . FBE-DEL-TIZZI

38, M.K Road, Jessore

Pl 1 +BE-[M T -GEER0E, BE0E1.TI5AZ
Mobile  ; OAT11883TER

Fan ¢ 4B TAEAD

E-hiad] ! jsnduchlecom

KEHULNA BRARCH[AD

Holel Park Buildng

44, KD Ghosh Road, Khulna-500d0

Prome @ +E8-041-TH0602 TIOEIT TIAETE
Mobile | OIT11-8B1063

Mobile  : O4711-8837E2 Fax ¢ HBONAY. TR0
E-ddail  : whjpBuctleom Eddail @ Wir@uchlcom
SWILET ; UCELEDDHMLY
Barisal Division
KUSHTIA BRANCH NOARARA BATAR BEANCH JESSORE BARISAL BRANCH
4, Bar Waritala Road, Kushta Hoapara Bazar F5 Awynager, lessone, A7-B8, Hamayet Lcdin Raad
Prome - +BE0TLE18S91 825X Prome  : +ESO4F22-7108 Barisal

Mebile  Odrli-aBamal

Fhome | =EB-0431-2175510, 426D

EMall  : kst@uchlcom EMall @ npfuchlcom Moblle : O1711-3364587
Fax ¢ +BA0-0431-53589
EMall  : bsl@uchl.com

Sylhet Division

AMBORKHANA BRANCH BARDLEKHA BRANCH BEANIBAZAR BERANCH

Nirport Raad, Amborkhana, Sylhet MOULVIBAZAR Sreatiab Mension, Main Reed,

Phons ¢ +BB-0BH-TI8181.  P.O& PS5 Barclekha,Dist, Mouhibazer Beanibazar, Syihet-3170

Ti2831 Phone  : +BEOBEZZAEE140 Proe HESOAZIIEAZIE

Mabile ¢ 01711-BB3TSL 037ETE00032 Mebile  : OLT11-8B3750

E-Mail ¢ amb@ucbloom Mobile  : O1T11-B83759 EMall  : bhr@ucsl.com

Routing Number  © 245010047 Cable  : LNUBANK

E-Mall  : bri@uctl.com

o F L]
Unthad Commasciol Bonk Limifhed



Branch Metwork

BIEWARATH BRANCH

Al-Burak Shopoing Carder,

Biswanath Bazar, Will, PO, Bs Bswanath, Dist.
Syinel

Prona T HEEDEER AR08, 23088
Mokile  : OATL18EIT4D

E-Meliad] ! bis@uchloom

MOULVIBATAR BRANCH
Caniral Foad, Chowmohona
Mz dyinazar- 3200

o HEE-CEE]-52TEE
¢ DATi1-8E059

: mbs@uchloom

Mickila
E Ml

SHIEGON] BRAKCH
Syl maric Tower, Holding No. 1280, Tamaol

GOALABAZ AR BRANCH

P31 Gealabazar 75 Bakagon], Syihat
Prone  : +B803705- 147015

Mobile @ 0AT11-8E3752
E-ttail | peibEuchl.com

NABIGDNI BRANCH
P.0 &5 Nabigon], Dist-Hebigon]
Prone | +BE-0EE9T-8E105

Mobile @ 0AT11-8BATRA
Cablka ¢ UNESANK
E-etail T nbjEuchi oom

SYLHET BRANCH{AD]
Ldcighirparr, Syihat-3100

ANN
REPORT

LAMABATAR BRANCH

Al Complax

14, Chayatory, Lama Bazar, Sylhet.
Prang ¢ +EE-EZ-T10760, 719506
Modile ¢ DA813-2156598

Fux ¢ DEA-TI9B0E

E-Mlid] IRk o

EHERPLUIR BRANCH

Unlarr-Sadipur

PO AurRngapur,

P5- Dsmars Nagar (Mew) Dist- Syihet
Phone  © +BB-0BTIT-ADS1S

Mobiie @ OAvilaFdaTE
E-etail 1 srpiluchl.oom
SHAHJALAL UPASHAHAR ERANCH

FAose Wiew Complex (3nd Floer), Mouza:

Road, Syiet Clty Corporation Phore  : +BEOBZ1-TASOTO, TA3641,  Sadipur Plot ¥ 597, 508 Block- D, Shanjalal

Thana - Syinat. Dist- Symat 713519 Upashahas Thana- Kobually, Syinat City

Phome - +BE-OR21-TH0A00 Mabile : CLTL1-B08727 Corporation Syiet

Mobile : 04711883753 Fax : +BEOBZ-TIS212 Phors  © +BE-DE21-D833I06-09

Cabie  : LIMESHE EMall  : syEucklcom Mabile  : 01819415630

EMail  : shb@uchl.com SWLFT : UCBLBDDHSYL Fax : +BEOBFL-T2130
EMal  : upsBuchl.com
Rangpur Division

SUBID BAZAR BRANCH New ZINDABAZAR BRANCH DINAJPUR BRANCH

“Sihver Star Tower™ 1683/A, Eincabazar, Sylhet Maldafpaity, Dingjpur-E200

Doyal-1, Sylhet- Sunamgong Phore  : +BE-DBZ1-T14527,723567 Phore  : +BE-D531-63327,64042

Sarnk, Subld Baar, Sylhat City Moblle  : O1TL1-BEI0ER Moblle  : OLTL1-A38504

Corparation, Sylhet. EMail  : enb@ushlese Fax : +BE-0531-E3266

Phone : +B8-0B821-T21450 EMal  : dnfuchl.com

Maobile : 0AF14-1B7432

01r12-73T111
Fax poHE0821.7214583
Ehdail  : sbs@uchl.cam
RANGPUR BRANCH|AD]
Shahid Shoppirg Comples
Jaha] Compary Mang,
Muricipal halding Koo 11013, Rangour
Phore @ +BEO5Z1-62851,63730
Maobile  © DLVLL-BEL0GL
Fax : #BEOEX-E28E1
SWILFT ; UCBLBDDHRNG
Edal  : rg@ucblcom

Unitgd Commercial Bonk Umibad
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Authorized Dealer

As5ET Liability Commitine

AssEt Liability Managemant

Antl Money Laundaring, Complancs Officer
Automated Teler Maching

Banglacesh Bank [Ganiral Bank of Bangladesh]
United Commaial Bank Limited

By Loss

Banglackesh Ancounting Standard
Banglacesh Elecironic Fund Transfer Network
Banglacsesh Financial Repoeting Standard
Banglackesh Instibuie of Bank Management
Banking Regldatary and Polcy Separoment
Capiial Adeguacy Ratic

Cacsh Resanen Requaremant

Crach RSk Grading.

Corporatn Socal Anspordsibly

Consumer Price Indes

Caniral Depostory Bangadesh Liminesd
Gorg Banking Softeans

Crac Rating and Information Services L,
Bepanimantal Coriral Functien Checs List
Bhasa Exgport Precassng Lone
Bepanimant of D6 Supenision
Bepositony Fartkipants

Earming Per Sharns

Earty Warning Sgnal

Expart Frocassing Zone

Fiscal fear [y 1o June)

G rarhaiy Fund

i roess Domestic Froduct

Head Ot

Head of Branch

Unibed Covmimasrcial Bonk Lienihed

Had for Trading

Hisdd 10 Martrity

Ireszimase of Chanened Actouniams af Bangkadesh
Imtonmation Technmogy
Immrnatianal Manstary Furd
Immrnatianal Accaurting Standard
In&lal Fuablic Cffaring

Latter af Credit

Merchant Sanking ard Investmen Civisicn
Mediem Term Macm Economiz Framnserk
Managamant Commities
Piiet I AR et INCoimee

fan Parfarming Loan
Matioralsed Commesrial Banks
Mational Bcard of Revenus
itshora Banking Linit

Privarte: Commarzal Banks
Prevident Fund

Pairt of Saks

Prasant Walae

Risk Weighed Assals
Rradyrads Gaments

Artum on Assels

Rrtum on Bquity

Small and Medium Erteminise
Standand Cpemting Proceduns
Setutary Linuidty Requiremant
Spacial Menticred Accourt
United Commercial Bank Umied
Wilue Adcked Tax

Writien Born Yaiue
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United Commercial Bank Ltd.
Corporate Head Officec

B e CWEE)-1, Read Mo, 34, Guishan Meeue
Draka-1313

MNotice of the 31st Annual General Meeting

Motice s hereby g@ven to all shareholders of United Commercial Bank Ltd. that the 31st Annual General Meeting

will bzl on April 17, 2014 (Thursday) 2t 11.30 A.M. ot Ocean Paradise Hotel & Resort, 28-29 Hotel
Motel Tona, Kolatoll Road, Cox's Bazar to transact the following bussness:

1. To receive and adopt the Balance Shesat, Financial Steternents & Audited Accounts for the year ended
December 31, 2013 and Repart of the Directors & the Auditors thereon,

2. Toapprowe 2006 Cash Diedend as recommended by the Board of Direchors.

3. Appointrent of the Dirsctors of the: Bank in place of those who shall retire by rotation a8 per the Articles of
Agsocidtion of the Bank,

4. Toapprowe appointment of Incependent Director,

5. Appointment of Auditons & fix thes rermunention.

By order of the Board
B
{Mirza Mahmud Rafiqur Rehman)
Additional Managing Director &
Dated: March 24, 2044 Company Secratany

Notes:
(il The 'Record Date' in b2y of Book Closure hes been fisd on Manch 11, 2014 [Tuesday).

(€] The Shareholders whose names sppear in the Reglster of Members of the Company or in the dapository

(CDAL) on the Record Date i.e. March 11, 2014 (Tuesday) shall be entitied to attend the meeting and
qualify for dhvidend.

(&) A member eligible o attend the Annal General Meeting mey appalnt 8 proxy to attend on hisher behalf.
The instrument apgointing progy duly signed by the member and stamped (T 20,00} must be subrmitied o
the Regatered Office of the Company &t least 48 hours before the Mesting.

() Mermberm’ Proxies ane requested to record thelr entry in the AGM well in tme on Aprll 17, 2014
(Thursday). The registration counter will open at 9,00 am on the AGM cale,

Wi Mo giftbenrit in cashhind shall be offened to the sharehalders in the ensuing 315t annual general meeting
in compliance with the Bangladesh Secunties and Exchange Commission®s Cincular Mo.
Circular No. SEC/CMRRCDVZ008-193/154 dated 24 October 2013,

Unted Commeancial Bonk Limissd
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u c B United Commercial Bank Ltd.

Comporata Head Oifce:
———— CWER-1, Rcad Mo 34, Gulshes Mesnie

Dhaka-1312
Proxy Form
I We., errees et tr e et
o ..

being & mesmber of United Commescial Bank Ltd da hersby appoint Mr. /Ms,
as my / oisr PROXY to attend and vole for me/us and an my / our behalf at the 315t AGM of the Bank 1o be held on
Aprl 17, 2014 [Thursday) &t 11.30 AM. 8! Doaan Paradise Hotel & Resort, 28-28 Hotel Matel Zane, Kalatoll Road,
Cax's Bazar and &t any sdjournment thereal.

s witmegs iy aur hand this._....... ey ol 2014,
Slgnature of Sharsholdes(s) Slgnature of PROXY
N, of Shares held ... ..

r Hevenue
Falio Mo || Siamp
or

'BOID Mo ||

Nodes & sasther antfid 10 amesd ol e Genanal Mottt sy spgakit o PROKY ro smend on b Mer Sabal, The Prasy Foom, duly stafiped, i ba
chaponingd al B Ragiaensd 00ce of B Bank ar hussr 48 boors Befe this Ui oy i meening.

Signature Veried
Authorized Signatory
United Commercial Bank Ltd.
Corporote Hood OfMce:
e e e m-l, Foad Mo, -34.. Gulshen Menie

Dhaka-1242

Shareholder/Proxy Attendance Slip

| herely necord iy atlencance &t the 31t AGM of the Compary Rield on Aprl 1T, 2004 [Thursday) at 11.30 A.M. at
Ocean Paradlss Hotel & Resart, 28-29 Hatel Motel Zone, Kolatall Road, Cox's Barar.

Pame of the Sharebalder
Pég. af Shaes

Falia Mo,

BO 1D New

Pearme of the Proxy (5 any)

Sigraature of Shareholden Prasy Sigratise verified by
Woles: Phascar sriiint! Uy B2 o0 i Focepiion Desk Cfildan and nen-Shsnmehalsess wil aof Be sloesd al tha macsing

Urithed Commascial Bank Umfled






